U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

U.P. Power Corporation Limited (the “Company” or “Issuer”) was incorporated at Lucknow on 30th November 1999 as a Company with the name ‘U.P. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED’ under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. For more information about our Company, please refer “General Information” on page number 118 of this Placement
Memorandum.

Registered Office: 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -226001 | Corporate Office: 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -226001.
Telephone: 0522-2287801 | Website: www.upenergy.in | Email cgmfa@uppcl.org | CIN: U32201UP1999SGC024928 | PAN: AAACUS5088M | Fax 0522-2287798

PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTER DATED OCTOBER 04, 2022 (“PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM”)
BY WAY OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT (THE “ISSUE”) BY U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (THE “ISSUER” / “COMPANY”) FOR ISSUE OF SECURED, RATED,
LISTED, REDEEMABLE, TAXABLE, GOVERNMENT OF UTTAR PRADESH SERVICED NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS; SUPPORTED BY UNCONDITIONAL &
IRREVOCABLE GUARANTEE BY THE GOVERNMENT OF UTTAR PRADESH AS A PRINCIPAL DEBTOR & NOT MERELY AS A SURETY AND INTER ALIA, HAS
CERTAIN SERVICING OBLIGATIONS, OF A FACE VALUE OF INR 10,00,000 EACH, FOR CASH, AT PAR, OF INR 50,000 LAKH, WITH GREEN SHOE OPTION TO
RETAIN OVERSUBSCRIPTION OF UPTO INR 2,98,800 LAKH, I.LE. AGGREGATING TO INR. 3,48,800 LAKH BY U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (“UPPCL”/
“THE ISSUER” / “COMPANY”) UNDER SERIES 1I 2022, COMPRISED OF EIGHT SUB-SERIES NAMELY °‘A’, ‘B’, ‘C’, ‘D’, ‘E’, ‘F’, ‘G’, AND ‘H’> WITH TENURE
SEQUENTIALLY RANGING FROM 2 YEARS 6 MONTHS TO 9 YEARS 6 MONTHS, REDEEMABLE IN FOUR EQUAL QUARTERLY INSTALLMENTS. (“BONDS”/
“SERIES II BONDS”). THIS ISSUANCE WOULD BE UNDER THE ELECTRONIC BOOK MECHANISM FOR ISSUANCE OF DEBT SECURITIES ON PRIVATE
PLACEMENT BASIS AS PER SEBI CIRCULAR SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 DATED 10 AUGUST 2021, AS AMENDED (“OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES”) ISSUED
BY SEBI UNDER SEBI (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) REGULATIONS, 2021. THE COMPANY INTENDS TO USE BSE’S ELECTRONIC
BIDDING PLATFORM (“BSE-BOND EBP”) FOR THIS ISSUE. THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS BEING UPLOADED ON THE BSE BOND- EBP TO COMPLY
WITH THE SEBI OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR READ WITH THE OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES FOR ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS
THROUGH THE ELECTRONIC BOOK MECHANISM ISSUED BY BSE LIMITED (“BSE”) VIDE THEIR NOTICE 20180928-24 DATED 28 SEPTEMBER 2018 AND AN
OFFER WILL BE MADE BY ISSUE OF THE SIGNED PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTER AFTER COMPLETION OF THE BIDDING
PROCESS ON ISSUE/BID CLOSING DATE, TO SUCCESFUL BIDDER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RELATED
RULES.

THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-
CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) REGULATIONS, 2021 ISSUED VIDE NOTIFICATION NO. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2021/39 DATED 9 AUGUST 2021 AS AMENDED FROM
TIME TO TIME.

NEITHER THE ISSUER NOR ANY OF ITS PROMOTERS OR DIRECTORS HAS BEEN DECLARED AS A WILFUL DEFAULTER.

This Placement Memorandum contains relevant information and disclosures required for issue of the Bonds. The issue of the Bonds comprised in the Issue and described under this Placement
Memorandum has been authorised by the Issuer through resolutions passed by the board of directors of the Issuer on January 24, 2022 read with board resolution dated September 12, 2022.
and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer. The Issuer has adequate limits under Section 180(1) (c) to issue the Debentures and does not require a separate shareholders’
resolution for the same.

GENERAL RISKS

Investment in debt and debt related securities involves a degree of risk and Investors should not invest any funds in the debt instruments, unless they understand the terms and conditions and
can afford to take the risks attached to such investments. For taking an investment decision, potential Investors must rely on their own examination of the Issuer, the Issue, this PLACEMENT
Memorandum including the risks involved. As the issue is being made on a private placement basis, the Bonds have not been recommended or approved by SEBI nor does SEBI guarantee
the accuracy or adequacy of this document. Investment in debt and debt related securities involves a degree of risk and Investors are advised to take an informed decision and consider with
their advisers, of the suitability of the Bonds in the light of their particular financial circumstances and investment objectives and risk profile, and of all information set forth in this Placement
Memorandum, including the section entitled “Risk Factors”, before investing.

CREDIT RATING

The Bonds have been rated Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE) with Stable outlook by CRISIL Ratings Limited for an amount up to INR 4048.80 Crores vide its letter dated September 12, 2022
and the Bonds have been rated Provisional IND A+ (CE) with Stable outlook by India Ratings & Research Private Limited for an amount up to INR 4048.80 Crores vide its letter dated
September 9, 2022. Instruments with this rating are considered to have an adequate degree of safety regarding timely service of financial obligations. Such instruments carry low credit risk.
The above rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and investors should take their own decisions. The rating may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the
assigning rating agency and the rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating. The rating agency has the right to suspend, withdraw the rating at any time on the basis of new
information etc. Please refer to Annexure 3 of this Placement Memorandum for rationale for the above rating, the press release can be accessed at the following links: on the website of India
Ratings & Research Private Limited at https://www.indiaratings.co.in/pressrelease/58522 and on the website of CRISIL Limited at
https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/RatingList/RatingDocs/UPPowerCorporationLimited_April%2012,%202022_RR_291074.html.The Issuer hereby declares that the aforesaid

ratings are valid as on the date of issuance and shall remain valid as on the date of listing.

LISTING

The Bonds offered through this Placement Memorandum are initially proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (“WDM”) Segment of the BSE Limited (“BSE” / the “Stock
Exchange”). The Issuer shall comply with the requirements of the listing agreement to the extent applicable to it on a continuous basis. The Issuer intends to use electronic book mechanism
as available on the website of the BSE.

ISSUE PROGRAMME
ISSUE OPENING DATE ISSUE CLOSING DATE PAY-IN DATE
October 04, 2022. October 04, 2022. October 07, 2022.

DETAILS ABOUT ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

The Eligible Investors are: (a) individuals; (b) Hindu Undivided Family; (c) trust; (d) limited liability partnerships; (e) partnership firm(s); (f) portfolio managers registered with SEBI; (g)
association of persons; (h) companies and bodies corporate including public sector undertakings; (i) scheduled commercial banks; (j) regional rural banks; (k) financial institutions; (1)
insurance companies; (m) mutual funds; (n) foreign portfolio investors; and (n) any other investor eligible to invest in these Bonds in accordance with applicable law. The present issue of
debentures is not underwritten. This Placement Memorandum is strictly, for a private placement and is only an information brochure intended for private use.

COUPON COUPON PAYMENT FREQUENCY REDEMPTION DATE REDEMPTION AMOUNT
9.95% Quarterly Each of the Sub-Series A to Sub-Series H At par (INR 10 Lakhs) per bond under
would be redeemable in 4 equal quarterly each Sub-Series

instalments of 3.125% (Rs. 15.625 crore
considering the base issue size) of the
aggregate issue size, with redemption of
Sub-Series ‘A’ commencing from the end
of 7th quarter, Sub-Series ‘B’ commencing
from the end of 11th quarter and so on.



The Issue shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (the “Companies Act”), the rules notified pursuant to the Companies Act, the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Issuer, the terms and conditions of this Placement Memorandum filed with the BSE and any other material stock exchanges, as applicable, the Application Form, and
other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the Debenture Trust Deed and other documents in relation to each such Issue.

THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM ALSO CONSTITUTES A PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTER AND INCORPORATES DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED UNDER FORM PAS-4 OF THE COMPANIES (PROSPECTUS AND ALLOTMENT OF SECURITIES) RULES, 2014.

DETAILS OF KMP AND PROMOTER

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PROMOTER

Mr. Anil Kumar Awasthi
Tel No. 0522-2287801
Email: cfo@uppcl.org

Mr. Anil Kumar Awasthi
Tel No. 0522-2287801
Email: cfo@uppcl.org

Government of Uttar Pradesh

DETAILS OF KEY INTERMEDIARIES

An 5&P Global Company

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE TO THE ISSUE REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE CREDIT RATING AGENCY
= CRISI L IndiaRarings
BEACON
A el AL

BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LTD.

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd

Credit Rating Information
Services of India Limited
(CRISIL Limited)

&I]{C'DL'.“'L—ET

India Ratings & Research
Private Limited

Address:4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers,
Gandhi Nagar,Opp MIG Cricket Club, Bandra (E),
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400051,

Tel No. 022-26558759 /9555449955

Fax No: 022-26558760

Email: compliance@beacontrustee.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Kaustubh Kulkarni

SEBI Registration Number: IND000000569
CIN: U74999MH2015PLC271288

Address: 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping
Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi-
110062

Tel No. 011-2996 1281

Fax No: 011-2996 1284

Email: beetalrta@gmail.com

Contact Person: Shri Punit Mittal

SEBI Registration Number: INR000000262
CIN: U67120DL1993PTC05248

Address: CRISIL House, Central
Avenue, Hiranandani Business
Park, Powai, Mumbai-400075

Tel No. 022-33423000

Fax No: 022-33423050

Email: Pankaj.sharma@crisil.com
Contact Person: Mr. Pankaj
Sharma

SEBI Registration Number:
IN/CRA/001/1999

CIN: U67100MH2019PLC326247

Address: Wockhardt Towers, 4th
Floor, West Wing, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
400051

Tel No. (+91 22) 4035 6190

Fax No:

Email: infoGrp@indiaratings.co.in
Contact Person: Arunima Basu
SEBI Registration Number:
IN/CRA/002/1999

CIN: U67100MH1995FTC140049




DISCLAIMER CLAUSE:

THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT (HEREINAFTER
REFERRED TO AS THE “PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM” IS NEITHER A PROSPECTUS
NOR A STATEMENT IN LIEU OF PROSPECTUS. THE ISSUE OF LISTED, RATED, SENIOR,
SECURED, REDEEMABLE NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO
AS “BONDS”) TO BE ISSUED IS BEING MADE STRICTLY ON A PRIVATE PLACEMENT
BASIS. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE CIRCULATED TO MORE THAN 200 (TWO
HUNDRED) INVESTORS IN ANY FINANCIAL YEAR, AS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE LAWS
OF INDIA TO INVEST IN THESE BONDS (“ELIGIBLE INVESTORS”). MULTIPLE
COPIES HEREOF GIVEN TO THE SAME ENTITY SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE GIVEN TO
THE SAME PERSON AND SHALL BE TREATED AS SUCH. IT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
AND SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR AN INVITATION TO
SUBSCRIBE TO THE BONDS ISSUED TO THE PUBLIC IN GENERAL. APART FROM THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM, NO OFFER DOCUMENT OR PROSPECTUS HAS BEEN
PREPARED IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING OF THIS ISSUE OR IN RELATION
TO THE ISSUER NOR IS SUCH A PROSPECTUS REQUIRED TO BE REGISTERED UNDER
THE APPLICABLE LAWS. ACCORDINGLY, THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM HAS
NEITHER BEEN DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION NOR IS IT INTENDED TO BE
REGISTERED.

THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM HAS BEEN PREPARED TO PROVIDE GENERAL
INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER TO POTENTIAL INVESTORS TO WHOM IT IS
ADDRESSED AND WHO ARE WILLING AND ELIGIBLE TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE BONDS.
THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM DOES NOT PURPORT TO CONTAIN ALL THE
INFORMATION THAT ANY POTENTIAL INVESTOR MAY REQUIRE. NEITHER THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM NOR ANY OTHER INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE THE BASIS OF ANY
CREDIT OR OTHER EVALUATION NOR SHOULD ANY RECIPIENT OF THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CONSIDER SUCH RECEIPT A RECOMMENDATION TO
PURCHASE ANY BONDS. EACH INVESTOR CONTEMPLATING THE PURCHASE OF
ANY BONDS SHOULD MAKE HIS OWN INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION OF THE
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE ISSUER, AND HIS OWN APPRAISAL OF
THE CREDITWORTHINESS OF THE ISSUER. POTENTIAL INVESTORS SHOULD
CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL, LEGAL, TAX AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL
ADVISORS AS TO THE RISKS AND INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS ARISING FROM
AN INVESTMENT IN THE BONDS AND SHOULD POSSESS THE APPROPRIATE
RESOURCES TO ANALYSE SUCH INVESTMENT AND THE SUITABILITY OF SUCH
INVESTMENT TO SUCH INVESTOR'S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF INVESTORS TO ALSO ENSURE THAT THEY WILL SELL THESE
BONDS IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND
OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS, SO THAT THE SALE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER
TO THE PUBLIC WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. NONE OF THE
INTERMEDIARIES OR THEIR AGENTS OR ADVISORS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS ISSUE
UNDERTAKE TO REVIEW THE FINANCIAL CONDITION OR AFFAIRS OF THE ISSUER
DURING THE LIFE OF THE ARRANGEMENTS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM OR HAVE ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ADVISE ANY INVESTOR OR
POTENTIAL INVESTOR IN THE BONDS OF ANY INFORMATION AVAILABLE WITH OR
SUBSEQUENTLY COMING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE INTERMEDIARIES, AGENTS
OR ADVISORS.



THE ISSUER CONFIRMS THAT, AS OF THE DATE HEREOF, THIS PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT IS ACCURATE IN ALL MATERIAL
RESPECTS AND DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY UNTRUE STATEMENT OF A MATERIAL
FACT, OR OMITS TO STATE ANY MATERIAL FACT, NECESSARY TO MAKE THE
STATEMENTS HEREIN, THAT WOULD BE, IN THE LIGHT OF CIRCUMSTANCES
UNDER WHICH THEY ARE MADE, NOT MISLEADING. NO PERSON HAS BEEN
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
NOT CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM OR IN ANY MATERIAL MADE AVAILABLE BY THE ISSUER TO ANY
POTENTIAL INVESTOR PURSUANT HERETO AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATION MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN
AUTHORIZED BY THE ISSUER. THE INTERMEDIARIES AND THEIR AGENTS OR
ADVISORS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS ISSUE HAVE NOT SEPARATELY VERIFIED THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN. ACCORDINGLY, NO REPRESENTATION,
WARRANTY OR UNDERTAKING, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IS MADE AND NO
RESPONSIBILITY IS ACCEPTED BY ANY SUCH INTERMEDIARY AS TO THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM OR ANY OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE
ISSUER. ACCORDINGLY, ALL SUCH INTERMEDIARIES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
ISSUE SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY IN RELATION TO THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
IN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM OR ANY OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY
THE ISSUER IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUE.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM ARE INTENDED TO BE USED
ONLY BY THOSE INVESTORS TO WHOM IT IS ISSUED. IT IS NOT INTENDED FOR
DISTRIBUTION TO ANY OTHER PERSON AND SHOULD NOT BE REPRODUCED BY
THE RECIPIENT.

EACH COPY OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS SERIALLY NUMBERED AND
THE PERSON, TO WHOM A COPY OF THE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS SENT, IS
ALONE ENTITLED TO APPLY FOR THE BONDS. NO INVITATION IS BEING MADE TO
ANY PERSONS OTHER THAN THOSE TO WHOM APPLICATION FORMS ALONG WITH
THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM HAVE BEEN SENT. ANY APPLICATION BY A
PERSON TO WHOM THE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND/OR THE APPLICATION
FORM HAS NOT BEEN SENT BY THE ISSUER SHALL BE REJECTED WITHOUT
ASSIGNING ANY REASON.

THE PERSON WHO IS IN RECEIPT OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM SHALL
MAINTAIN UTMOST CONFIDENTIALITY REGARDING THE CONTENTS OF THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND SHALL NOT REPRODUCE OR DISTRIBUTE IN
WHOLE OR PART OR MAKE ANY ANNOUNCEMENT IN PUBLIC OR TO A THIRD
PARTY REGARDING ITS CONTENTS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF
THE ISSUER.

EACH PERSON RECEIVING THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT:

- SUCH PERSON HAS BEEN AFFORDED AN OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST AND
TO REVIEW AND HAS RECEIVED ALL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CONSIDERED BY AN INDIVIDUAL TO BE NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE
ACCURACY OF OR TO SUPPLEMENT THE INFORMATION HEREIN; AND



- SUCH PERSON HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INTERMEDIARY THAT MAY BE
ASSOCIATED WITH ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS IN CONNECTION WITH ITS
INVESTIGATION OF THE ACCURACY OF SUCH INFORMATION OR ITS
INVESTMENT DECISION.

THE ISSUER DOES NOT UNDERTAKE TO UPDATE THE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
TO REFLECT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF THE PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM AND THUS IT SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON WITH RESPECT TO
SUCH SUBSEQUENT EVENTS WITHOUT FIRST CONFIRMING ITS ACCURACY WITH
THE ISSUER. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM NOR
ANY SALE OF BONDS MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES,
CONSTITUTE A REPRESENTATION OR CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS
BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE ISSUER SINCE THE DATE HEREOF.

THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM DOES NOT CONSTITUTE, NOR MAY IT BE USED
FOR OR IN CONNECTION WITH, AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION BY ANYONE IN ANY
JURISDICTION IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT AUTHORIZED OR
TO ANY PERSON TO WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH AN OFFER OR
SOLICITATION. NO ACTION IS BEING TAKEN TO PERMIT AN OFFERING OF THE
BONDS OR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IN ANY
JURISDICTION WHERE SUCH ACTION IS REQUIRED. THE DISTRIBUTION OF THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND THE OFFERING AND SALE OF THE BONDS MAY
BE RESTRICTED BY LAW IN CERTAIN JURISDICTIONS. PERSONS INTO WHOSE
POSSESSION THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM COMES ARE REQUIRED TO INFORM
THEMSELVES ABOUT AND TO OBSERVE ANY SUCH RESTRICTIONS. THE
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS MADE AVAILABLE TO POTENTIAL INVESTORS IN
THE ISSUE ON THE STRICT UNDERSTANDING THAT IT IS CONFIDENTIAL.

DISCLAIMER OF THE ARRANGER: UP. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (THE
“ISSUER”/ “COMPANY”) HAS AUTHORIZED THE ARRANGER TO DISTRIBUTE THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION
OUTLINED IN IT (THE “TRANSACTION”) AND THE BONDS PROPOSED TO BE ISSUED
IN THE TRANSACTION (THE “BONDS”).

NOTHING IN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM CONSTITUTES AN OFFER OF
SECURITIES FOR SALE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION WHERE SUCH OFFER OR
PLACEMENT WOULD BE IN VIOLATION OF ANY LAW, RULE OR REGULATION.

THE ISSUER HAS PREPARED THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND THE ISSUER IS
SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS CONTENTS. THE ISSUER WILL COMPLY WITH ALL
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS AND HAS OBTAINED ALL REGULATORY,
GOVERNMENTAL AND CORPORATE APPROVALS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF THE
BONDS. ALL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE ISSUER OR IS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION,
AND SUCH INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE
ARRANGER. NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS OR
WILL BE MADE, AND NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY IS OR WILL BE ACCEPTED,
BY THE ARRANGER OR ITS AFFILIATES FOR THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS,
RELIABILITY, CORRECTNESS OR FAIRNESS OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
OR ANY OF THE INFORMATION OR OPINIONS CONTAINED THEREIN, AND THE
ARRANGER HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT



PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTENTS OF THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND ANY LIABILITY, WHETHER ARISING IN TORT OR
CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, RELATING TO OR RESULTING FROM THIS PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM OR ANY INFORMATION OR ERRORS CONTAINED THEREIN OR ANY
OMISSIONS THEREFROM. BY ACCEPTING THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM, YOU
AGREE THAT THE ARRANGER WILL NOT HAVE ANY SUCH LIABILITY.

YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY READ AND RETAIN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM.
HOWEVER, YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM AS INVESTMENT, LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, REGULATORY OR TAX
ADVICE, AND YOU SHOULD CONSULT WITH YOUR OWN ADVISORS AS TO ALL
LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, REGULATORY, TAX, FINANCIAL AND RELATED MATTERS
CONCERNING AN INVESTMENT IN THE BONDS.

STOCK EXCHANGE DISCLAIMER CLAUSE: IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD
THAT FILING OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE
SHOULD NOT, IN ANY WAY, BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS
BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE. THE STOCK EXCHANGE
DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS
OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE MADE,
OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED
IN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM.

LISTING
The Bonds to be issued under this Placement Memorandum will be listed on the BSE Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The Issuer shall make an application for listing after the Deemed Date of
Allotment within the stipulated timeline of the Bonds and shall have obtained the in-principle
approval of the BSE Limited for the listing of the Bonds prior to EBP setup on BSE Bond EBP.

INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO READ THE RISK FACTORS CAREFULLY BEFORE
TAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION IN THIS ISSUE. FOR TAKING AN INVESTMENT
DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER
AND THE OFFER INCLUDING THE RISKS INVOLVED. THE BONDS HAVE NOT BEEN
RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY THE ANY REGULATORY AUTHORITY IN INDIA,
INCLUDING THE SEBINOR DOES SEBI GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY
OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. SPECIFIC ATTENTION OF INVESTORS IS
INVITED TO THE STATEMENT OF ‘RISK FACTORS’ GIVEN UNDER CLAUSE NO (xvii)
(B) OF THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM.

THE ISSUER HAS NO SIDE LETTER WITH ANY DEBT SECURITIES HOLDER EXCEPT
THE ONE(S) DISCLOSED IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT/PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM.
ANY COVENANTS LATER ADDED SHALL BE DISCLOSED ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE
WEBSITE WHERE THE DEBT IS LISTED.

THE ISSUER, HAVING MADE ALL REASONABLE INQUIRIES, ACCEPTS
RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND CONFIRMS THAT THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
CONTAINS ALL INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO THE ISSUER AND THE ISSUE
WHICH IS MATERIAL IN THE CONTEXT OF THE ISSUE, THAT THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM IS TRUE AND CORRECT IN ALL
MATERIAL ASPECTS AND IS NOT MISLEADING, THAT THE OPINIONS AND
INTENTIONS EXPRESSED HEREIN ARE HONESTLY STATED AND THAT THERE ARE



NO OTHER FACTS, THE OMISSION OF WHICH MAKE THIS DOCUMENT AS A WHOLE
OR ANY OF SUCH INFORMATION OR THE EXPRESSION OF ANY SUCH OPINIONS OR
INTENTIONS MISLEADING IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT.

INVESTMENT IN NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES INVOLVE A DEGREE OF RISK AND
INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN SUCH SECURITIES UNLESS THEY
CAN AFFORD TO TAKE THE RISK ATTACHED TO SUCH INVESTMENTS. INVESTORS
ARE ADVISED TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION AND TO READ THE RISK FACTORS
CAREFULLY BEFORE INVESTING IN THIS OFFERING. FOR TAKING AN INVESTMENT
DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUE
INCLUDING THE RISKS INVOLVED IN IT. SPECIFIC ATTENTION OF INVESTORS IS
INVITED TO STATEMENT OF RISK FACTORS CONTAINED UNDER SECTION 1 OF THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. THESE RISKS ARE NOT, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO
BE, A COMPLETE LIST OF ALL RISKS AND CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT TO THE
NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES OR INVESTOR’S DECISION TO SUBSCRIBE TO SUCH
SECURITIES.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DISCLAIMER: THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE, “IPSO FACTO”
DOES NOT HAVE THE OBLIGATIONS OF A BORROWER OR A PRINCIPAL DEBTOR OR
A GUARANTOR AS TO THE MONIES PAID/INVESTED BY INVESTORS FOR THE BONDS.
WHILE THE DEBT SECURITIES ARE SECURED TO THE TUNE OF 100% OF THE
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST AMOUNT OR AS PER THE TERMS OF HEREUNDER, IN
FAVOUR OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE, THE RECOVERY OF 100% OF THE AMOUNT
SHALL DEPEND ON THE MARKET SCENARIO PREVALENT AT THE TIME OF
ENFORCEMENT OF THE SECURITY. THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DOES NOT MAKE
NOR DEEMS TO HAVE MADE ANY REPRESENTATION ON THE ISSUER, ITS
OPERATIONS, THE DETAILS AND PROJECTIONS ABOUT THE ISSUER OR THE BONDS
UNDER OFFER MADE IN THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. APPLICANTS /
INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO READ CAREFULLY THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
AND MAKE THEIR OWN ENQUIRY, CARRY OUT DUE DILIGENCE AND ANALYSIS
ABOUT THE ISSUER, ITS PERFORMANCE AND PROFITABILITY AND DETAILS IN THIS
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM BEFORE TAKING THEIR INVESTMENT DECISION. THE
DEBENTURE TRUSTEE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INVESTMENT
DECISION AND ITS CONSEQUENCES.

DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF CREDIT RATING

The rating for the Bonds under Issue is “Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE)/Stable” by CRISIL Ratings
Limited & “Provisional IND A+ (CE)/Stable” by India Ratings & Research Private Limited. The
rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and investors should take their own
decision. The rating may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating
agency and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating. The ratings obtained
are subject to revision at any point of time in the future. The rating agency has the right to suspend,
withdraw the rating at any time on the basis of new information, etc.

This Placement Memorandum prepared for private placement of the Bonds is neither a prospectus
nor a statement in lieu of prospectus and does not constitute an offer to the public generally to
subscribe for or otherwise acquire the debt securities to be issued by the Company. This is only an
information brochure intended for private use.



II.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA

As per the provisions of the SEBI NCS Regulations, it is not stipulated that a copy of this Placement
Memorandum has to be filed with or submitted to SEBI for its review / approval. It is to be distinctly
understood that this Placement Memorandum should not in any way be deemed or construed to
have been approved or vetted by SEBI and that this Issue is not recommended or approved by SEBI.
SEBI does not take any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which
the Bonds issued hereof is proposed to be made or for the correctness of the statements made or
opinions expressed in this Placement Memorandum.

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Debt Listing Agreement

The debt listing agreement, as amended from time to time,
entered into by the Issuer with the BSE Limited for the listing
of the Bonds and any other recognised stock exchange to which
the Issuer may apply for the listing of the Bonds subsequently
after giving prior notice to the Debenture Trustee.

Debenture TrusteeRegulations

SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, as amended

SEBI Electronic Book
Mechanism Guidelines

The guidelines issued by SEBI and pertaining to the Electronic
Book Mechanism set out in the terms specified by the SEBI in
its circular dated August 10, 2021 (bearing reference number
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613) titled ‘Operational Circular
for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised
Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities
and Commercial Paper’ (as may be modified, amended,
replaced, or supplemented from time to time) and the related
operational guidelines issued by the concerned Electronic Book
Provider, (as may be amended, clarified or updated from time
to time).

SEBI REF Circular

SEBI circular on ‘Contribution by Issuers of listed or proposed
to be listed debt securities towards creation of Recovery
Expense Fund’ dated 22 October 2020 bearing reference no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207.

“UPPCL”/
“Issuer”

“Company”/

U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Allotment/Allot/ Allotted

The issue and allotment of the Bonds to successful Applicants
in relation to the Issue

Application

An application to subscribe to the Bonds offered pursuant to
the Issue by submission of a valid Application Form and
payment of the Application Money by any of the modes as
prescribed under this Placement Memorandum.

Application Form

The form in terms of which the Eligible Investors shall make
an offer to subscribe to the Bonds and which will be considered
as the Application for Allotment of Bonds in terms of this
Placement Memorandum.

Application Money

The aggregate value of the Bonds applied for, as indicated in
the Application Form for the Issue.

Articles

The articles of association of the Issuer




Beneficial Owner(s)

Bond Holder(s) holding Bond(s) in dematerialized form
(Beneficial Owner of the Bonds(s) as defined in clause (a) of
sub-section (1) of Section 2 of the Depositories Act, 1996)

BSE

BSE Limited

Business Day

A day (other than a Sunday and Saturday or a Bank holiday) on
which the money market is functioning in Mumbai.

If the coupon payment date falls on a Sunday or on a holiday,
the payment may be made on the following business day
however the dates of the future coupon payments would be as
per the schedule originally stipulated at the time of issuing the
security. In other words, the subsequent coupon schedule
would not be disturbed merely because the payment date in
respect of one particular coupon payment has been postponed
earlier because of it having fallen on a holiday.

If the Redemption Date (also being the last coupon payment
date) of the debenture falls on a day that is not a Business Day,
the redemption proceeds shall be paid by the issuer on the
preceding business day along with coupon accrued on the
debenture until but excluding the date of such payment.

CDSL

Central Depository Services (India) Limited

Companies Act, 1956

The Companies Act, 1956 along with the rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time (without reference to
the provisions thereof that have ceased to have effect upon the
notification of the Notified Sections).

Companies Act, 2013

The Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made
thereunder, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of
the Notified Sections and as amended from time to time.

Bonds

Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Taxable, Government of
Uttar Pradesh serviced Non-Convertible Bonds; supported by
Unconditional & Irrevocable Guarantee by the Government of
Uttar Pradesh as a principal debtor & not merely as a surety
having Face Value of INR 10,00,000 Each, For Cash, At Par.

Bond Holder

The holder(s) of the Bonds

Debenture Trustee/ Trustee to
the Issue

Beacon Trusteeship Limited.

Debenture Trusteeship
Appointment Agreement

The debenture trustee agreement dated September 19, 2022,
entered into between the Issuer and the Debenture Trustee for
appointing the Debenture Trustee

Debenture Trust Deed The debenture trust deed entered / to be entered into between
the Debenture Trustee and the Issuer within the prescribed
timelines

Depository(ies) National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)

Event of Default Events of default as set out in the Debenture Trust Deed.

DP Depository Participant

FY Financial Year

Issue/Offer/ Offering Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Taxable, Government of

Uttar Pradesh serviced non-convertible bonds; supported by
unconditional & irrevocable guarantee by the government of




II1.

Uttar Pradesh as a principal debtor & not merely as a surety
having face value of INR 10,00,000 each, for cash, at par, of
INR 50,000 Lakh, with green shoe option to retain
oversubscription of upto INR 2,98,800 Lakh, i.e. for an
aggregate issue size of upto INR 3,48,800 Lakh, by U. P.
Power Corporation Limited (“UPPCL”/ “The Issuer”) under
SERIES 1II 2022, comprised of eight sub-series namely ‘A’,
‘B’, ‘C’°, ‘D’, ‘E’, ‘F’, ‘G’, and ‘H’ with tenure sequentially
ranging from 2 years 6 months to 9 years 6 months,
Redeemable in four equal quarterly installments.

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

IT Act The Income Tax Act, 1961 (as amended from time to time)
PAN Permanent Account Number

Rating Agency(ies) 1. Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited

(CRISIL Limited); and
2. India Ratings & Research Private Limited

Registrars to the Issue/ | Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
Registrar & Transfer Agent

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (as amended
from time to time)

Transaction Documents The documents executed or to be executed in relation to the
issuance of the Bonds asmore particularly set out hereinafter

TDS Tax Deducted at Source as per the provisions of the Income

Tax Act and rules there under modified from time to time.

LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE

List of disclosures to be filed along with the listing application to the stock exchange:

A.
B.

C.

™o

1—1

This Placement Memorandum,;

Memorandum and Articles of Association and necessary resolution(s) for the allotment of
the debt securities;

Copy of the board /committee resolution authorizing the borrowing and list of authorized
signatories;

Copy of last three years annual reports of the Issuer;

Statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts and
agreements;

An undertaking from the issuer stating that the necessary documents for the creation of the
charge, where applicable, including the debenture trust deed would be executed within the
time frame prescribed in the relevant regulations/act/rules etc and the same would be
uploaded on the website of the designated stock exchange, where the debt securities have
been listed, within five working days of execution of the same;

An undertaking that permission / consent from the prior creditor for a second or pari passu
charge being created, wherever applicable, in favour of the Debenture Trustee to the
proposed issue has been obtained;

Due diligence certificate issued by the Debenture Trustee; and

Any other particulars or documents that the recognized stock exchange may call for as it
deems fit.
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Iv.

LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE DISCLOSED TO THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

List of disclosures to be submitted to the Debenture Trustee by the Issuer in electronic form (soft
copy) at the time of allotment of the debt securities:

A.

B.
C.

Memorandum and Articles of Association and necessary resolution(s) for the allotment of
the debt securities;

Copy of last three years’ audited annual reports of the Issuer;

Statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts and
agreements;

Latest audited / limited review half yearly consolidated (wherever available) and
standalone financial information (profit & loss statement, balance sheet and cash flow
statement) and auditor qualifications, if any;

An undertaking to the effect that the Issuer would, till the redemption of the debt securities,
submit the details mentioned in point (D) above to the Debenture Trustee within the
timelines as mentioned in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, for furnishing / publishing its quarterly/
half yearly/ annual result. Further, the Issuer shall within 180 days from the end of the
financial year but not later than the commencement of dispatch of the annual report to the
shareholders of the Issuer, submit a copy of the latest annual report to the Debenture
Trustee and the Debenture Trustee shall be obliged to share the details submitted under this
clause with all debenture-holders within two working days of their specific request.

V. TABLE INDICATING REFERENCES OF DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER

FORM PAS-4
Sr. No. Particulars Page No./
Reference

1. |GENERAL INFORMATION
Name, address, website and other contact details of the Issuer indicating 119-20
both registered office and corporate office;
Date of incorporation of the Issuer; 119
Business carried on by the Issuer and its subsidiaries with the details of 120
branches or units, if any;

d.  |Brief particulars of the management of the Issuer; 121

e. Names, addresses, DIN and occupations of the directors; 122-124

f. Management’s perception of risk factors; 124-126

g. |Details of default, if any, including therein the amount involved, duration 128
of default and present status, in repayment of
(i)  statutory dues;
(i1)  debentures and interest thereon;
(iii) deposits and interest thereon;
(iv) loan from any bank or financial institution and interest thereon.

h. Names, designation, address and phone number, email ID of the nodal/ 128
compliance officer of the Issuer, if any, for the private placement offer
cum application letter process;

i. Any Default in annual filing of the Issuer under Companies Act, 2013 or 128
rules made thereunder.

2. |PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER
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Sr. No. Particulars Page No./
Reference
a. |Financial Position of the Issuer for the last three financial years Annexure
1
b. |Date of passing of board resolution; 129
c. |Date of passing of resolution in the general meeting, authorizing the offer 129
of securities;
d. |Kinds of securities offered (i.e. whether share or debenture) and class of 129
security;
e. |Price at which the security is being offered including the premium, if any, 129
along with justification of the price;
f. |Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the security 129
offered, and the basis on which the price has been arrived at along with
report of the registered valuer
g. |Relevant date with reference to which price has been arrived at [Relevant 130
date means the date on which the general meeting of the Issuer is
scheduled to be held]
h. | The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be 130
made
i. |Intention of promoters, directors or key managerial personnel to subscribe Not
to the offer (applicable in case they intend to subscribe to the offer); applicable
j. | The proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed 130
k. |The names of the proposed allottees and the percentage of post private Not
placement capital that may be held by them applicable
1. | The change in control, if any, in the Issuer that would occur consequent to 130
the private placement
m. |The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis/private 130
placement/rights issue has already been made during the year, in terms of
number of securities as well as price
n. |The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration 130
other than cash together with valuation report of the registered valuer
0. | Amount which the Issuer intends to raise by way of securities; 131
p. |Terms of raising of securities: Duration, if applicable, Rate of dividend or 131
rate of interest, mode of payment and repayment;
g. |Proposed time schedule for which the offer letter is valid; 131
r. | Purposes and objects of the offer; 131
s. | Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the 131
offer or separately in furtherance of such objects;
t. | Principle terms of assets charged as security, if applicable; 131
u. |The details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, 132
Courts and Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Issuer and
its future operations;
v. | The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Issuer in the 132-133

following format: -

Serial Category Pre-Issue (as on 31.08.2022) Post-issue
Number No. of shares | % of share| No. of shares | % of share
held holding held holding
A. Promoters
Holding
1. Indian 113,75,48,996 100.00% 113,75,48,996 100.00%
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Sr. No. Particulars Page No./
Reference
Bodies 0 0 0 0
corporate
Sub Total 113,75,48,996 | 100.00% | 113,75,48,996 | 100.00%
Foreign 0 0 0 0
Promoters
Sub Total (A) | 113,75,48,996 100.00% 113,75,48,996 100.00%
Non — 0 0 0 0
Promoters
Holding
Institutional 0 0 0 0
Investors
Private 0 0 0 0
Corporate
Bodies
Directors and 0 0 0 0
Relatives
Indian Public 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0
Including
Non
Residents
Sub- Total 0 0 0 0
B)
GRAND 113,75,48,996 100.00% |113,75,48,996 100.00%
TOTAL
w. |Mode of payment for subscription- Any of
(a) RTGS, NEFT these
(b) Electronic Fund Transfer modes
(c) Other banking channels
3. |DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, | 133-135
LITIGATION ETC.
a. Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters or key 133
managerial personnel in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as
it is different from the interests of other persons.
b. |Details of any litigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry 133-134
or Department of the Government or a statutory authority against any
promoter of the offeree company during the last three years immediately
preceding the year of the circulation of the offer letter and any direction
issued by such Ministry or Department or statutory authority upon
conclusion of such litigation or legal action shall be disclosed;
c. |Remuneration of directors (during the current year and last three financial 134
years);
d. |Related party transactions entered during the last three financial years 134
immediately preceding the year of circulation of offer letter including with
regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided
e. Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors 134

in the last five financial years immediately preceding the year of
circulation of offer letter and of their impact on the financial statements
and financial position of the Issuer and the corrective steps taken and
proposed to be taken by the Issuer for each of the said reservations or
qualifications or adverse remark
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Sr. No. Particulars Page No./
Reference

f. Details of any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted 134
under the Companies Act or any previous company law in the last three
years immediately preceding the year of circulation of offer letter in the
case of company and all of its subsidiaries. Also if there were any
prosecutions filed (whether pending or not) fines imposed, compounding
of offences in the last three years immediately preceding the year of the
offer letter and if so, section-wise details thereof for the Issuer and all of
its subsidiaries

g.  |Details of acts of material frauds committed against the Issuer in the last 134
three years, if any, and if so, the action taken by the Issuer.

4. |FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE ISSUER 135

a. | The capital structure of the Issuer in the following manner in a tabular 135
form-

(i)(a) the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up capital (number of 135
securities, description and aggregate nominal value);

(b)size of the present offer; 135
(c)paid up capital 135
(A)after the offer; 135
(B)after conversion of convertible instruments (if applicable) 135
(d)share premium account (before and after the offer) 135
(ii)the details of the existing share capital of the Issuer company in a tabular 135
form, indicating therein with regard to each allotment, the date of allotment,

the number of shares allotted, the face value of the shares allotted, the price

and the form of consideration

Provided that the Issuer company shall also disclose the number and price

at which each of the allotments were made in the last one year preceding

the date of the offer letter separately indicating the allotments made for
considerations other than cash and the details of the consideration in each

case;

b. | Profits of the Issuer, before and after making provision for tax, for the three 136
financial years immediately preceding the date of circulation of offer letter;

c. |Dividends declared by the Issuer in respect of the said three financial years; 136
interest coverage ratio for last three years (Cash profit after tax plus interest
paid/interest paid)

d. |A summary of the financial position of the Issuer as in the three audited 136
balance sheets immediately preceding the date of circulation of offer letter;

e. Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the | Annexure
date of circulation of offer letter; 1

f. Any change in accounting policies during the last three years and their| Annexure
effect on the profits and the reserves of the Issuer. 1

5. |ADECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS THAT- 136-137

(a) the Issuer has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act and
the rules made thereunder;

(b) the compliance with the Companies Act and the rules does not imply
that payment of dividend or interest or repayment of debentures, if
applicable, is guaranteed by the Central Government;

(c) the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes
and objects indicated in the Offer letter;
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VI

DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE ISSUER:

A complete profile of all the promoters of the Issuer, including their name, date of birth, age,
personal addresses, educational qualifications, experience in the business or employment,
positions/posts held in the past, directorships held, other ventures of each promoter, special
achievements, their business and financial activities, photograph, Permanent Accountant Number.
The details of the Promoters of the Issuer are as follows:

(a) Government of Uttar Pradesh
(1) Date of birth: NA
(i1) Age: NA
(iii)  Personal address: NA
(iv) Educational qualifications: NA
) Experience in the business or employment: NA
(vi) Positions/posts held in the past: NA
(vii)  Directorships held: NA
(viii)  Other ventures of the promoter: NA
(ix) Special achievements: NA
x) Their business and financial activities: NA
(x1) Permanent Accountant Number: NA

Declaration: The Issuer confirms that none of the items listed under paragraph (a) above are applicable.

VIL

DETAILS OF CREDIT RATING ALONG WITH REFERENCE TO THE RATING LETTER
ISSUED BY THE RATING AGENCIES IN RELATION TO THE ISSUE SHALL BE
DISCLOSED ALONGWITH DECLARATION THAT THE RATING IS VALID AS ON THE
DATE OF ISSUANCE AND LISTING.

The Rating Agencies have assigned the following ratings to the Bonds:

1. “Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE)/Stable” by CRISIL Limited; and
2. “Provisional IND A+ (CE)/Stable” by India Ratings & Research Private Limited.

Instruments with this rating are considered to have an adequate degree of safety regarding timely
service of financial obligations. Such instruments carry low credit risk. The rating letter from the
Rating Agency is provided in Annexure 2 of this Placement Memorandum. The Rating Agencies
have issued a press release of the credit rating in respect of the Bonds by India Ratings & Research
Private Limited on May 27, 2022 and by CRISIL Limited on April 12, 2022. The copies of the
press release and the rating rationale in respect of the rating for the Bonds is provided in Annexure
3 to this Placement Memorandum.

The Issuer hereby declares that the aforesaid ratings are valid as on the date of issuance and shall
remain valid as on the date of listing.

NAME®S) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE(S) WHERE THE NON-CONVERTIBLE
SECURITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LISTED AND THE DETAILS OF THEIR IN-
PRINCIPLE APPROVAL FOR LISTING OBTAINED FROM THESE STOCK
EXCHANGE(S).
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The Bonds are proposed to be listed on BSE Limited. The Issuer shall comply with the requirements
of the Debt Listing Agreement to the extent applicable to it on a continuous basis. The Issuer has
obtained the in-principle approval from the BSE Limited for the listing of the Bonds on September
28,2022. Please refer to Annexure 7 to this Placement Memorandum for a copy of the in-principle
approval letter dated September 28, 2022 issued by the BSE Limited.

The Bonds are not proposed to be listed on more than one stock exchange.

The Issuer has created the Recovery Expense Fund for a maximum limit of INR 25,00,000 (Indian
Rupees Twenty-Five Lakh) in accordance with the SEBI REF Circular with the BSE Limited. In
this regard, please also refer to the section on "Creation of recovery expense fund" under Term

Sheet.

VIII. ISSUE SCHEDULE

Particulars Date
Issue opening date October 04, 2022.
Issue closing date October 04, 2022.
Pay-in Date October 07, 2022.
Deemed Date of Allotment October 07, 2022.

IX. KEY INTERMEDIARIES TO THE ISSUE:

Debenture Trustee
BEACON

BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LTD.

Address: 4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers, Gandhi Nagar,

Opp. MIG Cricket Club, Bandra (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400051
Tel: 022-26558759

E-mail: compliance@beacontrustee.co.in

Website: www.beacontrustee.co.in/

Contact Person: Kaustubh Kulkarni

Credit Rating C R | SI L

Agency

An S&P Global Company

Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL
Limited)

Address: CRISIL House, Central Avenue, Hiranandani

Business Park, Powai, Mumbai-400075

Tel: 022-33423000

E-mail: Pankaj.sharma@crisil.com

Website: www.crisil.com

Contact Person: Mr. Pankaj Sharma

Credit Rating Bace  gm
Agency IndiaRatings
& Research

India Ratings & Research Private Limited
Address: Wockhardt Towers, 4th Floor, West Wing, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
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Tel: +91 22 4000 1700

E-mail: arunima.basu@indiaratings.co.in

Website: www.indiaratings.co.in

Contact Person: Arunima Basu, Compliance Officer

Registrar to the
Issue

BEETAL

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd

Address: 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada
Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi- 110062

Tel: 011-2996 1281

E-mail: beetalrta@gmail.com

Website: www.beetalfinancial.com

Contact Person: Shri Punit Mittal

Statutory Auditors

D Pathak & Co., Chartered Accountants

(The Auditors do not have a logo.)

Address: 23/4 ka, Gokhale Marg,

Near Madhayanchal Vidhut Vitram Nigam,

Lucknow-226001 (Uttar Pradesh) India

Tel: +91 9415008181, 933590193, 9005230260, 0522-4009249
E-mail: d_pathakco@yahoo.co.in

Website: www.dpathak.co.in

Contact Person: Shri D. Pathak

Legal Counsel

Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas

Address: Peninsula Chambers, Peninsula Corporate Park, G.K.
Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013

Tel: +91 22 249 64455

Website: www.cyrilshroff.com

Email Address: leena.chacko@cyrilshroff.com

Contact person: Ms. Leena Chacko

Guarantor

Government of Uttar Pradesh

Address: Suchna Bhawan, Park Road, Dept. of information and Public
Relations, Lucknow — 226 001

E-mail: upinformation@nic.in

Website: up.gov.in

Arranger

TRUST

Trust Investment Advisors Private Limited

Corporate office address: 1101, Naman Centre, BKC, Bandra (E),
Mumbai — 400 051

Tel: 022-40845000

E-mail: a.sen@trustgroup.in

Website: www.trustgroup.in

Contact Person: Mr. Anindya Sen
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Arranger @ A.K. CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.
BUILDING BONDS

A. K. Capital Services Limited

Address: Unit No. 603, 6th Floor, Windsor, off CST Road, Kalina,
Santacruz - (East), Mumbai — 400098

Tel: 022-67546500

E-mail: vaibhav.jain@akgroup.co.in

Website: www.akgroup.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Vaibhav Jain

Arranger

o

7

Tip Sons
Craating Valus

Since 1993

Tipsons Consultancy Services Private Limited

Address: 401, Sheraton House, Opp. Ketav Petrol Pump, Polytechnic
Road, Ahmedabad — 380015

Tel: 079-66828120 / 90999 33611

E-mail: sandeep.bhansali@tipsons.com

Website: www.tipsons.com

Contact Person: Mr Sandeep Bhansali

A BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE BUSINESS / ACTIVITIES OF THE ISSUER AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES WITH THE DETAILS OF THE BRANCHES OR UNITS IF ANY AND ITS
LINE OF BUSINESS.

1. General Information
Name :  U. P. Power Corporation Limited
Registered Office of : UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -
Issuer 226001
Corporate Office of . UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -
Issuer 226001
Corporate : U32201UP1999SGC024928
Identification Number
Phone No. : 9415306435
Contact Person : Mr. Neeraj Chaurasia (DGM —Finance)
Email : cgmfmuppcl@gmail.com
il. A brief summary of the business / activities of the Issuer and its subsidiaries with the details

of the branches or units if any and its line of business.
(a) Overview

U. P. Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on November 30, 1999, with
an objective to

(1) Carry on the business of purchasing, selling importing exporting, wheeling,

system operation, trading of power, including finalization of tariff, billing
and collection thereof.
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(i1) To execute Power Purchase Agreements with generating companies,
Central and State generating stations, regional Electricity Boards,
neighbouring States, Utilities, Companies and persons.

(iii) To execute agreements for sale of power to distribution companies and
other persons and to coordinate, air and advise on the activities of other
companies and concerns, including subsidiaries, associates and affiliated
engaged in generation transmission, distribution, supply and wheeling of
electrical energy.

@iv) To schedule and dispatch generation of all units connected to the State
power system including the centrally owned generating station, in respect
of the share assigned to the State and electricity purchased from other
States’ under takings.

W) To study, investigate, collect information and data, review operations, plan,
research, design, prepare project reports, diagnose operational difficulties
and weaknesses, and advise on the remedial measures to improve and
modernize existing EHV, HV, MV, LV lines and sub- stations. To forecast
load and plan generation in consultation with distribution companies (if
any), and Central Generating Stations.

(vi) To enter into agreement with any licensee licensed under the Electricity
Act, 2003 of any other act, law or regulation in force for the time being, or
as modified from time to time or with any person for use of any
transmission line of that licensee or person for such time and upon such
terms as may be agreed.

Implementation of Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme in Uttar Pradesh:

The Central Government has approved the Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme,
a Reforms-based and Results-linked Scheme with a five-year budget of INR
3,03,758 Crore, to improve the quality, reliability, and affordability of power
supply to consumers through a financially sustainable and operationally efficient
distribution sector. The key objective of the scheme is to reduce AT& C losses to
12-15 percent across India, and the ACS-ARR gap to zero, by increasing
operational efficiencies and financial sustainability of all DISCOMs/Power
Departments, excluding private sector DISCOMs.

The Scheme is specifically for modernization and loss reduction using proper
utilization of funds for works on Pre-Paid Smart Metering, System Metering, and
Distribution Infrastructure. Many Steps have also been taken for automation and
use of Information Technology (IT) in the Distribution Sector under IPDS and R-
APDRP which includes the establishment of Data Centres, GIS mapping of
consumers, Asset Mapping, Online energy auditing & accounting, Consumer care
centers, AMI meters on feeders & Distribution Transformers, provision of Smart
Metering to reduce losses etc. in urban areas.

The Revamped Reforms-based and Results-linked, Distribution Sector Scheme
seeks to improve the operational efficiencies and financial sustainability, by
providing financial assistance to DISCOMs for strengthening of supply
infrastructure based on meeting pre-qualifying criteria and achieving basic
minimum benchmarks in reforms.
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The Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme is covered under two parts namely as
Part-A covers metering & distribution infrastructure works and Part-B covers
training & capacity building and other enabling & supporting activities.

Part A — Metering & Distribution Infrastructure Works:

e Facilitating in installing prepaid smart meters for all consumers along with
associated AMI, communicable meters for DTs & Feeders, ICT including
Artificial Intelligence (AI), Machine Learning (ML), etc. based solutions for
power Sector and a unified billing and collection system;

e Distribution infrastructure works as required for strengthening and
modernizing the system as well as measures for loss reduction. The
infrastructure strengthening works will include separation of Agriculture
feeders to enable implementation of the KUSUM scheme, Aerial Bunch
cables and HVDS for loss reduction, replacement of HT/LT lines as required,
construction of new/ upgradation of substations, SCADA and DMS system
etc. Each DISCOM/ State will draw up the scheme according to its
requirement with the end objective of reducing losses and ensuring 24 x 7

supply.

Part B - Training & Capacity Building and other Enabling & Supporting
Activities:

Supporting and enabling components, such as Nodal Agency fee, enabling
components of MoP (communication plan, publicity, consumer awareness,
consumer survey and other associated measures such as third party evaluation etc.),
up-gradation of Smart Grid Knowledge Centre, training and capacity building,
awards and recognitions etc.

The proposal of UP states based on present scenarios are followings-

1 ACS-ARR gap with revenue on an accrual basis to be zero at the end of FY

2024 -25

2 AT&C Loss target to be in line with the trajectory proposed

3 DPRs to be rationalized keeping in view that the proposed works for loss
reduction are targeted in high loss areas in order of priorities

4 Liquidation of outstanding subsidy to be ensured as per scheme guidelines

5 Consumer, DTR, and Feeder Smart Metering timelines to be as per scheme
guidelines

Further, the tendering process of smart meters is in progress and it is expected that
the same will be finalized by the end of June 2022. Thus, the expenses regarding
Smart meter have been claimed under Opex mode as per the existing monthly rate
discovered. The actual rate when discovered under the current tendering process
same shall be informed to the Hon’ble Commission.

Under the RDS scheme, the discoms have submitted the capex plan for loss
reduction and modernization of distribution network to Ministry of Power for
approval. As per the RDS scheme, 60% of the total capital expenditure will be
provided as a grant which will be linked to the performance parameters and the
balance 40% is to be funded by Discom through State Equity / Loan.
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XI.

Implementation of ADB funded Scheme in the State Discoms

Uttar Pradesh Power Distribution Network Rehabilitation Project is in progress
under ADB funding. Under the program electricity distribution network in rural
habitations improvement will consist of the replacement of existing bare
conductors with aerial bundle conductors (ABC) in rural low voltage distribution
networks. In addition to this, system for separating electricity distribution for
agriculture consumers from residential consumers established will be separated.
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(c) Project cost and means of financing, in case of funding of new projects
Nil
FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
A columnar representation of the audited financial statements (i.e. Profit & Loss statement, Balance
Sheet and Cash Flow statement) both on a standalone and consolidated basis for a period of three

completed years which shall not be more than six months old from the date of the Placement
Memorandum or issue opening date, as applicable.
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Balance Sheet

Total

STANDALONE FINANCIALS

1,32,77,530.58

22

1,34,38,617.81

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 6,438.62 6,312.40 6,197.44
Capital Work-In-Progress 29.86 264.32 32.97
Intangible Assets 279.81 223.97 249.1
Financial Assets
Investments 27,84,519.34 26,16,863.30 5,27,173.62
Loans & Other Financial Assets 60,95,258.38 63,27,053.65 15,32,694.28
Current Assets
Inventories 1.65 1.68 228.85
Financial Assets
Trade receivables 26,46,278.08 30,73,414.47 35,50,175.40
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,73,872.89 2,40,229.58 79,439.73
abovfank balance other than (ii) 24952034 2,28,847.96 1,76,861.88
Other 12,59,976.11 8,99,840.59 29,54,796.34
Other Current Assets 61,355.50 45,565.89 51,231.77
Total 1,32,77,530.58 1,34,38,617.81 88,79,081.38
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,09,67,938.38  1,04,12,645.52 96,76,208.64
Other Equity -78,60,850.64  -72,51,721.25 -89,76,799.42
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 60,95,233.38 63,27,053.65 42,28,931.58
Other Financial Liabilities 3,79,216.84 3,65,789.85 7,592.19
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 10,72,423.73 7,90,638.45 75,417.11
Trade Payables 23,71,785.81 26,38,240.60 31,98,893.99
Other Financial Liabilities 2,51,783.08 1,55,970.99 6,68,837.29

88,79,081.38



Profit & Loss Statement
Rs. In Lakhs

Audited (As per Annual Report)
Particulars FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020
Revenue from Operation 55,15,212.83 60,83,874.31 54,01,251.97
Other Income 13,789.38 16,113.99 15,677.44
Total Revenue 55,29,002.21 60,99,988.30 54,16,929.41
Expenses
Purchase of Stock in trade (Power Purchased) 55,15,212.83 60,83,874.31 54,01,251.97
Employee benefits expense 9,347.77 5,487.20 7,035.92
Finance cost 6.36 6.92 5.43
Depreciation and Amortization expense 551.19 511.63 464.61
Other Expenses
Administrative, General & Other Expenses 4,709.70 5,024.64 4,830.40
Repair & Maintenance 895.38 1,311.52 1,263.24
Bad Debts & Provisions 8,14,435.37 -17,31,125.45 3,17,150.74
Total Expenses 63,45,158.60 43,65,090.77 57,32,002.31
Profit/(Loss) before tax -8,16,156.39 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Tax Expenses -
Profit/(Loss) After tax -8,30,526.77 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Other Comprehensive Income -523.28 -3.98 -171.93
Total Comprehensive Income -8,31,050.05 17,34,893.55 -3,15,244.83
Continuing operations
Basic -78.36 176.01 -33.17
Diluted -78.36 174.93 -33.17
Discontinued operations
Basic -
Diluted -
Continuing and discontinued operations
Basic -78.36 176.01 -33.17
Diluted -78.36 174.93 -33.17
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Statement of Cash Flow

(X In Lakhs)

Audited (As per Annual Report)

A FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxation & Extraordinary items -8,16,156.39 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Adjustment For:
a | Depreciation 551.19 511.63 464.61
b | Interest & Financial Charges 6.36 6.92 5.43
¢ | Bad debts & Provisions 8,14,435.37 -17,31,125.45 3,17,150.74
d | Interest Income -12,356.08 -13,809.28 -14,571.14
Sub Total 8,02,636.84 -17,44,416.18 3,03,049.64
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change -13,519.55 -9,518.65 12,023.26
Adjustment For:
a | Inventories 0.03 227.17 -72.31
b | Trade Receivable 4,26,382.64 5,01,853.61 -6,27,118.21
¢ | Other Current Assets -15,743.45 7,374 -1,071.30
d | Financial assets-others -3,61,877.13 20:30.00696 -9,72,492.05
e | Other financial Liabilities 80,918.43 1287028 3,15,156.36
f | financial Liabilities-Borrowings 2,81,785.28 B -38,932.95
¢ | Trade Payable -2,66,454.79 -5,60,653.39 6,55,066.61
h | Bank balance other than cash -20,672.38 2198008 -1,33,604.77
Sub Total 1,24,338.63 21,49,233.33 -8,03,068.62
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 1,10,819.08 21,39,714.68 -8,15,091.88
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a | Decrease (Increase) in Property, Plant & Equipment -368.70 -788.77 -557.55
b | (Increase)/Decrease in Investments -9,77,395.76 -3,78,521.68 -3,09,338.21
. ]lzsgéiesase/(lncrease) in Loans & Other Financial assets Non-current 2.29.548.82 47.96.313.93 12.50,698.39
d | Interest Incomes 12,356.08 13,809.28 14,571.14
e | Decrease(Increase)in Intangible assets -130.09 -44.04 -25.05
-7,35,989.65 SLOL8S9I4 g 5534872
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) T o
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a | Proceeds from Borrowings -2,31,820.27 20,98,122.07 -6,06,886.16
b | Proceeds from Share Capital 7,77,213.52 7,27,624.58 3,83,774.47
c | Proceeds from other equity - -1,003.08 -1,045.44
d | Other long term liabilities 13,426.99 3,58,197.66 817.34
e | Interest & Financial Charges -6.36 -6.92 -5.43
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 5,58,813.88 31,82,934.31 -2,23,345.22
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS -66.356.69 1,60,789.85 -83.088.38
(A+B+C)
2,40,229.58 79,439.73 1,62,528.11
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR T o
1,73.872.89 2,40,229.58 79,439.73

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALS

Balance Sheet

In Lakhs

Audited (As per Annual Report)

F.Y. 2023

Particulars (as on 30.06.2022) FY 2021 FY 2020

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 64,41,638.54 65,07,405.90 59,62,774.88 54,75,133.03
Capital Work-In-Progress 4,89,617.80 3,77,656.64 8,12,844.63 11,00,927.38
Assets not in Possession 12,656.48 12,421.09 13,313.56 13,363.78
Intangible Assets 10,194.67 10,492.39 3,628.97 249.10
Financial Assets

Investments 2,36,936.62 2,34,041.02 2,39,634.03 2,49,321.03

Loans 25.00 - 0.00 14.27

Other 16,94,743.87  16,94,768.87 18,94,743.87 743.87
Inventories 3,58,048.31 3,79,457.68 3,28,656.96 3,29.214.14

Financial Assets

Trade receivables 89,32,029.14  87,19,519.12 83,46,170.74 78,14,548.04
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,18,359.62 5,24,028.21 6,23,811.15 4,05,641.92
Bank balance other than (ii) above 2.83,211.66 2,54,156.07 2,37,801.14 1,84,680.20
Other 4,53,781.89 4,99,506.44 5,07,930.01 2,86,687.31
Other Current Assets 1,40,183.06 2,50,324.40 4,40,757.79 3,56,772.02

1,95,71,426.66  1,94,63,777.83 1,94,12,067.73 1,62,17,296.09
Equity & Liabilities

Equity Share Capital 1,12,52,212.98  1,09,67,938.38 1,04,12,645.52 96,76,228.64

Other Equit -65,90,996.89  -63,69,443.64 -58,91,218.81 -63,44,694.85

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 69,58,515.89 71 10.277.31 74,05,697.43 52,44,678.08
Other Financial Liabilities 4,68,156.16 5,08,333.45 4,75,362.45 4,21,083.80

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities



20,672.27

Borrowings 12,33,312.09 9,07,211.88 81,875.44
Trade Payables 3241.391.04 3034 501,62 32,61,621.41 37,56,221.85
Other Financial Liabilities 422147521 5978 858.62 28,40,747.85 33,81,902.21
Provisions 0.92

1,95,71,426.66

Profit & Loss Statement

In Lakhs

Audited (As per Annual Report)

1,94,63,777.83 1,94,12,067.73

1,62,17,296.09

F.Y. 2023

Particulars
Revenue from Operation

Other Income

(as on 30.06.2022)

16,21,734.02
5,38,276.13

FY 2022
56,83,764.10
23,48,720.55

FY 2021
55,01,777.47
12,59,802.15

FY 2020
54,01,239.75
13,96,833.83

Total Revenue

Expenses

Purchase of Stock in trade (Power Purchased)
Employee benefits expense
Finance cost
Depreciation and Amortization expense
Other Expenses
Administrative, General & Other Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Bad Debts & Provisions

21,60,010.15

17,08,574.12
60,062.45

1,92,822.39
67,408.91

43,572.10
40,295.51
68,760.31

80,32,484.65

58,32,148.89
2,27,012.57
8,38,822.10
2,85,345.61

2,49,735.68
2,47,301.76
7,78,282.97

67,61,579.62

63,97,711.80
1,89,992.58
6,31,442.96
2,42,721.89

2,23,252.74
2,31,348.92
30,386.15

67,98,073.58

57,38,606.38
1,64,794.50
5,33,939.32
1,26,425.19

2,29,177.75
2,49,054.18
3,69,299.96

Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Tax Expenses

Profit/(Loss) After tax

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

21,81,495.79
-21,485.64

2.27
-21,487.91

-21,487.91
-130.82
-21,618.73

84,58,649.58
-4,26,164.93
-1,62,004.20
-5,88,169.13
-5,88,169.13
-847.05
-5,89,016.18

79,46,857.04
-11,85,277.42

11,85,277.42
11,85,277.42

-8,026.71
-11,93,304.13

74,11,297.28
-6,13,223.70
-6,13,223.70
0.32
-6,13,224.02
2,018.52
-6,15,242.54

Continuing operations

Basic

Diluted

Discontinued operations
Basic

Diluted

-1.92
-1.92

-55.54
-55.54

-121.06
-121.06

-64.74
-64.74

Continuing and discontinued operations

Basic
Diluted

-1.92
-1.92

-55.54
-55.54

-121.06
-121.06

-64.74
64.74



Cashflow Statement
Audited (As per Annual Report)

In .

F.Y. 2023
PARTICULARS (as on FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020
30.06.2022)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss Before taxation & Extraordinary items -21,485.64 -4,26,164.93 -11,85,277.42 -6,13,224.02
Adjustment For:
a Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 77,187.44 2,85,345.61 242,721.89 1,38,583.24
b Finance Cost 1,92,822.37 8,38,822.10 6,31,442.96 5,53,210.37
C Bad Debts & Provision 6,456.89 7,78,282.97 30,386.15 3,54,213.75
d Interest income (Other Income) -2,145.47 -17,250.18 -19,721.21 -20,743.12
S Other Comprehensive income -130.82 -1,846.59
f PPE Adjustments 227 5,857.65
Sub Total 2,74,188.14 18,85,200.50 8,84,829.79 10,29,075.30
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change 2,52,702.50 14,59,035.57 -3,00,447.63 4,15.851.28
Adjustment for:
a Inventories 21,409.40 -50,843.27 1,491.34 19,825.30
b Financial Assets - trade Receivables (Current) -3,73,256.35 -11,43,447.62 -5,59,873.48 -16,38,199.55
c Other Current Assets -48,738.53 1,90,254.25 -82,342.28 64,191.31
7,033.82 -2,23,885.16 -0,65,218.04

d Financial Assets - Others(Current) 34,692.31

Financial Assc?ts—Bank Balance other than Financial Assets-Cash 27.572.75 1635493 -53,120.94 1.07.261.48
e and Cash Equivalent(Current)
f Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 1,82,103.43 -24,740.48 -5,49,181.07 6,90,990.74
g Financial Liabilities - Borrowings(Current) -18,628.89 3,26,100.21 8,25,336.44 -67,436.27
h Financial Liabilities - trade payable (Current) 3,65,125.89 -2,27,119.79 -4,94,600.44 15,25,035.56
i Provisions (Current) - -
] CFS Adjustment -88,410.44
k Income Tax Paid (Net of TDS) -
1 Amount paid for provision of Previous Year -
Sub Total 1,35,134.51 -9,38,217.81 -11,36,176.51 -5,66,503.14
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 3.87.837.01 52081776 -14,36,624.14 -1,50,651.86

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

a Decrease (Increase) in Property , Plant and Equipment -79,122.40 -3,93,263.85 -4,41,822.02 +14,63,167.63
b Decrease (Increase) in Work in Progress/ Capital Advance -54,232.01 ) 9,938.17 6,41,868.22
c (Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets-Investments(Non-Current) -1,74,734.48 ) 0.00 -3,09,342.37
d Decrease/(Increase) in Financial Assets-Others(Non-Current) 2,00,780.55 1,97,728.55 1,24,742.23

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assets-Assets Not in 0.00 74.41 -706.75 ;
e Possession
f Decrease/(Increase) in Intangible assets 265.31 -7,202.98 -3,449.04 2505
g Decrease/(Increase) in Financial Assets-Loans (Non-Current) 0.00 -18,95,940.29 12,50,698.39
h Interest Incomes (Other income) 2,145.47 17,250.18 19,721.21 20,743.12
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -1,04,897.56 -1,85,413.69 -23,12,258.72 2,65,515.91

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

a Proceeds from Financial Liabilities-borrowings(Non-Current) -3,66,857.98 -2,95,420.12 21,61,019.35 9,39,676.62
b Proceeds from Share Capital 2,24,876.89 5,55,292.86 7,36,416.88 11,45,078.59
c Proceeds from Other Equity 29,558.49 1,10,791.35 16,46,780.17 -31,380.66
d Financial Liabilities-others(Non-Current) 16,636.95 32,971 54,278.65 59,252.74
[ Financial Cost -1,92,822.39 -8,38,822.10 -6,31,442.96 -5,53,193.90
f PPE adjustments - - 10,813.10
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -2,88,608.04 -4,35,187.01 39,67,052.09 -3,09,106.75
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ig:l[:IIVNICTlIQESﬁiEg)*_ECC)REASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT -5.668.59 -99,782.94 2,18,169.23 -1,94,241.70
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5,24,028.21 6,23,811.15 4,05,641.92 5,99,883.62
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 5,18,359.62 5,24,028.21 6.23,811.15 4,05,641.92

For detailed financials, refer Annexure 1 of this Placement Memorandum.
ii. Key Operational and Financial Parameters on a consolidated and standalone basis:

1. STANDALONE BASIS:

(INR In lakhs except ratios)

Parameters FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
Balance Sheet
[Net Fixed assets 6,748.29 6,800.69 6,479.51
Current assets 43,91,004.57] 44,87,900.17 68,12,733.97
Non-current assets 88,79,777.72| 89,43,916.95] 20,59,867.90
Total assets 1,32,77,530.58|1,34,38,617.81] 88,79,081.38
Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and other | ¢4 54 450 2ol 66.92.843.50  42,36,523.77
financial liabilities)
Provisions -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) -
Other non-current liabilities -
Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and other | 3¢ 95 995 6l 3584.850.04]  39.43,148.39
financial liabilities)
Provisions -
Current tax liabilities (net) -
Other current liabilities -
Total liabilities 1,01,70,442.84(1,02,77,693.54] 81,79,672.16
Equity (equity and other equity) 31,07,087.74] 31,60,924.27 6,99,409.22
Total equity and liabilities 1,32,77,530.58|1,34,38,617.81] 88,79,081.38
Total revenue From operations 55,15,212.83] 60,83,874.31] 54,01,251.97
Other income 13,789.38 16,113.99 15,677.44
Total Expenses 55,15,212.83| 43,65,090.77| 57,32,002.31
Total comprehensive income -8,31,050.05| 17,34,893.55 -3,15,244.83
Profit / loss -8,30,526.77| 17,34,897.53] -3,15,072.90
Other comprehensive income -523.28 -3.98 -171.93
Profit / loss after tax -8,30,526.77 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Earnings per equity share: (a) basic; and (b) diluted
Continuing operations
(a) basic -78.36 176.01 -33.17
(b) diluted -78.36 174.93 -33.17
Discontinued operations - -
Continuing and discontinued operations
(a) basic -78.36 176.01 -33.17
(b) diluted -78.36 174.93 -33.17
Cash Flow
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,24,338.63| 21,39,714.68 -8,15,091.88
et cash used in / generated from investing 17,35,989.651( -51,61,859.14]  9,55,348.72
activities
[Net cash used in financing activities 5,58,813.88] 31,82,934.31 -2,23,345.22
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Parameters FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21 | FY 2019-20
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited)

Cash and cash equivalents 1,73,872.89] 2,40,229.58 79,439.73

Balance as per statement of cash flows 1,73,872.89] 2,40,229.58 79,439.73

Net worth 30,87,492.62| 31,41,329.15 6,99,409.22

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,73,872.89] 2,40,229.58 79,439.73

Current Investments -

[Net Sales 55,15,212.83| 60,83,874.31] 54,01,251.97

EBIDTA -8,15,598.84| 17,35,416.08 3,14.602.86

EBIT -8,16,150.03] 17,34,904.45 3,15.067.47

Dividend amounts -

Long term debt to working capital 10.31 7.88 1.65

Current L1a.b%l¥ty ratio — Current liabilities / Non- 036 035 093

current liabilities

Total Debts to Total assets 0.54 0.53 0.48

Debt Service Coverage Ratios NA NA] NA

Interest service coverage ratio NA NA NA

2. CONSOLIDATED BASIS:
(INR In lakhs except ratios)
F.Y. 2023 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Parameters
3 0.(0365.;’5‘22) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)

Balance Sheet
Net Fixed assets 69,54,107.49 69,07,976.02 67,92,562.04 65,89,673.29
Current assets 1,06,85,613.68 1,06,26,991.92 | 1,04,85,127.79 | 93,77,543.63
Non-current assets 19,31,705.49 19,28,809.89 21,34,377.90 2,50,079.17
Total assets 1,95,71,426.66 1,94,63,777.83 | 1,94,12,067.73 | 1,62,17,296.09
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and
other financial liabilities) 74,26,672.05 76,18,610.76 78,81,059.88 56,65,761.88
Provisions - -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
Other non-current liabilities - -
Current Liabilities
Financial (borrowings, trade payables, and 74,83,538.52 72,46,672.33 | 70,09,581.14 | 72,19,999.50
other financial liabilities)
Provisions 0.92
Current tax liabilities (net) -
Other current liabilities -
Total liabilities 1,49,10,210.57 1,48,65,283.09 | 1,48,90,641.02 | 1,28,85,762.30
Equity (equity and other equity) 46,61,216.09 45,98,494.74 | 45,21,426.71 33,31,533.79
Total equity and liabilities 1,95,71,426.66 1,94,63,777.83 | 1,94,12,067.73 | 1,62,17,296.09
Profit and Loss
Total revenue From operations 16,21,734.02 56,83,764.10 55,01,777.47 54,01,239.75
Other income 5,38,276.13 23,48,720.55 12,59,802.15 13,96,833.83
Total Expenses 21,81,495.79 84,58,649.58 79,46,857.04 74,11,297.28
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F.Y. 2023 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Parameters

3 0.(035.;322) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
Total comprehensive income -21,618.73 -5,89,016.18 -11,93,304.13 -6,15,242.54
Profit / loss -21,487.91 -5,88,169.13 -11,85,277.42 -6,13,223.70
Other comprehensive income -130.82 -847.05 -8,026.71 -2,018.52
Profit / loss after tax -21,487.91 -5,88,169.13 -11,85,277.42 -6,13,224.02
Earnings per equity share: (a) basic; and (b)
diluted
Continuing operations
(a) basic -1.92 -55.54 -121.06 -64.74
(b) diluted -1.92 -55.54 -121.06 -64.74
Discontinued operations -
Continuing and discontinued operations
(a) basic -1.92 -55.54 -121.06 -64.74
(b) diluted -1.92 -55.54 -121.06 -64.74
Cash Flow
Net cash generated from operating activities 3,87,837.01 5,20,817.76 -14,36,624.14 -1,50,651.86
Net cash used in / generated from investing
activities 11,04.897.56 -1,85,413.69 -23,12,258.72 2,65,51691
Net cash used in financing activities -2,88,608.04 -4,35,187.01 39,67,052.09 -3,09,106.75
Cash and cash equivalents 5,18,359.62 5,24,028.21 6,23,811.15 4,05,641.92
Balance as per statement of cash flows 5,18,359.62 5,24,028.21 6,23,811.15 4,05,641.92
Additional information
Net worth 29,82,852.97 29,36,727.98 29,34,588.36 33,31,533.79
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,18,359.62 5,24,028.21 6,23,811.15 4,05,641.92
Current Investments - - - -
Net Sales 16,21,734.02 56,83,764.10 55,01,777.47 54,01,239.75
EBIDTA 2,38,743.39 5,35,998.58 -3,11,112.57 47,140.81
EBIT 1,71,334.48 2,50,652.97 -5,53,834.46 -79,284.38
Dividend amounts - -
Long term debt to working capital 2.48 2.42 2.35 2.69
Current L1ab1!1ty' r.aFlo — Current liabilities / 0.50 0.49 047 127
Non-current liabilities
Total Debts to Total assets 0.41 0.43 0.43 0.33
Debt Service Coverage Ratios NA NA NA NA
Interest service coverage ratio NA NA NA NA

a. Debt: Equity Ratio of the Issuer: -
Before the issue of debt securities 1.453
/After the issue of debt securities 1.541*

(*with assumption of full amount (inclusive of green shoe option) of INR
4048.84 crores being raised in this proposed issuance)
(*Based on outstanding debt as on 31/08/2022 on consolidated basis)
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% PRAKHAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Re: Limited Review Report of the Comsoldated Un-audited Firancal Resubs for the
panod ended 30" June 2022

: by
T Holding Company pursuant o he requiement of Regulation 52 of SEB!
(Lstng Otigation & Daciosure Requirement) Regulasons, 2015 as amended.

2 The consoidated francal statement is the respons bilty of the hokdng Compary's
Managermotl snd approved by the Bosd of Drectors has been prepared in
SCCOMANcE with the recogniion and messurement prnciples kd down n the
Indian Acoounting Standard 34 “Interim Conscldsied Financial Reporting” (Ind AS
34). prapiwed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 road With relevant
rdes issuad there under and oTer accounting principles generally accepled in
INdia. Howerver, where Shere i3 deviation from the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, ¥w corresponcing provisions of Emciricty (Supply) Arrual Accounts Rules
1985 have been adopted (To ?e extent notifed snd appicabile). Our responsbity
i5 10 Bsue @ repon on the Snancial statement Dased on DU review
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! MMMWMnm.mmmbumM
Couses us 10 balisve that he accompanying Consoldated Un-sudited Snancisd
mmnmmmmmmw
under section 133 of the Companios Act, 2013 s amended, read with relevant
m“maummmmmm
mmmmmmbhmnmdm
9uuummwm&qumlw.mts
induding the manner In which #t is % be disciosed, or that It containg sy matenial
mMisslalerrent.
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- D.PATHAK & CO. Office | 2)/4 Ko Golbole Marg, Luckrow - 226001

(Neor Madbyarchal Vidpast Vivon Nigom)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS o
R . 3230017, 4048783
Cal. - 9415008181, 9335920192, PO0S230260

E-mod d_potckco@yahos oo n
Website : www dpathok co in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

%) In the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs (Financi
by e Group as s March 31, 2022 (iatmisl Noson) of
m«mmﬁmmmﬂummu
(mmmmw' income) of the
year ended on that date; - ) Growp for the

Bronches ©  NEW DELH| - 201, Choudhary Complex, Moadhwbon Rood,9, Vieer Savarkor, Shoerpur, New Delhi-110092
DEHRADUN - 238, Vosont Vihar Phose - i, Dehvodun- 248006
RAEBAREL - Prokash Nogor Road, In Front of Conal Office, Gate No- 01, Rosboreli- 229001
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retained camings. Impacts of aforesald om purchasc/sales
dlﬁo(‘mmu“‘hﬁ-%hm
5 MWN&VHI“MCM Power purchases was not
mmmorhmﬁ»ummh-u
boen granted.

7. THMMKF.Y”I‘J’.”IQBQG 2020-21 Are yet to be adopted in
MMMMWIdM-nﬂ*-Mﬁ.

Key Audit Mattery:
Mﬂmmhmhhwmm-ucdm
in our sudit of the mwuummm

Our opinion on hWMmMu
nhumqhdmmm

Mho&rm M-hhmm
consider whether the other i imﬂbmnﬁn
hﬁum«whwwm&&emw
malcrially
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WHMWMOfﬂM
Otber Matters:
& We did not audit the

:
|
!
|

Mhm
udau(l)-d(ll)d&do.lﬁ“thnﬁruhn&ub&m
: hhudwhlyuhmdho&um

Nludhm Total Assets | Net Assets Total Net
as at e, Total | Net Profiv Cash in
JLes2022 Assets mines | (Loss) as a1 Flowy

Purvanchal Vidywt Viewn Nigam SR | 124me9 | omess | ramsses

V VVNL)
N - Vidyw “’:" 392196793 140768 0852 | e
Nﬁ Vidyw ‘:“;"“ nsEe A6l | 299038 | semse
nanpur %% Supply 900485 | 21sasy 1907360
Company  Limited, Kanpur,
(KESCO)
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Indian pnnnﬁndu.trSunhlIJJoftthnnndwhh
relevant rules issued there under
Being 8 Govemnment mummmmm

company and its 'mm'-hdh.&nwm
Expresses a qualified oplnion cn the and operating effectivencss of the
imemal onnohomhwhlmofhmh
reasons stated therein,

“mhhd«“bh%hﬁhﬂl’lm&
mmmndncmmum)mm«-
mhuoﬁﬂu.ﬂbhudwwmmbh
explanations 5

I Ewh&:&mdhwdm&dhh“dm
Opinion™ parsgraph, the consolidated financial staserments dischose the
wdmmmhMMNMMW

oRiHAL
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relevant Para mentioned under “Report on other legal and regulatory
wuuwmumduw

il mﬁoupdwmhu-yMMMmmn
contracts inclading derivatine contracts.

i Mmmm%mmﬁduhm&rﬂnmm
MNMMI’,NCM,
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& CO. Head Office: Tel.: +91-522-4043793

" CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4/10, Vishal Khand, Gomti Nagar, . +01-522.2304172
Lucknow-226 010, INDIA e-mail: mlallco@nmlalico.com
website: www.mmlalko.org
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan, .
Lucknow,

We have sudited the accompanying Standalome Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"March, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes 1o the financial statements,
wlmlmmdsimmmpwmwmmhm information (“the
mmwwmwmhnwmawumzm
[l.outionwde-iﬂﬂ.i]ﬂ.“ﬂudﬂﬂmdiumh}(“hu‘]lhﬂmfwﬁdlhvebeumdiadhy
other auditor.

Inwruphionﬂmmhuufmhmumnudmdimmhummshmwmm
fwhcﬂhﬂsdﬂnmdmihdinh%fm@aﬂﬁadﬂphim'mofowmm
Msmpmmmwmhmwwummmma
(‘duAd‘}inhmmnquhudMﬁvcl“ndh&Mhmfamiywiﬁﬂchdim
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Ammw)mzols.uwrumummmmm generally
mephdhhdil.dlhamofllﬁhofmcmunumn.MI.udﬂnwom.imlnding
other comprehensive income, its cash fows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

We draw attention to the matters described in ‘Annexure I, the effect of which, individuglly or
w.nmmiﬂhnnﬂmuivehbcfmhlﬁhmmdmui«ewmmblew
Mmﬁhﬂw&%w&uu.&nw&hisqﬂlﬁdhmdhmﬂua

w:mm«»murumrmeumam-nusmuvsm
Aud'aing(SAn)wﬁodunduSnﬁunliﬂlﬂ)dhmmwﬂiﬁummm
mhﬁuh«hﬂhhﬂdﬁw‘slmﬁhﬂiﬂuhhnﬂdmswﬂdmﬁmm
mmammmmmaucmmmmmmnucmd
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
mﬁmummwwﬂhwmwsmmduhmm
of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we hive fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the nudit evidence
“hl\remiswﬂiciulmemmlbishroww&lupiniwmlheMﬂme
Financial Staternents. :
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Key Audit Matters:

Kayuﬁimmmonmmmwpn&-dmljmmmofmﬁpﬁﬁmwinw
nditoflhcﬁmhlmdmemwrhiﬂmcm“aﬁwhwwﬁ
our sudit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
Mzammmmeummwﬁrmemdmuhmmlbh‘nus
hmliﬁedm*mﬁu.WchwemimdMﬂmmmoquuﬁtmm
communicate in our report. F

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph:

AuxphinedhP-lSlorNote—n‘NuawAmu‘.aumﬂanofCOVlD-IOglohuy
ndh:lndin.thltunpmy’:mmhumdenin‘tinlmmoﬂidydminpum
business and financial risks and believes that the impact is likely to be short term in nature. The
mmdmnumnuymmmwmtummy‘nﬁllhmmiman
phumnandmuth;iulinbﬂiﬁuundwmm&llmmophimlllullmdiﬁedin
respect of this matter.

Information other tham the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon:

mw*:mamuw&&umormmmmm
uhuinﬁ:uuﬁmmpimlhoinfamuimhcluddindumwwdoumimmme
Standalone Financal Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above report is expecied to be
made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Owophimm&emﬂmchlmwnuammﬂwdhwm“dom
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above-identified reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriste
actions necessitated by the circumstances and the applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors iswibhfwﬂummuadh‘jmion 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error,
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hmh%?mmmwﬂummmfwmdﬂ
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managemen! either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guaraniee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a mterial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
nudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intermal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obiained, whether a material uncerwminty exists related o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to deaw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that individually
or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualiutive factors

in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
4 Ve effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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Wemimmmmemnm“mm‘mﬂfw
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencics i
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wedwwﬁethudnmdwhpvmmwi&awﬂmmtuwwﬁedmw
MWM;MMnmmWWMNMpMW
mm&umymﬂyh&mﬂlbhwmmhmwwhatmlmm
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
mﬁmmfmmmmﬁmmmmdﬂuamwﬂ
muuumm&eyndim\wdmﬁemmhwm’supmuhhu
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would mlblybeupehdmmidiﬂnmbﬁcmbmﬁuofndammnm.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the books of accounts / information of Zone included in the Standalone Financial
SMUIMCM.MWJWIMJ&MMMMWM
Zone auditor whose report have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of Zone, is based solely on the report of such auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Government of India in terms ofsub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
“Annexure-11", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order,
to the extent applicable.

2 mwwmemwumuaamwamamm
143(5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure - 1lI (a) and 111 (b)”, & statement on the matters:
specified in the directions and sub-directions.

3. As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated $ June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
AfTairs, Government of India, and Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government
Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of scction
197(16) of the Act is not applicable on the Company. :

4. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a Except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ section, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion and except for the matters described in “Basis for Qualified Opinion™
section, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received from the Zooe of the Company not visited
and not audited by us. '
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c. The reports on the accounts of the Zone of the Company, andited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by Zone auditor have been sent o us and have been properly dealt with by us
in preparing this report.

d The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the returns received from the Zone not visited and not
audited by us.

e Except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” section, in our
opinion, the aforcsaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued there under.

f. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated
5%June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemment of Indig; provisions
of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act, regarding disqualification of the directors
are not applicable 1 the Company.

g With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of stch controls, refer 1o our report in “Annexure-IV".

h, With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  Except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™
section, the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statement;

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
entailing any material foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts, which were required to be transferved to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company .

M.No.: 401216

UDIN: 22401216 AAAAABY09
Place: Lucknow

Date: 08/01/2022

Page 5 of 15

46



RM. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.: 491-522-4043793

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4/10, Vishal Khand, Gomti Nagar, +91-522-2304172
Lucknow-226 010, INDIA e-mail: mlallco@mlallco.com
website: www nplalico org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

Lucknow,

Qualified Opinion:

Wehmﬂﬂhmwyhﬂmﬁhnfimmwwmm
Corporation Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31*March, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and [oss (including other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then caded and notes to the financial statements,
mmamdsimmmmmethmm
Standalone Financial Statements”) in wtkhmimpmmdmofwwm
(Lumionoodc——mo..'i.w.mmﬂo-:d‘l:naiu)(“z«m”)wwichhnhmandiud by

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
lucqudilludh.ofﬁcmol’nfhisofﬂwc“pmyuuMmh]l.zm.mdmeleu.incluﬁing
ahawmm&mﬁwinmimmhﬂowsmdcmwhmiy for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

Wchwaﬂuﬁmhﬁenuﬁmdm’bndin‘Amml‘.ltceffmnfwhilLiadi\-idmlIyu-in
wnmmm“mmwmhmmmuﬂmmwm“mmbhw
ohhinsufﬁcleumdappmprmanditcvidem.mrophimisquliﬁdiam.pouofmmmm

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our respoasibilities under those Standards
mm'dueﬂbedinmaAdim’lkwhﬂimﬁcdnudhoflkmme
Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant 10 our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the peovisions
ufﬂuMndﬂuRulmldeﬂmnunder.mdmthﬁﬂodumuhial responsibilities in
accardance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We belicve that the audit evidence
wuluveotuimdknﬂichmndwﬁwwwideabusisﬁxwmcphimmmsmﬁhm
cFillncialmn.

O
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Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters arc those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters except for the matters described in Annexure I to the “Basis
for Qualified Opinion™ section. We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to
communicate in our report.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph:

Asuplaincdin?mi?ome—N‘NMonAmu“.dmlotheouhukofCOVlD-w;hhnlty
ndknlndh.theCmpmy'lmammeuhumﬁcmhith]umufﬂke!yndvninmou
business and financial risks and belicves that the impact is likely 1© be short term in nature. The
mmdnumlumymdlmblmg—mrﬂuiathocnnpnny'ssulilytominu:un
goingmu-nmdmutiqhsli&ﬂiﬁuuudwhmthqﬁllmwwinimismmodiﬁndin
respect of this matter.

Mmmmamuhmrmsummmakmn

ﬂuCompany'lMd%ﬂnhmﬁb&ﬁrhmﬁmdhdﬁinﬁm:iﬂn.m
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above report is expected 1o be
made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therean,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial stmements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
mhhmhhmwim“ﬁ&hmmmmﬂrwhww
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Whnwmdﬁcabav&ﬂntiﬁdmifnemlm&udueknmiﬂmmm
we are required to communicate the matter 1o those charged with governance and take appropriae
mimsmwmma:dﬂnappliuhbhmmdmguhmm.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalonc Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
wmmmmmdmmFMNMBdmﬁwamm&iﬁmof
the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in Indin. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
mmmmmmmmﬁmammmuﬁmuusmdm
mnyummm;Mwalﬁ&s:anMd
wowiummpﬁﬁn;mﬁn;judnmndmhmﬂmnmablouﬂmm
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
efﬁ:ﬁvdyfumuﬁng&emmmeWﬂmmwmm“hmlmm
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fasir view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
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Mw%%mmdmwuefuovmumoCm'smw
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:

Owﬂjoﬁmmhmwmmmmwmuawbhm
free from material misstatement, mmw&-dmm.mdbiuumwdhw’smu
includes our opinion, whmhnﬁabvdufmhlbmam&um
m:mhmmsuwmuwmm-mm«wm it exists,
Mhlmmﬁuﬁunﬁudwmudmmi&udm&eﬁaliﬁhﬂhidmﬂyuhh
wmhywﬁmuaﬂyhmﬂdhhﬂmeﬂnmm&duﬁh:ﬂmh&umﬂu
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

Mmofumdﬁhmmwimsuwmmmfcniauljdpemmdm
professional scepticism throughout the audit We also;

. lMMmhﬁMﬁMMthﬂ-memmm
wtﬂhﬂhwﬁudum.hhnlndwfmmdimminwmm
mdul:lnhmdilevidenul!milaﬁduudemwﬂcahﬂsrwwth.
Thoﬁ:kofmtdmdn;amﬁalmimtecmmlﬂgﬁmﬁudishiw&mhm
mum&ngﬁomm.u&mdmhmheoolha‘m.fww.htmhnlmiﬂm
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

. Mnmmduund&uofm-ﬂﬂmach}mhmbmh&ewdiinadubdnﬁgm
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section H43(3X0) of the
Cu-pniummﬂ.mmnhnmlufumhsmophimmmm
mmmimlfmhlmmminphumd&enm
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Cmclmmuwmnfmw‘luofhpum basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obeained, whether & material uncertainty exists related to
m«emdi:bmﬂmuymﬁyﬁﬁmdmum&cCunpny'subi&ylnomﬁnuun
going concern, If we mlmu.mmmmmmwmhw
muﬁmhmaﬁh'suponmﬂnwdhhmhhwmw.ﬂm
dithnimde@m.mmodifywoﬁnim.wmlmimmbudwdu-ﬂil
evidmeobnindwwﬁedmofmnﬂiwr‘arupon.lbwwﬂ.ﬁm“wm«mﬁim
wmmewbmmmuaphgm

. Evﬂmhamﬂlwwmtmmmwdhwmoﬁmhlm“,
hduh;hdhdw:ﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁmhlmmw&:%
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that individually
whwmituilmbﬁhﬂndumomhdedﬁmsdamwublyknwhdmbhmof
hfmthmhMWemikqmmmmymdquﬂiuﬁwﬁcm
h(i)phminglb:mpdwmhwmmmmmwmnmumm;ﬂ(ﬁ)wm
e effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and
arc therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial statements/ infarmation of Zone included in the Standalone Flnancial
Smmnﬂhe(:nmpmy.mfmﬂmwmwimofﬂanehhmMHbyl‘ln
Zone auditor whose report have been fumished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of Zone, is based solely on the report of such auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
“Annexure-117, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order,
1o the extent applicable,

2. As required by directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section
143(5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure - [1l (2) and 11l (b)”, a statement on the matters
specified in the directions and sub-directions.

3. As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, and Section 197 of the Act is not applicable 1o the Government
Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section
197(16) of the Act is not applicable on the Company.

4. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

n Except for the manters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ section, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

h. lnwnﬂnﬂmdwhhmm&aﬁhﬂh‘ﬂuhfw&nﬁﬁd%’
section, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received from the Zone of the Company not visited
and not audited by us.
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% The reports on the accounts of the Zone of the Company, audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by Zone auditor have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us

in preparing this report.

d. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the returns received from the Zone not visited and not
audited by us.

e Except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ section, in our
opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued there under.

f. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated
5"June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemnment of India; provisions
of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act, regarding disqualification of the directors
are not applicable to the Company.

z With respect to the adequacy of the itemal financial controls system in place and the
operating efTectiveness of such controls, refer to our report in “Annexure-IV™.

h With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I Except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion”™
section, the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statement;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
entailing any material foreseeable losses,

Ik, There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

M.No.: 401216

UDIN: 21401216AAAABP2002
Place: Lucknow

Date: 270972021
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- D.PATHAK & CO. Office - 23/4 Ka Gokhale Marg, Lucknow - 226001

(Near Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | . O 0522-4009249
R :3233017, 4048783
Cell.  : 9415008181, 9335920193, 9005230260

E-m;il : d_pathakco@yahoo.co.in
Website : www.dpathak.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

Lucknow,

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited (UPPCL) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™), and its five
Subsidiaries, namely Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Lucknow, (MVVNL),
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi, (PuVVNL), Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited, Meerut, (PVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Agra,
(DVVNL) and Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited, Kanpur (KESCO (the Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the consolidated statement of Profit and
Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the consolidated statement of cash flows and
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion”

paragraph of our report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and a
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of

the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) In the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs (Financial Position) of
the Group as at March 31, 2022.

b) In the case of consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated Net loss
(financial performance including other comprehensive income) of the Group for the

year ended on that date; s
¢) In the case of consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of
ended on that date.

ranches : NEW DELHI - 201, Chaudhary Complex, Madhuban Road,9, Veer Savarkar, Shaerpur, New Delhi-110092

DEHRADUN - 238, Vasant Vihar Phase - Il, Dehradun- ?48006 ‘
RAEBARELI - Prakash Nagar Road, In Front of Canal Office, Gate No- 01, Raebareli- 229001
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Basis for Qualified Opinion:

We draw attention to the matters described in “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ paragraph of the
audit report on standalone financial statements of Holding company, audited by us and the
Subsidiaries namely MVVNL, PuVVNL, PVVNL, DVVNL and KESCO audited by other
auditors. These matters in so far, as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of Holding and its Subsidiaries, are included in ‘Annexure-1’, which forms an integral part of
our report, the effects of which are not ascertainable individually or in aggregate on the
consolidated financial statements that constituted the basis for modifying our opinion. Our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements is qualified in respect of the matters referred
to in ‘Annexure-1’to this report, to the extent applicable.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities

requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements,

Empbhasis of Matter

Considering the requirement of Standard on Auditing (SA 600) on *Using the work of Another
Auditor’ including materiality, we draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements:

U.P Power Corporation Ltd. Holding Com pany

l. Tax deducted at source Rs.56.44 Crore (Note 12- Other current Assets) includes Rs. 7.09
Crore refunds pending with Income Tax Department relat ing to financial year 2007-08 to
2019-20 which needs to be reconciled and ad justed at earliest.

2. As per information provided to us Trade Payable includes Rs.135.36 Crore debit balance
pertaining to M/s Rosa Power Company Ltd towards debit notes raised by the Company
against which, as explained to us, stay order have been issued by Appropriate Authorities,
but which have not been reversed like other cases as mentioned in Para no. 29 of Notes
to Accounts relating to M/s Lalitpur Power Generation Com pany.




5. Accounting Policy No. VIII of the Company regarding power purchases was not
incorporated, where final approval of the tariff by the Regulatory Commission has not
been granted.

7. The Annual Accounts of F.Y 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21 are yet to be adopted in
Annual General Meeting (Refer Para31 of Note - 29 “Notes on Accounts”),

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters
Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Jjudgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consol idated financial statements asa
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a Separate opinion on these
matters except for the matters described in “Basis for Qualified Opinion” section. We have

determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon:

eport but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
Auditor’s Report thereon, The above Report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the above identified reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement

therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take

appropriate actions necessitated by the circumstances and the appl icablﬁ/laws:an&)egulations.
A N

()
L
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Management’s responsibility for the consolida ted financial statements:

2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsi bility for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements:
o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

Our objectives are
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemen
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal
control,
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® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related d isclosures made by management.

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
Wwe are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

entities or business activities within the Group to €Xpress an opinion on the

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.




a.

Subsidiaries, whose financial statements / financial information have been audited by other
auditors and whose reports have been reproduced to us by the Management . Our opinion
on the consolidated financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

(Rs. in Lacs)
r Name of the Companies Total Assets | Net Assets Total Net
as at i.e., Total Net Profit/ Cash in
31.03.2022 | Assets minus | (Loss) as at Flows/
Total 31.03.2022 (outflows)
Liabilities as as at
at 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Subsidiaries:
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam p N
Limited, Lucknow, (MVVNL) 4575699.82 602036.32 204219.94 10819.06
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam 3
Limited, Vmi' (PuVVNL) 6117241.92 1241736.39 57798.59 12885.46
Paschimanchal Vidyut  Vitran P
Nigam Limite d, Meerut, (PVVNL) 3921967.95 881437.68 69928.52 11492.25
Dakshinanchal Vidyut  Vitran | 3885282.66 p F 2
Nigam Limited, A (DVVNL) 15426.61 295752.28 5926.80
Kanpur Electricity Supply 550620.87
Company Limited, Kanpur, -193014.63 -21545.31 -18073.60
KESCO)
Total
CFS Adjustment 0.00 106380.01 0.00

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

a.

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion and except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified
Opinion™ paragraph of our report, proper books of account as required by law
relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Except for the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph,

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E)
dated 5% June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India; provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act, regarding
disqualification of the directors are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
Separate report in “Annexure~II", which is based on the auditors’ report of the
holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India. Our report
€xpresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies, for
reasons stated therein.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. Except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis of Qualified
Opinion” paragraph, the consolidated financial statements disclose the
impact of pending litigations except for MVVNL anq.P YYNL (kindly refer
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relevant Para mentioned under “Report on other legal and regulatory
Requirements™) on the consolidated financial position of the Group;

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For D Pathak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001439C

A

(A K Dwivedi)
Partner

M No.: 071584
UDIN: 22071584ARUWGO701
Place: Lucknow

Date: 12/09/2022
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RM. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.: +91-522-4043793
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4110, Vighal Khand, Gomti Nagar, +91-522-2304172
Lucknow-226 010, INDIA e-mail: rmlalico@rmlallco.com

website: www.rmlallco.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Uuar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited (UPPCL) (hercinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™), and its six
Subsidisries, namely Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Lucknow, (MVVNL), Purvanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi, (PuVVNL), Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited,
Meerut, (PVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Agra, (DVVNL), Kanpur Electricity
Supply Company Limited, Kanpur, (KESCO) and Southem UP Power Transmission Company Limited
(SUPPTCL) (the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the consolidated statement of Profit
and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the consolidated statement of cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™)

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according 10 the explanations given 10 us, except
for the possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph of our
report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

a) In the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs (Financial Position) of the
Group as at March 31, 2021.

b) In the case of consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated net peofit (financial
performance including other comprehensive income) of the Group for the year ended on that
date;

¢) In the case of consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Group for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

We draw attention 1o the matters described in “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ paragraph of the audit
report on standalone financial statements of Holding company, audited by us and the Subsidiarics
namely MVVNL, PuVVNL, PVVNL, DVVNL, KESCO and SUPPTCL sudited by other auditors.
These matters in so far, as it relates 10 the smounts and disclosures included in respect of Holding and
its Subsidiaries, are included in ‘Ammexure-1', which forms an integral part of our repont, the effects of
which are not ascertainable individually or in aggregate on the consolidated financial statements that
constituted the basis for modifying our opinion. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, is
qualified in respect of the matters referred to in ‘Anmexure-1* to this report, to the extent applicable,

Page 1 of 30

60



We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specificd under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those Standards
are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the sudit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report. We are independem of the Group in sccordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the relevant
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters except for the matters described in
“Basis for Qualified Opinion™ section. We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to
communicate in our report.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The above Report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above identified reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstaternent therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate
actions pecessitated by the circumstances and the applicable lnws and regulations.

Management's responsibility for the consolidated financial statements:

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a
truc and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance,
consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and
mwmmwuthWWMdem
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
mwdmnclwhlhomﬁnﬂﬁhhﬂfu-ﬁmm&cmoﬂu&mpwhwmdﬂ
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policics, m;;madmhmumm.dmm&ehigm
mmmumw&mmmmummm
hmmmﬂmﬂdmwgmwhﬁww
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
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g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i Except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis of Qualified Opinion”
the consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group;

i. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 10 the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For RM. LALL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

M. No.: 401216
UDIN: 22401216ADHYOWA4519
Place: Lucknow

Date: 22* February, 2022
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s R.M. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.: +91-522-4043793
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4/10, Vishal Khand, Gomti Nagar, . +91-522-2304172
Lucknow-226 010, INDIA e-mail: rmlallco@rmlallco.com

P website: www rmlallco.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™), and its six subsidiaries,
namely Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Lucknow, (MVVNL), Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited, Varanasi, (PuVVNL), Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Meerut,
(PVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Agra, (DVVNL), Kanpur Electricity Supply
Company Limited, Kanpur, (KESCO) and Southern UP Power Transmission Company Limited
(SUPPTCL) (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the consolidated statement of Profit
and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the consolidated statement of cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ paragraph of our
report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

a) In the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs (Financial Position) of the
Group as at March 31, 2020.

b) In the case of consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated net loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income) of the Group for the year ended on that
date;

c) Inthe case of consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Group for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

We draw attention to the matters described in “Basis for Qualified Opinion™ paragraph of the audit
report on standalone financial statements of Holding company, audited by us and the subsidiaries
namely MVVNL, PuVVNL, PYVNL, DVVNL, KESCO and SUPPTCL audited by other auditors.
These matters in so far, as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of Holding and
its Subsidiaries, are included in ‘Annexure-/°, which forms an integral part of our report, the effects of
which are not ascertainable individually or in aggregate on the consolidated financial statements that
constituted the basis for modifying our opinion. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, is
qualified in respect of the matters referred to in ‘Annexure-/ ' to this report, to the extent applicable.
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"We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the relevant
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters except for the matters described in
“Basis for Qualified Opinion” section. We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to
communicate in our report.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph:

As explained in Para 42 (X) of Note 31 - " Notes on Accounts”, due to the outbreak of Covid-19
globally and in India, the Company’s management has made an initial assessment of likely adverse
impact on business and financial risks and believes that the impact is likely to be short term in nature.
The management does not see any medium to long-term risks in the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above Report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above identified reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate
actions necessitated by the circumstances and the applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated financial statements:

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance,
enpsolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows
e Group in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section
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133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of l.’tfu
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
pwnmionnfd:efhaminlﬁammthtgiwammﬁfnirvicwanﬁmﬁwﬁoﬁimﬁfiﬁ
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. In preparing
the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intermal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Bvﬂmduwuﬂlptmmhn,mmdommdlbemﬁdawdﬁnmcmm
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
MwnmeMam.thmmimWhmmﬁw
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that individually
or in wm«ﬂmhbh&n&nmicdodﬁmofamblyhowldgu& user of
the financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters:

a. We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of subsidiaries namely MVVNL,
PuVVNL, PVVNL, DVVNL, KESCO and SUPPTCL, whose financial statements / financial
information reflect the Group's share of total assets, as detailed below, and the net assets as at 31st
March, 2020, total revenues and net cash flows for the year ended on that date, and also include the
Group’s share of net loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of these subsidiaries, whose financial statements / financial
information have been audited by other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to us by
the Management . Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-
sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is

J&‘-*o ed solely on the reports of the other auditors.
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comment on implications, if any, arising on said account.

i. Zonal Auditor of Ayodhya Zone reported provision of unbilled revenue at the end of
current financial year and reversal of similar provision made in previous year has not
been made in accounts, Further, regulatory surcharge was withdrawn w.e.f. 12.09.2019
but the same has been charged by certain units even after this date. In the absence of
wmp&ehdﬂaih.dnimpﬂofﬂnmemrfmhlﬂ&mentismtmmkn
this stage.

j. Interest on security deposit by Consumers was informed to be provided as per rates
prescribed by UPERC. However, Auditors of Devipatan Zone has reported that Interest
on security deposit given to consumers is not booked by distribution division except
Gonda DD I1. Security deposit was not adjusted in books of accounts in PD cases.
Waiver is not adjusted in debtor balance in PD case. Effect of non-booking of Interest
and non-adjustment of security deposit is not ascertainable at this stage.

k. Zonal auditor of Lucknow zone reported that security deposited by consumers was
short by Rs. 367.74 lakh in Unnao Division L.

16. For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our observations in paras [ to 16
above to this report on assets, liabilities, income and expenditure is not ascertained.

UDIN: 21401216AAAABR1173
Place: Lucknow
Date: 4* October, 2021
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(c)

XII. DETAILS OF ANY OTHER CONTINGENT LIABILITIES OF THE ISSUER BASED
ON THE LAST AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCLUDING AMOUNT AND NATURE OF LIABILITY:

(INR In lakhs)
Details FY 2021-22
Capital Commitment -
Income Tax -
Power Purchase 1008393.18
Other Contingencies 163023.04
1. Brief history of the Issuer since its incorporation giving details of its following activities:
(a) Details of Share Capital as on last quarter end 31°" August, 2022: -
Share Capital INR In Lakh
Authorised Share Capital 12500000.00
1250000000 Equity Shares of INR 1000 par value
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up 11375489.96
113,75,48,996 Equity Shares of INR 1000 each
(b) Changes in its capital structure as on last quarter end, for the last five years: -
Date of Change | (AGM / INR Lakhs Particulars
EGM) From To
A |Authorized
Capital
25/4/2016 EGM 60,000.00 75,000.00 |Increase in
Authorised
Capital
27/06/2016 EGM 75000.00 90,000.00 |(Increase in
Authorised
Capital
14/06/2018 EGM 90,000.00 1,25,000.00 |Increase in
Authorised
Capital
B |Borrowing
Power
Increase in
14/06/2018 EGM 60,000.00 80,000.00 |Borrowing
Power
22/12/2020 AGM 80,000.00 1,00,000.00 |Increase in
Borrowing
Power

Equity Share Capital History of the Issuer as on last quarter end, for the last five years: -
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No. of Face Consideration Cumulative Amount Cumulative
Date of . Issue Price (in | Cash, other | Nature of | Cumulative o Equity Share
Allotment Equity value INR) than cash, |Allotment| no. of share GRLETOCH LA Premium (in Remarks
Shares | (INR) ) INR) INR)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
01-04-2016 | 1,44,54,468 | 1,000 | 14,45,44,68,000 Cash Physical | 58,30,81,654 5,83,08,16,54,000 None -
14-06-2016 | 8,12,12,164 | 1,000 | 81,21,21,64,000 Cash Physical | 66,42,93,818 6,64,29,38,18,000 None -
19-09-2016 | 1,07,10,960 | 1,000 | 10,71,09,60,000 Cash Physical | 67,50,04,778 6,75,00,47,78,000 None -
28-11-2016 | 4,41,97,157 | 1,000 | 44,19,71,57,000 Cash Physical | 71,92,01,935 7,19,20,19,35,000 None )
28-02-2017 | 69,09,630 | 1,000 | 6,90,96,30,000 Cash Physical | 72,61,11,565 7,26,11,15,65,000 None )
30-03-2017 | 26,40,517 | 1,000 | 2,64,05,17,000 Cash Physical | 72,87,52,082 7,28,75,20,82,000 None _
18-04-2017 | 3,27,71,550 | 1,000 | 32,77,15,50,000 Cash Physical | 76,15,23,632 7,61,52,36,32,000 None _
07-07-2017 | 41,36,686 | 1,000 | 4,13,66,86,000 Cash Physical | 76,56,60,318 7,65,66,03,18,000 None )
26-09-2017 | 45,32,500 | 1,000 | 4,53,25,00,000 Cash Physical | 77,01,92,818 7,70,19,28,18,000 None .
12-10-2017 | 53,07,132 | 1,000 | 5,30,71,32,000 Cash Physical | 77,54,99,950 7,75,49,99,50,000 None .
10-11-2017 | 12,53,750 | 1,000 | 1,25,37,50,000 Cash Physical | 77,67,53,700 7,76,75,37,00,000 None .
26-12-2017 | 59,77,700 | 1,000 | 5,97,77,00,000 Cash Physical | 78,27,31,400 7,82,73,14,00,000 None )
16-01-2018 | 67,70,173 | 1,000 | 6,77,01,73,000 Cash Physical | 78,95,01,573 7,89,50,15,73,000 None )
06-02-2018 | 43,63,191 | 1,000 | 4,36,31,91,000 Cash Physical | 79,38,64,764 7,93,86,47,64,000 None )
16-03-2018 | 1,01,42,617 | 1,000 | 10,14,26,17,000 Cash Physical | 80,40,07,381 8,04,00,73,81,000 None )
06-04-2018 | 2,59,07,499 | 1,000 |25,90,74,99,000 Cash Physical | 82,99,14,880 8,29,91,48,80,000 None )
05-05-2018 | 61,23,581 | 1,000 | 6,12,35,81,000 Cash Physical | 83,60,38,461 8,36,03,84,61,000 None )
04-06-2018 | 31,88,099 | 1,000 | 3,18,80,99,000 Cash Physical | 83,92,26,560 8,39,22,65,60,000 None .
05-07-2018 | 44,34,545 | 1,000 | 4,43,45,45,000 Cash Physical | 84,36,61,105 8,43,66,11,05,000 None .
16-08-2018 | 1,59,44,810 | 1,000 | 15,94,48,10,000 Cash Physical | 85,96,05915 8,59,60,59,15,000 None .
05-09-2018 | 31,60,001 | 1,000 | 3,16,00,01,000 Cash Physical | 86,27,65,916 8,62,76,59,16,000 None .
01-10-2018 | 55,76,431 | 1,000 | 5,57,64,31,000 Cash Physical | 86,83,42,347 8,68,34,23,47,000 None .
10-01-2019 | 2,33,17,037 | 1,000 | 23,31,70,37,000 Cash Physical | 89,16,59,384 8,91,65,93,84,000 None .
04-02-2019 | 1,56,30,740 | 1,000 | 15,63,07,40,000 Cash Physical | 90,72,90,124 9,07,29,01,24,000 None )
12-03-2019 | 45,71,508 | 1,000 | 4,57,15,08,000 Cash Physical | 91,18,61,632 9,11,86,16,32,000 None )
03-04-2019 | 1,97,60,804 | 1,000 | 19,76,08,04,000 Cash Physical | 93,16,22,436 9,31,62,24,36,000 None )
03-05-2019 | 16,40,200 | 1,000 | 1,64,02,00,000 Cash Physical | 93,32,62,636 9,33,26,26,36,000 None )
10-05-2019 | 39,21,650 | 1,000 | 3,92,16,50,000 Cash Physical | 93,71,84,286 9,37,18,42,86,000 None )
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No. of Face Cogiicaation Cumulative Amount UL RIEEAE
Date of . Issue Price (in | Cash, other | Nature of | Cumulative o Equity Share
Allotment Equity value INR) than cash, |Allotment| no. of share GRLETOCH LA Premium (in Remarks
Shares | (INR) ) INR) INR)
04-06-2019 | 18,638,008 | 1,000 | 1,86,80,08,000 Cash Physical | 93,90,52,294 9,39,05,22,94,000 None )
31-07-2019 | 29,39,999 | 1,000 | 2,93,99,99,000 Cash Physical | 94,19,92,293 9,41,99,22,93,000 None )
26/08/2019 | 18,30,001 | 1,000 | 1,83,00,01,000 Cash Physical | 94,38,22,294 9,43,82,22,94,000 None )
4-Sep-19 38,56,558 | 1,000 | 3,85,65,58,000 Cash Physical | 94,76,78,852 9,47,67,88,52,000 None )
3-Oct-19 39,99,581 | 1,000 | 3,99,95,81,000 Cash Physical | 95,16,78,433 9,51,67,84,33,000 None )
7-Dec-19 | 45,63,511 | 1,000 | 4,56,35,11,000 Cash Physical | 95,62,41,944 9,56,24,19,44,000 None )
19-Dec-19 | 39,62,297 | 1,000 | 3,96,22,97,000 Cash Physical | 96,02,04,241 9,60,20,42,41,000 None .
3-Jan-20 41,52,917 | 1,000 | 4,15,29,17,000 Cash Physical | 96,43,57,158 9,64,35,71,58,000 None .
5-Feb-20 32,01,001 | 1,000 | 3,20,10,01,000 Cash Physical | 96,75,58,159 9,67,55,81,59,000 None .
6-Mar-20 62,705 1,000 | 6,27,05,000 Cash Physical | 96,76,20,864 9,67,62,08,64,000 None .
7-Apr-20 40,19,219 | 1,000 | 4,01,92,19,000 Cash Physical | 97,16,40,083 9,71,64,00,83,000 None .
5-May-20 | 10,41,667 | 1,000 | 1,04,16,67,000 Cash Physical | 97,26,81,750 9,72,68,17,50,000 None .
2-Jun-20 7,14,250 | 1,000 | 71,42,50,000 Cash Physical | 97,33,96,000 9,73,39,60,00,000 None )
17-Jul-20 | 21,13,822 | 1,000 | 2,11,38,22,000 Cash Physical | 97,55,09,822 9,75,50,98,22,000 None )
10-Aug-20 | 16,04,471 | 1,000 | 1,60,44,71,000 Cash Physical | 97,71,14,293 9,77,11,42,93,000 None )
3-Sep-20 8,55,519 | 1,000 | 85,55,19,000 Cash Physical | 97,79,69,812 9,77,96,98,12,000 None )
5-Oct-20 2,85,301 | 1,000 | 28,53,01,000 Cash Physical | 97,82,55,113 9,78,25,51,13,000 None )
3-Nov-20 | 37,30,211 | 1,000 | 3,73,02,11,000 Cash Physical | 98,19,85,324 9,81,98,53,24,000 None )
2-Dec-20 7,18,436 | 1,000 | 71,84,36,000 Cash Physical | 98,27,03,760 9,82,70,37,60,000 None .
8-Jan-21 | 1,07,59,943 | 1,000 | 10,75,99,43,000 Cash Physical | 99,34,63,703 9,93,46,37,03,000 None .
5-Feb-21 87,39,112 | 1,000 | 8,73,91,12,000 Cash Physical |1,00,22,02,815| 10,02,20,28,15,000 None .
2-Mar-21 | 3,90,61,737 | 1,000 |39,06,17,37,000 Cash Physical |1,04,12,64,552| 10,41,26,45,52,000 None .
5-Apr-21 31,37,989 | 1,000 | 3,13,79,89,000 Cash Physical |1,04,44,02,541 | 10,44,40,25,41,000 None .
2-Jun-21 27,45,680 | 1,000 | 2,74,56,80,000 Cash Physical |1,04,71,48,221| 10,47,14,82,21,000 None .
5-Jul-21 50,83,782 | 1,000 | 5,08,37,82,000 Cash Physical |1,05,22,32,003 | 10,52,23,20,03,000 None )
12-Aug-21 | 13,41,666 | 1,000 | 1,34,16,66,000 Cash Physical |1,05,35,73,669 | 10,53,57,36,69,000 None )
6-Sep-21 16,87,501 | 1,000 | 1,68,75,01,000 Cash Physical |1,05,52,61,170 | 10,55,26,11,70,000 None )
4-Oct-21 21,70,048 | 1,000 | 2,17,00,48,000 Cash Physical |1,05,74,31,218 | 10,57,43,12,18,000 None )
8-Nov-21 27,29,167 | 1,000 | 2,72,91,67,000 Cash Physical |1,06,01,60,385| 10,60,16,03,85,000 None )
15-Dec-21 | 42,87,391 | 1,000 | 4,28,73,91,000 Cash Physical |1,06,44,47,776 | 10,64,44,77,76,000 None )
4-Jan-22 3344560 | 1000 | 3,34,45,60,000 Cash Physical |1,06,77,92,336 | 10,67,79,23,36,000 None .
7.Feb22 | 14605460 | 1090 |14,60,54,60,000|  Cash | Physical |1,08.23,97.796| 10,82,39,77,96,000 None -

70




No. of Face ComtEatn Cumulative Amount ol e
Date of " Issue Price (in | Cash, other | Nature of | Cumulative o Equity Share
Equity value of share capital (in . .| Remarks
Allotment INR) than cash, |Allotment| no. of share Premium (in
Shares | (INR) INR)
etc.) INR)
2-Mar22 | 14396042 | 1999 | 14396042000 Cash Physical |1,09,67,93,838| 10,96,79,38,38,000 None -
4-Apr-22 | 2,53,30,055 | 1,000 | 25,330,055,000 Cash Physical |1,12,21,23,893 | 11,22,12,38,93,000 None -
5-May-22 | 10,41,667 | 1,000 | 1,04,16,67,000 Cash Physical |1,12,31,65,560 | 11,23,16,55,60,000 None -
3-Jun-22 | 20,55,738 | 1,000 | 2,05,57,38,000 Cash Physical |1,12,52,21,298 | 11,25,22,12,98,000 None -
1-July-22 | 78,01,231 | 1,000 | 7,80,12,31,000 Cash Physical | 1,133,022,529 | 11,33,02,25,29,000 None -
5-Aug.-22 | 45,226,467 | 1,000 | 4,52,64,67,000 Cash Physical |1,13,75,48,996 | 11,37,54,89,96,000 None -
(d)  Details of any Acquisition or Amalgamation in the last 1 year:
Nil
(e)  Details of any Reorganization or Reconstruction in the last 1 year: -
Type of Event Date of Date of Details
Announcement | Completion
Nil Nil Nil Nil

Details of the Shareholding of the Issuer as at the last quarter end i.e. June 30 2022,
as per the format specified under the listing regulations :-
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Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities as on 31.08.2022

Catego Category of Nos. of | No.of |No.| No.of | Total [Sharehold/Number of Voting Rights held| No. of |Sharehold Number| Number [Number of
ry shareholder sharehold| fully of | shares nos. ing as in each Shares | ing, as of |of Shares| equity
ers paid up (Part|underly| shares | a % of class of securities Underlyi| a % Locked | pledged [shares held
equity | ly ing held | total no. ng assuming in or in
shares (paid|Deposit of shares Outstand full shares |otherwise|dematerial
held |-up| ory (calculate ing |conversion encumbe | ised form
equi| Receipt d as per convertib of red
ty S SCRR, | No of Voting Rights | Total le convertibl| N| As |No.| As
shar 1957) |Class eg:|Cla| Total |as a %|securities e 0.la%|(@)|a%
es X ss of |((includin| securities |(a| of of
held eg: (A+B+ g (asa ) | total total
y C) |Warrant| percentag Shar Shar
s) e of es es
diluted held( held(
share b) b)
capital)
@ an (I1D) aw (VM| (VD | (VID= | (VI) Ix) X) XD= XII) | (XIID) (XIV)
(AV)+(V)|As a % of (VID+(X)
+(VI) |(A+B+C2 As a % of
) (A+B+C2)
(A) Promoter & Promoter 08 113,7548,| 0 0 |113,7548, 100 |113,7548,| 0 (113,75,48,| 100 0 100 0l 0 {0 O 0
Group 996 996 996 996
(B) Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 O] O 0
() | Non-Promoter - Non 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ol o |o| o 0
Public
(C1) |Shares Underlying DRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0l 0 O] O 0
(C2)  |Shares Held By 0 0 0] o 0 0 o (o] o 0 0 0 |0l oo o 0
Employee Trust
Total 08 113,75,48,| 0 0 113,75,48, 100 113,75,48,| 0 |[113,75,48,] 100 0 100 0o O 0 0 0
996 996 996 996
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Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group as on 31.08.2022

Category & Nos. of No. of fully [Partly] No.of [Total nos.|Shareholding % | Number of Voting Rights No.of |Shareholding,|Number of| Number of | Number of
Name of the [shareholders| paidup |paid-| shares shares |calculated as per| held in each class of Shares asa % Locked in Shares equity shares
shareholders equity shares| up |underlying| held SCRR, 1957 As securities Underlying | assuming full | shares pledged or held in
held equity|Depository a % of Outstanding| conversion of otherwise |dematerialised
shares| Receipts (A+B+C2) convertible | convertible encumbered form
held No of Voting | Total as | securities |securities ( as [No./As a %| No. |Asa %
Rights a % of | (including | a percentage |(a)|of total| (a) |of total
Class|Class|Total|(A+B+C)| Warrants) of diluted Shares Shares
eg: X|eg: y share capital) held(b) held(b)
@ (I1m) av) ) (VD (VII) = |(VIII) As a % of] Ix) X) XD= (XII) (XIII) (XIV)
IAV)*+WV)*+  (A+B+C2) (VID+(X) As
(VD a % of
(A+B+C2)
1 |Indian
(a)|Individuals /
Hindu
Undivided 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Family
(b)|Central
Government / 113,75,48,996
State 01 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0
Government(s)
(c)|Financial
Institutions / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Banks
(d)|Any Other
(Specify)
[Bedies
[Corporate 07 07 0 0 07 negligible 07| 0 0 07 0 negligible | 0 0 0 0 0
State
government
nominee
Sub Total 08 113,75,48,996( 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0
(A)D)
2 |Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a)|Individuals
(Non-Resident
Individuals / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Individuals)
(b)|Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c)|Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d)|Foreign
Portfolio 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investor
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Category & Nos. of No. of fully |Partly| No.of |Total nos. Shareholding % | Number of Voting Rights No. of |Shareholding,| Number of| Number of | Number of
Name of the |shareholders| paidup |paid-| shares shares |calculated as per| held in each class of Shares asa % Locked in Shares equity shares
shareholders equity shares underlying| held |SCRR, 1957 As securities Underlying | assuming full | shares | pledged or held in
held equity|Depository a % of Outstanding| conversion of otherwise |dematerialised
shares| Receipts (A+B+C2) convertible | convertible encumbered form
held No of Voting | Total as | securities |securities (as No./As a %| No. (Asa %
Rights a % of | (including | a percentage |(a)|of total| (a) |of total
Class|Class|Total|(A+B+C)| Warrants) of diluted Shares Shares
eg: Xleg: y share capital) held(b) held(b)
@ (I1m) av) (VD (VII) = |(VIII) As a % of] Ix) X) XD= (XII) (XIII) (XIV)
AV)+H(V)+| (A+B+C2) (VID+H(X) As
(4%)) a % of
(A+B+C2)
(¢)/Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0ol oo 0 0 0 o] o 0 0 0
(Specify)
Sub Total
(A)2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Shareholding
Of Promoter
And Promoter 08 113,75,48,996 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0 0
Group (A)=
(ADHHA)2)
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Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

Category & Name of the Nos. of | No. |Partl| No. of Total | Shareholdin | Number of Voting Rights [ No. of | Shareholdi | Number |Number of | Number of
shareholders sharehold | of y shares nos. g% held in each class of Shares | ng,asa % | of Locked [ Shares equity
ers fully | paid | underlyi | shares calculated securities Underlyi | assuming | in shares | pledged or | shares held
paid | -up ng held as per ng full otherwise in
up | equit | Deposito SCRR, 1957 Outstandi | conversion encumber | demateriali
equit | y ry Asa % ng of ed sed form
y | shar | Receipts of (A+B+C2) | No of Voting Total | convertib | convertible [ N [ As |No| As
shar | es Rights asa % le securities | o. [ a% | . [ a%
es | held Cla | Cla | Tot of securities (asa (a)| of |(a)| of
held ss ss al | (A+B+ | (includin | percentage total total
eg: | eg: (o)) of diluted Shar Shar
X y ‘Warrants share es es
) capital) held( held(
b) b)
@ @) | @v) | V) | (VD | (VID=| (VII)As (IX) X) (XD)= (XII) (XIII) (XIV)
AV)HV| a%of (VID+(X)
)+ (VD) | (A+B+C2) As a % of
(A+B+C2)
1| Institutions 0 0]0] O 0 0 0{0]0]| O 0 0 0] 00| O 0
a|Mutual Fund 0 0]0] O 0 0 0{0]0]| O 0 0 0] 01]0] O 0
b| Venture Capital |1 o1 o\ o | o0 | o [o]o|o| o] o o |ojofolo]| o
Funds
c|Alternate
Investment 0 0]0] O 0 0 0{0|0| O 0 0 0| 00| O 0
Funds
d|Foreign Venture
Capital O (0[O O | O 0O (0]0|0O] O | O 0 (0jO0j0j]O| O
Investors
e|Foreign
Portfolio 0 00| O 0 0 0{0j0| O 0 0 0| 010]| O 0
Investor
f|Financial
Institutions / 0 00| O 0 0 0{0j0| O 0 0 0 00| O 0
Banks
g|Insurance 0 [ojo| 0o | o0 0 |ojojol o] o 0 [ojofolo] o
Companies
h|Provident
Funds/ Pension 0 0]0] O 0 0 0{0j0| O 0 0 0| 00| O 0
Funds
i| Any Other o [olo] o | o o |ololo| o] o 0o |ojojojo]| o
(Specify)
Sub Total B)(1)] 0 |0]0| 0 | 0 0 |ojojo] 0] o 0 [ojofolo] o
2|Central 0 0]0] O 0 0 0{0|0| O 0 0 0| 00| O 0
Government/
State
Government (s)/
President of
India
Sub Total (B)(2)| 0 00| O 0 0 0]0|10| O 0 0 0] 0]0] O 0
3|Non-Institutions 0 00| O 0 0 0]0|10| O 0 0 0] 0]0] O 0
a|Individuals
i. Individual
shareholders
holding nominal | 0 00| O 0 0 01010 O 0 0 0 00| O 0
share capital up
to X 2 lakhs.
ii. Individual
shareholders o [o]o| 0| o0 0 |ojojo] o] o 0 |ojofojo]| o
holding nominal
share capital in
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Category & Name of the Nos. of | No. |Partl| No. of Total | Shareholdin | Number of Voting Rights | No. of | Shareholdi | Number | Number of | Number of
shareholders sharehold | of y shares nos. g% held in each class of Shares | ng,asa % | of Locked | Shares equity
ers fully | paid | underlyi | shares | calculated securities Underlyi | assuming | in shares | pledged or | shares held
paid | -up ng held as per ng full otherwise in
up | equit | Deposito SCRR, 1957 Outstandi | conversion encumber | demateriali
equit | y ry Asa % ng of ed sed form
y | shar | Receipts of (A+B+C2) | No of Voting | Total | convertib | convertible | N | As |No | As
shar | es Rights asa % le securities |o. [ a% | . [ a%
es | held Cla | Cla | Tot of securities (asa (@] of |(@)]| of
held sS ss al | (A+B+ | (includin | percentage total total
eg: | eg: C) of diluted Shar Shar
X y ‘Warrants share es es
capital) held( held(
b) b)
o (I awv)y| v | Vb [ ((VID=| (VI As (IX) X) XD= (XID) (X1 (XIV)
AV)HV a % of (VID+(X)
Y+ (VD) | (A+B+C2) As a % of
(A+B+C2)
excess of X 2
lakhs.
b|NBFCs
registered with 0 0j0| O 0 0 00|00 O 0 0 |00 |00 0
RBI
¢| Employee 0o [olo] o | o o |oflolo| o] o o |ojoljojo]| o
Trusts
d|Overseas
Depositories(hol
ding DRs) 0 00 0 0 0 00|10 O 0 0 0] 0]|0]O0 0
(balancing
figure)
¢|Any Other o [olo] o | o o |ololo| o] o 0o |ojojojo]| o
(Specify)
IEPF 0 00 0 0 0 0]0|0| O 0 0 0] 00| 0 0
Trusts 0O |[0|0] O | O 0O |0]0|0O] O | O 0O |00 |0O|O] O
Foreign 0o [olo] o | o o |ololo| o] o 0o |ojojojo]| o
Nationals
Hindu
Undivided 0 00 0 0 0 00|10 O 0 0 0] 0]|0]O0 0
Family
Foreign 0 [ojo| o0 | O 0 |ojojol o] o 0 [ojofolo] O
Companies
Non Resident
Indians (Non 0 00 0 0 0 00|10 O 0 0 0] 0]|0]O0 0
Repat)
Non Resident
Indians (Repat) 0 00 0 0 0 00|10 O 0 0 0] 0]|0]O0 0
LLP 0 00 0 0 0 01010 O 0 0 0]0]0] 0 0
Office Bearers 0 00| O 0 0 0/]0]0] O 0 0 0] 0]0] O 0
Foreign
Portfolio o [o]o| 0| o0 0 |ojojo] o] o 0 |ojofofo| o
Investor
(Individual)
Clearing o [o]o| 0| o0 0 |ojojo] o] o 0 |ojofofo]| o
Member
Bodies o [0o]o| 0| o0 0 |ojojo] o] o 0 |ojofofo]| o
Corporate
Sub Total B)Y3)| 0 |0|0| 0 | 0 0 J|ojojo]l o] o 0 Jojo]olo]| o
Total Public
Shareholding
0 00 0 0 0 00|10 O 0 0 0] 0|0]O0 0
(B)=(B)(1) +
B)2) + B)3)
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Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

Category & Name Nos. of No. | Partl | No. of Total | Shareholdi | Number of Voting Rights No. of | Shareholdin | Number of | Number of | Number of
of the shareholders | shareholde | of y shares nos. ng held in each class of Shares g,asa % | Locked in Shares equity
rs fully | paid- | underlyi | shares % securities Underlyin | assuming shares pledged or | shares held
paid | up ng held calculated g full otherwise in
up | equit | Deposito as per Outstandi | conversion encumbere | dematerialis
equit | y ry SCRR, ng of ed form
y |[share | Receipts 1957 As No of Voting Total | convertibl | convertible 'NGT As™ [No.| As
share | s a% Rights asa e securities Cla% @] a%
s held of % of | securities (asa £ f
held (A+B+C2) g‘: f::s Tt (A+B+ | (including | percentage @ o o
X y C) Warrants) | of diluted Share Share
share s s
capital) held( held(
b) b)
[0} (IIT) av) | v) VD) | (VID= | (Vi) (IX) x) XI)= (XII) (XIII) (XIV)
@AV)H(V) | Asa % of (VID+(X)
+ (A+B+C2) As a % of
(VD) (A+B+C2)
1| Custodian/
0 01]0 0 0 0 0j0|10]| O 0 0 00 0|0 0
DR Holder
a|Employee
Benefit
Trust
(under
SEBI
(Share o (o0jo}| 0| O] O |OjOJO] O] O 0 (0jO0f0OjO0O] O
based
Employee
Benefit)
Regulations
,2014)
b|Total Non-
Promoter-
Non Public
Shareholdin| 0 010 0 0 0 0j0|0]| O 0 0 00 0|0 0
g(O)=
O+
©Q)

® List of top 10 holders of equity shares of the Issuer as on the latest quarter end June 30, 2022: -

S1. Name of the shareholders Total No. of |No. of Shares| Total Shareholding
No. Equity Shares | in demat | as % of total no. of
form equity shares
1 |Government of Uttar Pradesh 113,75,48,989 |NIL 99.99%
2 |Shri M. Devraj 1 INIL 0.001%
3 [Shri Pankaj Kumar 1 INIL 0.001%
4 |Shri Neel Ratan Kumar 1 INIL 0.001%
5 |Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang 1 INIL 0.001%
6 |Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava 1 INIL 0.001%
7 |Shri Mragank Shekhar Dash 1 INIL 0.001%
Bhattishra
8 |Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Singh 1 INIL 0.001%
TOTAL 113,75,48,996 [INIL 100%
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XIV.

FOLLOWING DETAILS REGARDING THE DIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER:

Details of the current directors of the Issuer

SL.

No.

Name, Designation
and DIN

Date of
birth/ Age

Address

Date of
appointment

Details of other directorship

Whether wilful
defaulter
(yes/no)

Shri
Devaraj
Chairman
(08677754)

Madasamy.

27.05.1970
52 years

18 Rajbhawan
Colony,
Lucknow-
226001

05.11.2019

-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan  Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)

-UP. Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd. as Chairman
(Non-Executive)

-U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Kanpur Electricity Supply Co.
Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)

-Karanpura Energy Limited

-U.P Power Corporation Ltd.

Shri Pankaj Kumar
Managing  Director
(08095154)

10.09.1979
42 years

2/124
Khand 2
Gomti Nagar
Lucknow
Uttar Pradesh
India

226010

Vishal

10.03.2021

-Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam
Limited as Nominee Director
-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam Ltd. as Nominee
Director

-UP. Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd. as Nominee
Director

-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Kanpur Electricity Supply Co.
Ltd.

No
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q q Whether wilful

S1. | Name, Designation D ate of Address Da!te of Details of other directorship defaulter

No. and DIN birth/ Age appointment
(yes/no)

-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan  Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-UP. Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd. as Chairman
(Non-Executive)
-U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran

B-706 CSI Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-

Shri  Guru Prasad Tower  Vipin Executive)

3 Porala 04.06.1972 | Khand, Gomti 23.07.2021 -Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran No
Nominee Director 50 years | Nagar, o Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
(07979258) Lucknow- Executive)

226010 -Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)
-U.P Power Corporation Ltd.-
Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan
-U C M Coal Company Limited
-UP SLDC Limited
f{iiingI;IA/éggl? -Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Shri  Neel Ratan Vishnupuri ? Utpadan Nigam Ltd. .

4 Kumgr ‘ 09.09.1964 Aliganj, Vikas|16.04.2013 -U.P. Power Transmission No

Nominee Director | 57 years Nagar, Corporatlot} Ltd. .
(03616458) Lucknow, UP- -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd.
226022
-U. P Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd.
-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
3/244, Vishal Utpadan Nigam Ltd.
Shri Anupam Shukla 11.11.1986 Khand 3, Gomti -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd.

5 |Nominee Director 3 6. eélrs Nagar, 10.06.2022 |-Bundelkhand Solar  Power No

(09659225) Y Lucknow- Development Saur Urja Kimited
UP226010 -Lucknow Solar Power
Development Corporation
Limited
- TUSCO Limited
Flat no. 4001,
Terra  Tower, . .
Shri Mrugank Shehar DN Oxy Park, - Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
. Utpadan Nigam Limited
Dash Bhattamishra 10.06.1962 Dumduma - Meia Uria Ni Privat
6 |Non-Executive o Khorda, 12.07.2022 |7, 93 bha Higam brivate No
. 61 years Limited,
Director Bhubaneshwar, - Jawah Vidvut Uptpad
(09671246) Orissa- 751001 Jawaharpur Vidyut Uptpadan
. Nigam Limited
India
ED-
Shri Kanhaiya Lal f{iﬁ?}l}gatora

7 |Verma 01011963 o 06.06.2022 | NIL No
Nominee Director 60 years Rajajipuram,

(09670499) Lucknow, UP-
226017
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q q Whether wilful
S1. | Name, Designation D ate of Address Da!te of Details of other directorship defaulter
No. and DIN birth/ Age appointment
(yes/no)
Shri Amit Kumar 4/56 Vivek
Srivastava Khand, Gomti
8 | Director 28’02;5962 Nagar, UP [24.05.2022 |NIL No
(Commercial) Y 226010
(09617008)
521, Plot no. -Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut No
F21A Utpadan Nigam Ltd.
Mahagun -UP. Power Transmission
Maestro, Corporation Ltd.
Sector-50, -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd.
Gautam Budh -Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nagar, Noida, Nigam Ltd. as Chairman
UP-201301 -Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Shri Nidhi Kumar Executive)
9 Narang 18.02.1962 1.06.2022 -Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Director (Finance) 60 years o Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
(03473420) Executive)
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)
-Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan
Nigam Limited
-U C M Coal Company Limited
-Meja Urja Private Limited
-Neyveli Uttar Pradesh Power
Limited
House no. A-48 NIL No
Shri Sourajit Ghosh Block A, Sector
10 | Director (IT) 23.0;113963 33, Gautam | 18.06.2022
(09642955) y Budh  Nagar,
UP-201301
Shri Kamalesh 5/175  Vineet NIL No
Bahadur Singh Khand-5,
11 | Director (Corporate ;3'02;5963 Gomti Nagar, | 18.06.2022
Planning) Y Lucknow-
(09642954) 226010
Director Local NIL
Bodies UP +
State  Mission
12 IS\II:)IrtnE::?)?rheacl::cr)lra 13.02.1984| Director, 02.09.2022
38 year Swachh Bharat| ="
Mission(urban),
Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow (UP)
il. Details of change in directors since last three years:-
SL Date of Date of Date of
No Name, Designation and DIN | appointment | cessation, if | Resignation | Remarks
: applicable | (if applicable)
Shri Madasamy Devaraj
1. | Executive Chairman 10.03.2021 -- -- -
08677754
Shri Madasamy. Devaraj
2. | Managing Director, UPPCL 02.02.2021 09.03.2021 -- -
08677754
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SL

No.

Name, Designation and DIN

Date of
appointment

Date of
cessation, if
applicable

Date of
Resignation
(if applicable)

Remarks

Shri Pankaj Kumar
Managing Director, UPPCL
08095154

10.03.2021

Shri P. Guruprasad
Nominee Director, UPPCL
07979258

23.07.2021

Shri Neel Ratan Kumar
Nominee Director, UPPCL
03616458

16.04.2013

Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar
Whole time Director
designated as Director
Personnel
08544396

10.07.2019

09-07-2022

Shri Ranjan Kumar
Srivastava
Nominee Director designated
as Director (Finance) In
Charge
07338796

17.07.2021

1.06.2022

Shri Ashwani Kumar
Srivastava

Whole time director
designated as Director
Distribution
07677222

19.01.2021

31.07.2022

Shri Jawed Aslam
Nominee Director
08608001

17.07.2020

06.06.2022

10.

Shri Anil Kumar
Non-Executive Director
09380929

13.01.2022

30.06.2022

11.

Shri Alok Kumar
Chairman
06517942

20.05.2017

08.11.2019

12.

Smt Aparna Upadhyayula
Managing Director
06523278

26.10.2017

04.11.2019

13.

Shri Vijay Kumar
Director (Distribution)
08051813

06.01.2018

15.04.2020

15.07.2020

14.

Shri Arvind Kumar
Chairman UPPCL
01634887

09.11.2019

01.02.2021

15.

Shri V.P Shrivastava
Director Corporate Planning
08051823

04.01.2018

03.01.2021

16.

Shri Ashok Kumar
Srivastava
Director Commercial
08189765

17.04.2020

26.06.2021

17.

Dr. Senthil Pandian C

10.09.2018

23.07.2021
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SL Date of Date of

No.

Date of

Name, Designation and DIN | appointment | cessation, if | Resignation | Remarks
applicable | (if applicable)

Nominee Director
08235586

Shri Sudhir Arya
18. | Director Finance 30.07.2019 16.07.2021
05135780

Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava
19. | Director (Commercial) 24.05.2022 --
(09617008)

Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang
Director (Finance) 01.06.2022 --
(03473420)

20

Shri Sourajit Ghosh
21 | Director (IT) 18.06.2022 --
(09642955)

Shri Kamalesh Bahadur
Singh

22 | Director (Corporate 18.06.2022 --
Planning)
(09642954)

Shri Anupam Shukla
23 | Nominee Director 10.06.2022 -
(09659225)

Shri Kanhaiya Lal Verma

Nominee Director
24 (09670499) 06.06.2022 -

25 Smt. Neha Sharma 02.09.2022 _

Nominee Director

Shri Mrugank Shehar Dash

Bhattamishra
26 Non-Executive Director 12.07.2022 -

(09671246)

XV. FOLLOWING DETAILS REGARDING THE AUDITORS OF THE ISSUER:-

1l

Details of the auditor of the Issuer:-

Name Address

Auditor since

D Pathak & Co. Address: 23/4 ka, Gokhale Marg,

INear Madhayanchal Vidhut Vitram Nigam,
Lucknow-226001

(Uttar Pradesh) India

Tel: +91 9415008181, 933590193,
9005230260, 0522-4009249

E-mail: d_pathakco@yahoo.co.in

'Website: www.dpathak.co.in

20.04.22

Details of change in auditor for last three years:-
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XVI.

Auditor of

Date of the Issuer
Name Address Appointment since ( in Remarks
/ Resignation case of
resignation)
4/10, Vishal
’ . No./CA.
RM. Lal & Khand, Gomti V/COY/UTTAR
Co. Nagar, 20.07.2018 -
(2018-19) |  Lucknow- PRADESH,
226010 UPPOWER(3)/143
4/10, Vishal
’ . No./CA.
R.M. Lal & Khand, Gomti V/COY/UTTAR
Co. Nagar, 02.08.2019 -
(2019-20) Lucknow- PRADESH,
226010 UPPOWER(3)/220
4/10, Vishal
’ . No./CA.
RM. Lal & Khand, Gomti
Co. Nagar, 22.12.2020 05.04.2022 V/ICOY/UTTAR
(2020-21) Lucknow- PRADESH,
226010 UPPOWER(3)/220
23/4 ka,
Gokhale
Marg,Near No./CA.
%faglgl;ic Madhayanchal 20.04.2022 ) V/COY/UTTAR
’ 22) Vidhut Vitram o PRADESH,
Nigam, UPPOWER(3)/1993
Lucknow-
226001

LAST QUARTER ENDING 30.06.2022: -

1.

1l

Details of outstanding secured loan facilities:

DETAILS OF FOLLOWING LIABILITIES OF THE ISSUER AS THE END OF THE

Name | Type of Amt Principal Repayment Security
of the | Facility | Sanctioned Amount Date /
Lender Outstanding Schedule
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Details of outstanding unsecured loan facilities (INR in Lakh): -
Name of Type of Amt Principal Repayment Date /
the Lender | Facility Sanctioned Amount Schedule
outstanding
PFC | TermLoan | 26,09,500 | 2083459 |60t 108 %\g& 121028
REC | TermLoan | 23,82.692 | 1917283 | 15©108 g\T/Iﬁl{& 28 1032
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1il.

State Govt of

U.P.

Interest
Bearing Loan

61,545

40,004

20 HY

50,53,737

40,40,786

Details of outstanding non-convertible securities as on 31.08.2022 (INR in Lakh):

Debent Te‘nor/per q q q
ure iod of Coupon | Outstandin | Date of |Redemption on Cre'dlt Secured/ S
Series Maturity g Amount | Allotment |Date/Schedule| Rating Un-secured
N.A. | 15 Years | 9.70% 4,83,914 | 04.07.2016 04.07.2031 NA Un-secured |Government
Guarantee
NA 15 Years | 9.70% 4,46,498 | 28.09.2016 28.09.2031 NA Un-secured |Government
Guarantee
I |4-10 Years| 8.97% 4,18,500 | 17.02.2017 | SUB SERIES [AA(CE)by |Secured Secured by charge
2016~ C India Ratings on current assets
17 13 May, 2022* |& Research and  Government
16 August, |Private Guarantee
2022%* Limited
15 November,
2022 AND
15 February,
2023 AA(CE) by
Brickwork
SUB SERIES |Ratings India
D Private
15 May, 2023 |Limited

16 August, 2023
15 November,
2023
15 February,
2024

SUB SERIES
E
15 May, 2024
16 August, 2024

15 November,
2024

14 February,
2025

SUB SERIES
F
15 May, 2025
14 August, 2025

14 November,
2025

13 February,
2026

SUB SERIES
G
15 May, 2026
14 August, 2026

13 November,
2026

15 February,
2027
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Debent
ure
Series

Tenor/per
iod of
Maturity

Coupon

Outstandin
¢ Amount

Date of
Allotment

Redemption on
Date / Schedule

Credit
Rating

Secured/
Un-secured

Security

v
2016-
17

4-10 Years

8.48%

2,36,788

27.03.2017

SUB SERIES
C

15 June, 2022*

15 September,
2022

15 December,
2022

15 March, 2023

SUB SERIES
D
15 June, 2023
15 September,
2023
15 December,
2023
15 March, 2024

SUB SERIES
E

14 June, 2024

13 September,
2024

13 December,
2024

14 March, 2025

SUB SERIES
F
13 June, 2025
15 September,
2025
15 December,
2025
13 March, 2026

SUB SERIES
G
15 June, 2026
15 September,
2026
15 December,
2026
15 March, 2027

AA(CE) by
India Ratings
& Research
Private
Limited

AND

AA(CE) by
Brickwork
Ratings India
Private
Limited

Secured

Secured by charge
on current assets
Government
Guarantee

V -
2016/1
7

15 Years

9.70%

24,957

30.03.2017

30.03.2032

NA

Unsecured

Government
Guarantee

I/
2017-
18

2-10 Years

9.75%

2,717,830

05.12.2017

SUB SERIES
D
20 January,
2022%

20 April, 2022*
20 July, 2022*
20 October,
2022

SUB SERIES
E

CRISIL A+
(CE)/Stable
by CRISIL
Limited, IND
A+
(CE)/Stable
by India
Ratings &
Research
Private
Limited and

Secured

Exclusive
on the current
assets including
receivables of the
company,
Government
Guarantee

charge
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Debent
ure
Series

Tenor/per
iod of
Maturity

Coupon

Outstandin
¢ Amount

Date of
Allotment

Redemption on
Date / Schedule

Credit
Rating

Secured/
Un-secured

Security

20 January,
2023
20 April, 2023
20 July, 2023
20 October,
2023

SUB SERIES
F
19 January,
2024
19 April, 2024
19 July, 2024
18 October,
2024

SUB SERIES
G
20 January,
2025
18 April, 2025
18 July, 2025
20 October,
2025

SUB SERIES
H
20 January,
2026
20 April, 2026
20 July, 2026
20 October,
2026
SUB SERIES
I
January, 2027
20 April, 2027
20 July, 2027
20 October,
2027

BWR AA-
(CE) by
Brickwork
Ratings India
Private
Limited

I
2017-
18

2-10 Years

10.15%

3,55,300

27.03.2018

SUB SERIES
D
20 April, 2022*
20 July, 2022*
20 October,
2022
20 January,
2023

SUB SERIES
E
20 April, 2023
20 July, 2023
20 October,
2023
19 January,
2024

CRISIL A+
(CE)/Stable
by CRISIL
Limited, IND
A+
(CE)/Stable
by India
Ratings &
Research
Private
Limited and
BWR  AA-
(CE) by
Brickwork
Ratings India
Private
Limited

Secured

Exclusive
on the current
assets including
receivables of the
company with
minimum cover of]
1.10 times to be
maintained during
the tenure of the
bonds.

charge
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Debent
ure
Series

Tenor/per
iod of
Maturity

Coupon

Outstandin
¢ Amount

Date of
Allotment

Redemption on
Date / Schedule

Credit
Rating

Secured/
Un-secured

Security

SUB SERIES
F
19 April, 2024
19 July, 2024
18 October,
2024
20 January,
2025

SUB SERIES
G
18 April, 2025
18 July, 2025
20 October,
2025
20 January,
2026

SUB SERIES
H
20 April, 2026
20 July, 2026
20 October,
2026
20 January,
2027

SUB SERIES
I
20 April, 2027
20 July, 2027
20 October,
2027
20 January,
2028

Series 1
2022

3-10 years

9.70%

3,95,120

30.03.2022

Sub-Series A

01 July, 2024,

30 September,
2024, 31

December 2024.

31 March 2025

Sub-Series B

30 June, 2025,

30 September
2025, 31

December 2025,

31 March 2026

Sub-Series C
30 June, 2026,
30 September
2026,
31 December
2026,
31 March 2027

Provisional
A+ (CE) with
Stable
outlook
CRISIL
Ratings
Limited for an
amount up to
INR 8,000
Crores vide
its letter dated
14-03-2022
and the Bonds
have been
rated
Provisional
A+ (CE) with
Stable
outlook by
India Ratings
& Research
Private
Limited

by

Secured

1.

Exclusiv

e Charge on the

UPPCL

Bond

Servicing Account
Series 1 2022 And
On the Amount
Transferred

Therein

To Be

Utilized Only For
Servicing Of The

Bonds

On

Quarterly
Servicing Dates

2.

Charge
UPPCL

Exclusive
on the
Debt

Servicing Reserve

Account

Bond

Series 1 2022 And
The Funds Lying
There-In.

3. First charge on
UPPCL Designated
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Tenor/per

D(:lll)‘znt iod of Coupon | Outstandin | Date of |Redemption on Credit Secured/ Securi
Series Maturity ¢ Amount | Allotment |Date/Schedule| Rating Un-secured ty
Sub-Series D Receipt ~ Account

30 June, 2027,
30 September
2027,

31 December
2027
31 March 2028

Su-Series E
30 June, 2028,
29 September

2028,
29 December
2028
30 March 2029

Sub-Series F
29 June, 2029,
28 September

2029,
31 December
2029
29 March 2030

Sub-Series G

28 June, 2030,

30 September
2030,

31 December
2030

31 March 2031

Sub-Series H
30 June, 2031,
30 September
2031,
31 December
2031
22 March 2032

Bond Series 2022
And UPPCL State

Government
Funding  Receipt
Account Bond

Series 2022 And
Any Present And
Future Amount,
received by way of]
Government of]
Uttar Pradesh
funding for
servicing these
bonds and on
account of supply
of power from
Irrigation and
Agriculture
departments of the
State to the extent
of INR 600 crores
per quarter. This
first charge would
be pari-passu only
with the Bond
Holders of Series I
Bonds and Series 11
Bonds and any
Additional
Proposed Bonds in
respect of  the
aggregate issue size
of up to INR 8,000
crores

4. Charge on the
residual current
assets including
book debts and
receivables of the
company, after
taking into account
the extent of prior
charges created on
the entirety of such
assets, in favour of]
the existing secured

lenders of the
Issuer. The book
value of such assets
would provide
100% security
cover on the

outstanding bonds
throughout its
entire tenure. This
charge would also
be on pari-passu
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Debent Tenor/per
re iod of Coupon | Outstandin | Date of |Redemption on Credit Secured/ Securi
S::ries Maturity ¢ Amount | Allotment |Date/Schedule| Rating Un-secured urity
basis only with the
Bond Holders of]
Series I Bonds and
Series 11 Bonds and
any Additional
Proposed Bonds in
respect of the
aggregate bond
amount of INR
8,000 crores. No
further
encumbrance
would be created on
these current assets
which in any way
shall be senior to
the charge of the
bondholders
mentioned above.
TOTAL 26,38,907
*Owing to staggered redemption structure of the subjected non-convertible bonds, these
payments have been made as on August 31, 2022.
iv. List of Top 10 holders of non-convertible securities as on 31.08.2022 in terms of value (in
cumulative basis)
o |l @ ) q
SL. No. | Name of Debenture Holders Amount in| % of Non conver.t ible
Rupees debentures outstanding
1 CANARA BANK-MUMBAI 17427775000 6.60%
2 CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 16372855000 6.20%
3 UNION BANK OF INDIA 12626775000 4.78%
4 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 12176306757 4.61%
5 LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 9075000000 3.44%
6 BANK OF INDIA 8105560000 3.07%
7 BANK OF MAHARASHTRA 7840000000 2.97%
8 INDIAN BANK 6772125000 2.57%
9 STATE BANK OF INDIA 6218085000 2.36%
10 UCO BANK 5868615000 2.22%
V. Details of Commercial Paper as at the end of the last quarter in the following format:-

S. No.

Amount Outstanding

ISIN of Commercial Paper

Maturity Date

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
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XVIL

XVIIL

Vi.

DETAILS OF WORKING CAPITAL LOAN FACILITIES AS ON 30.06.2022:

INR in Lakhs
) o . Principal Amount
Lender's Name Type of Facility | Amount Sanctioned OutI; i

Indian Bank OD Facility 43000.00 11501.38
PNB OD Facility 46500.00 8177.36
ICICI Bank OD Facility 40000.00 0.00
Central Bank of India | OD Facility 10500.00 993.52
Bank of India OD Facility 50000.00 0.00
HDFC Bank OD Facility 3000.00 0.00
Total 193000.00 20672.26

Vii. Details of Rest of the borrowing (if any including hybrid debt like FCCB, Optionally

Convertible debentures / Preference Shares) as on 30.06.2022: - Nil

Party Type of Amt Principal Date of Credit Secured / Secur
Name ( Facility / Sanctioned Amt Repayment Rating Unsecured ity
in case Instrument / Issued outstanding Repaym

of ent
Facility Schedule
)/
Instrum
ent

Name

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF ANY OUTSTANDING BORROWINGS TAKEN/ DEBT SECURITIES
ISSUED FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH, WHETHER: (I) IN WHOLE OR
PART, (II) AT A PREMIUM OR DISCOUNT, OR (IIT) IN PURSUANCE OF AN OPTION
OR NOT.

The UPPCL had issued FRP bonds of Rs. 15,380.38 crore in FY 2013-14. Against these bonds
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh had taken over Rs. 10540.26 crore in month of January 2015 & May 2015.
After the repayment of Rs. 770.65 crore the balance Rs. 4499.47 crore were converted into UDAY
Bonds as per the terms of Uday Scheme on cash neutral basis and continued in the books of
DISCOMs.

DETAILS OF ALL DEFAULT/S AND/OR DELAY IN PAYMENTS OF INTEREST AND
PRINCIPAL OF ANY KIND OF TERM LOANS, DEBT SECURITIES AND OTHER
FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS INCLUDING CORPORATE GUARANTEE ISSUED BY
THE COMPANY, IN THE PAST 3 YEARS INCLUDING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL
YEAR - Nil
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XIX.

XX.

XXI

XXII

XXITIT

2022-23 (upto the
S 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 G G
Placement
N Lenders Name
o Memorandum)
Princ | Inter P‘r n Interes | Prin | Inte | Prin | Inte P.r n
5 cipa . . cipa Interest
ipal est 1 t cipal | rest | cipal | rest 1
1 State Govt.Loan | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
2 | Banks 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
3 | PFC 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
4 | REC 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
5 | Bonds 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00

ANY MATERIAL EVENT/ DEVELOPMENT OR CHANGE HAVING IMPLICATIONS
ON THE FINANCIALS/CREDIT QUALITY (E.G. ANY MATERIAL REGULATORY
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE ISSUER/PROMOTERS, LITIGATIONS RESULTING
IN MATERIAL LIABILITIES, CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING EVENT ETC.) AT
THE TIME OF ISSUE WHICH MAY AFFECT THE ISSUE OR THE INVESTOR'S
DECISION TO INVEST / CONTINUE TO INVEST IN THE NON-CONVERTIBLE
SECURITIES:

i)  Loan of INR 39133.76 Crore has been taken over by the State government by issue of Special
Securities during 2015-16 & 2016-17.

1) FRP bonds of INR 5270.13 Crore taken over by GoUP in May'2015.

iii) Bonds of INR 4499.47 Crore issued under FRP'2012 scheme were also converted into UDAY
Bonds in 2016-17.

ANY LITIGATION OR LEGAL ACTION PENDING OR TAKEN BY A GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENT OR A STATUTORY BODY DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS
IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE YEAR OF THE ISSUE OF PROSPECTUS AGAINST
THE PROMOTER OF THE ISSUER: Nil

DETAILS OF DEFAULT AND NON-PAYMENT OF STATUTORY DUES: Nil
DEBENTURE TRUSTEE:

Beacon Trusteeship Limited has agreed to act as the trustee for and on behalf of the Bond Holder(s)
vide their consent letter dated September 21, 2022 bearing reference no. CL/MUM/21-22/BT/199/3
under regulation 4(4) and has consented to the inclusion of its name in the form and context in
which it appears in this Placement Memorandum, the Transaction Documents and in all the
subsequent periodical communications sent to the Bond Holders. The consent letter of the trustee
has been provided in Annexure 6A.

The Debenture Trustee has agreed to a one time acceptance fee of INR 11,00,000/- (Indian Rupees
Eleven Lakhs Only) and an annuity fee of INR15,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifteen Lakhs Only) as
disclosed in its offer letter with reference no. 19455/CL/MUM/21-22/BT/199 dated February 21,
2022. The offer letter is attached in Annexure 6B.

WHETHER SECURITY IS BACKED BY GUARANTEE OR LETTER OF COMFORT OR
ANY OTHER DOCUMENT/LETTER WITH SIMILAR INTENT:
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The Bonds shall be backed by a guarantee extended by the Government of Uttar Pradesh.

DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW WITH DATE OF

INTEREST/DIVIDEND/

REDEMPTION PAYMENT AS PER DAY COUNT CONVENTION:

1.

ii.

iil.

The day count convention for dates on which the payment in relation to non-convertible

securities which need to be made:

Actual/Actual

Name of Issuer

U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Security Name

UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds SERIES II
2022

Face Value of the Bonds

Bonds under each Sub-Series would have a face value of
INR 10 Lakhs each

Deemed Date of Allotment

October 07, 2022.

Redemption/ Maturity Date

Each of the Sub-Series A to Sub-Series H would be
redeemable in 4 equal quarterly instalments of 3.125%
(Rs. 15.625 crore considering the base issue size) of the
aggregate issue size, with redemption of Sub-Series ‘A’
commencing from the end of 7th quarter, Sub-Series ‘B’
commencing from the end of 11th quarter and so on.

Put & Call Option

Not Applicable

Coupon rate

9.95%

Frequency of
Interest Payment

Coupon/

Quarterly (First coupon would be paid on December 30,
2022 & thereafter as on dates mentioned hereinbelow)

Day Count Convention

Actual/Actual

Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issuance of securities:

Issue opening date

October 04, 2022.

Issue closing date

October 04, 2022.

Pay-in Date

October 07, 2022.

Deemed Date of Allotment

October 07, 2022.

Cash flow emanating from the non-convertible securities by way of illustration:

Amount in INR crores

Friday, 30 December, 2022 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98 79.87
Friday, 31 March, 2023 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 86.53
Friday, 30 June, 2023 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 86.53

Friday, 29 September, 2023 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 86.53
Friday, 29 December, 2023 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 86.53
Friday, 29 March, 2024 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 86.29
Monday, 1 July, 2024 | 120.14 | 11.14 | 11.14 | 11.14 | 11.14| 11.14 | 11.14 | 11.14 | 198.13
Monday, 30 September, 2024 | 117.09 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 192.59
Tuesday, 31 December, 2024 | 11445 | 1090 | 1090 | 1090 | 1090 | 1090 | 1090 | 10.90 | 190.79
Monday, 31 March, 2025 | 111.67 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 186.55
Monday, 30 June, 2025 119.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 184.71
Tuesday, 30 September, 2025 117.20 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 182.81
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Wednesday, 31 December, 2025 11447 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 10.93 | 180.08
Tuesday, 31 March, 2026 111.67 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 10.70 | 175.86
Tuesday, 30 June, 2026 119.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 173.89
Wednesday, 30 September, 2026 117.20 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 10.93 | 171.87
Thursday, 31 December, 2026 11447 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 169.14
Wednesday, 31 March, 2027 111.67 10.70 10.70 10.70 10.70 10.70 165.16
Wednesday, 30 June, 2027 119.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 163.08
Thursday, 30 September, 2027 117.20 | 1093 | 10.93 | 1093 | 1093 | 160.94
Friday, 31 December, 2027 11447 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 1093 | 158.21
Friday, 31 March, 2028 111.70 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 154.84

Friday, 30 June, 2028 119.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 152.14

Friday, 29 September, 2028 117.09 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 10.79 | 149.45
Friday, 29 December, 2028 114.39 10.79 10.79 10.79 146.75
Friday, 30 March, 2029 111.70 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 144.15

Friday, 29 June, 2029 119.82 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 141.45

Friday, 28 September, 2029 117.11 | 10.82 | 10.82 | 138.74
Monday, 31 December, 2029 114.59 11.17 11.17 136.93
Friday, 29 March, 2030 111.61 | 10.46 | 10.46 | 132.53

Friday, 28 June, 2030 119.82 | 10.82 | 130.63

Monday, 30 September, 2030 11738 | 11.17 | 128.55
Tuesday, 31 December, 2030 114.47 10.93 125.40
Monday, 31 March, 2031 111.67 10.70 122.37
Monday, 30 June, 2031 119.82 | 119.82
Tuesday, 30 September, 2031 117.20 | 117.20
Wednesday, 31 December, 2031 114.47 114.47
Monday, 22 March, 2032 111.43 111.43

Total 5432.94

Note — 1) Cash flow amount determination is inclusive of green shoe option.

2) Coupon Rate is 9.95% per annum payable per quarter.

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULT - NIL

In case of listing of debt securities made on private placement, the following disclosures shall be
made:

1. Name of the bank declaring the entity as a wilful defaulter: N.A.

il. The year in which the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: N.A.

1il. Outstanding amount when the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: N.A.

1v. Name of the entity declared as a wilful defaulter: N.A.

V. Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the list of wilful defaulters: N.A.

V1. Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuer in order to enable investors to take informed

decisions: N.A.
Vil. Any other disclosure as specified by SEBI: N.A.
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iii)

vi)

RATING RATIONALE ADOPTED BY THE RATING AGENCIES

The Issuer proposes to raise an aggregate amount upto INR 3,488 Crores (being base issue size of
Rs. 500 Crores with green shoe option to retain oversubscription of Rs. 2,988 Crores) by way of
issue of Bonds of the face value of INR10,00,000 each on a private placement basis not open for
public subscription.

Rating: The Bonds are rated ‘Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE)/Stable’ by CRISIL Ratings Limited
vide their letter dated September 12, 2022 and Rating Rationale dated April 12, 2022.

Rating: The Bonds are rated ‘Provisional IND A+ (CE)/Stable’ by India Ratings & Research
Private Limited vide their letter dated September 9, 2022 Rating Rationale dated May 27, 2022.

Please note that the rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and investors
should take their own decision. The rating may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by
the assigning rating agency and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating.
The rating obtained is subject to revision at any point of time in the future. The rating agencies
have a right to suspend, withdraw the rating at any time on the basis of new information etc.

The rating rationale has been provided in Annexure 3.

IF THE SECURITY IS BACKED BY A GUARANTEE OR LETTER OF COMFORT OR
ANY OTHER DOCUMENT / LETTER WITH SIMILAR INTENT, A COPY OF THE
SAME SHALL BE DISCLOSED. IN CASE SUCH DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN
DETAILED PAYMENT STRUCTURE (PROCEDURE OF INVOCATION OF
GUARANTEE AND RECEIPT OF PAYMENT BY THE INVESTOR ALONG WITH
TIMELINES), THE SAME SHALL BE DISCLOSED IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT.

The Bonds shall be backed by a guarantee extended by the Government of Uttar Pradesh.
SECURITY

The Bonds are secured in nature. Details of security shall be as specified in the term sheet contained
in this Placement Memorandum.

LISTING

The Issuer shall list the Bonds at the WDM segment of the BSE Limited within 4 (four) working
days from the Issue Closure Date. In case of delay in listing beyond 4 (four) Business Days from
the Issue Closing Date, the Company will pay additional interest of 1% p.a. over the Coupon Rate
to the Bond Holders from the deemed date of allotment till the listing of Bonds. Further, the
Company shall be permitted to utilise proceeds of its subsequent two privately placed issues, only
after receiving final listing approval from the Stock Exchange. The Issuer shall comply with all the
listing requirements including payment of listing fee to ensure continued listing of the Bonds during
the tenor of the Bonds. In principle approval from the stock exchange for listing of the Bonds has
been obtained vide letter number September 28, 2022. from BSE Limited on September 28, 2022,

Other details

1. Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve - relevant legislations and applicability.
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ii.

iii.

1l

iil.

The Issuer shall have created a Debenture Redemption Reserve (“DRR”) as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and SEBI as amended from time to time, and if during the currency of
these presents, any guidelines are formulated (or modified or revised) by any government
agency having authority under law in respect of creation of DRR, the Issuer shall abide by
such guidelines and execute all such supplemental letters, agreements and deeds of
modifications as may be required by the Debenture Trustee. Where applicable, the Issuer
shall submit to the Debenture Trustee a certificate duly certified by the auditors or the
chartered accountant of the Issuer certifying that the Issuer has transferred a suitable sum
to DRR at the beginning of each Financial Year in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

DSRA created and maintained by the Issuer would be considered as part of Debenture
Redemption Reserve (“DRR”).

Issue/instrument specific regulations - relevant details (Companies Act, RBI guidelines,
etc).

(a) Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Companies Act, 1956;

(c) Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956;

(d) Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014;

(e) Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014;
) Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;

(2) The Depositories Act, 1996;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021, as amended from time to time;
(1) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time;

) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations,
1993, as amended from time to time;

(k) SEBI Operational circular dated August 10, 2021; and

Q) all other relevant laws (including rules, regulations, clarifications, notifications,
directives, circulars as may be issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India,
the Reserve Bank of India and any statutory, regulatory, judicial, quasi judicial
authority) as may be amended, modified, and/or replaced from time to time.

Default in Payment:

In case of default in payment of interest and/or principal redemption on the due dates,
additional interest of @ 2% p.a. over the Coupon Rate will be payable by the issuer for the
defaulting period on defaulted amount.

Delay in Listing:

In case of delay in listing of the Bonds beyond 4 (four) working days from the Issue Closing
Date, the Issuer shall pay penal interest of 1% (one percent) per annum over and above the

Coupon Rate for the period of delay (i.e. from the date of allotment to the date of listing),
to the Bond Holders and the Issuer shall be permitted to utilize the issue proceeds of its
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two subsequent privately placed issuances of securities only after receiving final listing
approval from stock exchanges.

iv. Delay in allotment of securities:

In accordance with Paragraph 2 of Chapter VII of the Operational Circular, the allotment
shall happen in accordance with applicable laws within 2 Business Days of the Issue
Closing Date. In the event of failure to do so, the Issuer shall pay interest for the delayed
period as per the provision specified by regulatory authority from time to time.

V. Issue Details
Name of Issuer U. P. Power Corporation Limited
Security Name UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds SERIES II
2022
Face Value of the Bonds Bonds under each Sub-Series would have a face value of

INR 10 Lakhs each

Deemed Date of Allotment October 07, 2022

Redemption/ Maturity Date | Each of the Sub-Series A to Sub-Series H would be
redeemable in 4 equal quarterly instalments of 3.125%
(Rs. 15.625 crore considering the base issue size) of the
aggregate issue size, with redemption of Sub-Series ‘A’
commencing from the end of 7th quarter, Sub-Series ‘B’
commencing from the end of 11th quarter and so on

Put & Call Option Not Applicable
Coupon rate 9.95%
Frequency of Coupon/ | Quarterly (First coupon would be paid on December 30,
Interest Payment 2022 & thereafter as on)
Day Count Convention Actual/Actual
vi. Application process.

Minimum Lot/Application:

INR 80 lakhs (comprising 1 bond of INR 10 lakhs Face Value in each Sub-Series A to H) and in multiples
thereof.

WHO CAN APPLY

Only the persons who are specifically addressed through a communication by or on behalf of the Company
directly are eligible to apply for the Bonds. An application made by any other person will be deemed as an
invalid application and rejected. In order to subscribe to the Bonds a person must be either a:

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)
€]
(@

Individuals;

Hindu Undivided Family;

Trust;

Limited liability partnerships;
Partnership firm(s);

Portfolio managers registered with SEBI;
Association of persons;
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(h) Companies and bodies corporate including public sector undertakings;

(i)  Scheduled commercial banks;

(G)  Regional rural banks;

(k)  Financial institutions;

(I)  Insurance companies;

(m) Mutual funds;

(n)  Foreign portfolio investors; and

(o) any other investor eligible to invest in these Bonds in accordance with applicable law.

*For Clarification purpose, provident funds with minimum corpus of INR 2,500 Lakh and Pension Funds
with minimum corpus of INR 2,500 Lakh shall be considered under QIB.

All QIBs, and any non-QIB Investors specifically mapped on the EBP Platform, are eligible to bid / invest
/ apply for this Issue. All participants are required to comply with the relevant regulations/ guidelines
applicable to them for investing in this Issue.

Application by Scheduled Commercial Banks

The application must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) Board Resolution authorising
investments or letter of authorization or Power of Attorney; and (ii) Specimen signatures of authorised
signatories.

Application by Co-operative Banks

The application must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) resolution authorising investment along
with operating instructions/power of attorney; and (ii) Specimen signatures of authorised signatories

Application by Regional Rural Banks

The applications must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) Government notification/Certificate
of Incorporation/Memorandum and Articles of Association /other documents governing the constitution;
(i1) Resolution authorizing investment and containing operating instructions; (iii) Specimen signatures of
authorized signatories;

Applications by Provident Funds, Superannuation Funds and Gratuity Funds

The application must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) Trust deed/bye-laws/ regulations; (ii)
Resolution authorizing investment; and (iii) Specimen signatures of authorised signatories.

Application by Mutual Funds

A separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of an Indian mutual fund registered with the
SEBI and such applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. The applications made by the Asset
Management Companies ("AMCs") or custodians of a Mutual Fund shall clearly indicate the name of the
concerned scheme for which application is being made. The applications must be accompanied by certified
true copies of (i) SEBI Registration Certificate and Trust Deed; (ii) Resolution authorizing investment and
containing operating instructions; and (iii) Specimen signatures of authorized signatories.

Applications by Body Corporates/Companies/Public Financial Institutions/NBFCs/Statutory
Corporations
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The applications must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) Memorandum and Articles of
Association/constitutional documents / bye-laws; (ii) Resolution authorizing investment and containing
operating instructions; (iii) Specimen signatures of authorised signatories;

Application by Registered Societies

The application should be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) Memorandum of Association / Deed
/ any other instrument regulating or governing the constitution of the society, and rules and regulations /
byelaws of the Society; (ii) Resolution authorising investment along with operating instructions / power of
attorney; (iii) Proof of registration with relevant statutory authority; and (iv) Specimen signatures of
authorised signatories.

Application by Private Trust

The application should be accompanied by certified true copies of the trust deed and specimen signatures
of authorized signatories.

Application by Insurance Companies

The applications must be accompanied by certified copies of (i) Memorandum and Articles of Association
(i1) Power of Attorney; (iii) resolution authorizing investment and containing operating instructions; and
(iv) specimen signatures of authorized signatories.

Application by FPI

The applications must be accompanied by Constitutional documents and KYC documents.

Application by a Portfolio Manager registered with SEBI

The application should be accompanied by certified true copy of (i) resolution of the Board of Directors,
authorizing, and with all particulars relating to the investment in these Bonds, and the acceptance of the
terms of these Bonds along with authorized signatory list; and (ii) certified copy of registration certificate
issued by the SEBI to undertake Portfolio Management activities.

Applications under Power of Attorney/ Relevant Authority

In case of an application made under a Power of Attorney or resolution or authority, a certified true copy
thereof along with Memorandum and Articles of Association and/or Bye-laws must be attached to the
Application Form at the time of making the application, failing which, the Company reserves the full,
unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any application in whole or in part and in either case
without assigning any reason thereto. Names and specimen signatures of all the authorised signatories must
also be lodged along with the submission of the completed application. Further modifications/ additions in
the Power of Attorney or authority should be notified to the Company at its registered office.
Applications by Individual

The applications must be accompanied by certified true copies of PAN card of the applicant.

Mechanism adopted in compliance with Regulation 13 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992
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a) We would like to disclose to all the stakeholders including but not limited to potential investors
that, UPPCL has appointed Trust Investment Advisors Private Limited, A. K. Capital Services
Limited and Tipsons Consultancy Services Private Limited as Merchant Bankers/ Arrangers to the
Issue vide Letter of Award dated January 27, 2022 and Work Agreement dated February 10, 2022.

b) We further would like to disclose that lead managers/ merchant bankers/ arrangers either directly
or through its affiliates or it associates or its subsidiaries may invest in the proposed issue through
EBP mechanism in transparent manner;

c) EBP mechanism is adopted to ensure fair, objective, and unbiased opportunity to all investors.

DISCLAIMER:

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY THOSE PERSONS TO WHOM THIS PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM
HAS BEEN SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED ARE ELIGIBLE TO APPLY. HOWEVER, AN
APPLICATION, EVEN IF COMPLETE IN ALL RESPECTS, IS LIABLE TO BE REJECTED
WITHOUT ASSIGNING ANY REASON FOR THE SAME. THE LIST OF DOCUMENTS PROVIDED
ABOVE IS ONLY INDICATIVE, AND AN INVESTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ALL THOSE
DOCUMENTS/ AUTHORIZATIONS/ INFORMATION, WHICH ARE LIKELY TO BE REQUIRED
BY THE COMPANY.THE COMPANY MAY, BUT IS NOT BOUND TO REVERT TO ANY
INVESTOR FOR ANY ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS/ INFORMATION, AND CAN ACCEPT OR
REJECT AN APPLICATION AS IT DEEMS FIT. INVESTMENT BY INVESTORS FALLING IN THE
CATEGORIES MENTIONED ABOVE ARE MERELY INDICATIVE AND THE COMPANY DOES
NOT WARRANT THAT THEY ARE PERMITTED TO INVEST AS PER EXTANT LAWS,
REGULATIONS, ETC. EACH OF THE ABOVE CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS IS REQUIRED TO
CHECK AND COMPLY WITH EXTANT RULES/ REGULATIONS/ GUIDELINES, ETC.
GOVERNING OR REGULATING THEIR INVESTMENTS AS APPLICABLE TO THEM AND THE
COMPANY IS NOT, IN ANY WAY, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
STATUTORY OR REGULATORY BREACHES BY ANY INVESTOR, NEITHER IS THE COMPANY
REQUIRED TO CHECK OR CONFIRM THE SAME. NON RESIDENT INDIANS AND OVERSEAS
CORPORATE BODIES CANNOT APPLY FOR OR HOLD THESE BONDS.

SUBMISSION OF DOCUMENTS

Investors need to submit the certified true copies of the following documents, along-with the Application
Form, as applicable:

° Memorandum and Articles of Association/ Constitution/ Bye-laws/ Trust Deed;

Government notification/ certificate of incorporation (in case of Primary Co-operative Bank and
RRBs);

SEBI registration certificate, if applicable;

Board Resolution authorizing investment along with operating instructions;

Power of Attorney/ relevant resolution/ authority to make application;

Form 15AA granting exemption from TDS on interest, if any;

Form 15G/ 15H for claiming exemption from TDS on interest on application money, if any;
Order u/s197 of Income Tax Act, 1961;

Order u/s10 of Income Tax Act, 1961;

Copy of PAN card issued by the Income Tax Department;

Specimen signatures of the authorized signatories (ink signed), duly certified by an appropriate
authority.
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PROCEDURE FOR APPLYING FOR DEMAT FACILITY

(1)
(i)

(iif)
(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

The Applicant must have at least one beneficiary account with any of the DPs of NSDL/ CDSL
prior to making the application.

The Applicant must necessarily fill in the details (including the beneficiary account number and
DPs ID appearing in the Application Form under the heading ‘Details for Issue of debentures in
Electronic/ Dematerialized Form’.)

Bonds allotted to an Applicant will be credited directly to the Applicant’s respective beneficiary
account(s) with the DP.

For subscribing the Bonds names in the Application Form should be identical to those appearing
in the account details in the depository. In case of joint holders the names should necessarily be in
the same sequence as they appear in the account details in the depository.

Non-transferable allotment advice/refund orders will be directly sent to the Applicant by the
Registrars to the Issue.

If incomplete/incorrect details are given under the heading ‘Details for Issue of debentures in
Electronic/ Dematerialized Form’ in the Application Form it will be deemed to be an incomplete
application and the same may be held liable for rejection at the sole discretion of the Issuer.

For allotment of Bonds the address, nomination details and other details of the Applicant as
registered with his/her DP shall be used for all correspondence with the Applicant. The Applicant
is therefore responsible for the correctness of his/her demographic details given in the Application
Form vis-a-vis those with his/her DP. In case the information is incorrect or insufficient the Issuer
would not be liable for losses, if any.

Payment of Interest or repayment of principal would be made to those Bond Holders whose names
appear on the list of Beneficial Owners given by the Depositories to the Issuer as on Record Date/
book closure date. In case of those Debenture for which the Beneficial Owner is not identified by
the Depository as on the Record Date/ book closure date, the Issuer would keep in abeyance the
payment of Interest or repayment of principal, till such time that the Beneficial Owner is identified
by the Depository and conveyed to the Issuer, whereupon the Interest or principal would be paid to
the beneficiaries, as identified, within a period of 30 (thirty) days.

The Bonds shall be directly credited to the beneficiary account as given in the Application Form
and after due verification, allotment advice/ refund order, if any, would be sent directly to the
Applicant by the Registrars to the Issue but the confirmation of the credit of the Bonds to the
Applicants Depository account will be provided to the Applicant by the Depository Participant of
the Applicant.

HOW TO APPLY

This being a private placement offer cum application letter, investors who are established/ resident in India
and who have been addressed through this communication directly only are eligible to apply.

(1) Successful bidders are required to do the funds pay-in from their same bank account which
is updated by them in the BSE Bond - EBP Platform, while placing the bids and into the
relevant designated bank account. In case of mismatch in the bank account details between
BSE Bond - EBP Platform and the bank account from which payment is done by the
successful bidder, the payment will be returned back. Payment should be made by the
deadline specified by the BSE. In case of bids made by the arranger on behalf of eligible
investors, funds pay-in shall be made from the bank account of such eligible investors.
Successful bidders should do the funds pay-in to the bank accounts of the Indian Clearing
Corporation Limited as mentioned in BSE EBP operational guidelines.

Successful bidders must do the funds pay-in to the Designated Bank Account up to 10:30
am on the pay-in date (“Pay-in Time”).
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Note:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

In case of failure of any successful bidder to complete the funds pay-in by the Pay-in Time
or the funds are not received in the ICCL’s Designated Bank Account by the Pay-in Time
for any reason whatsoever, the bid will liable to be rejected and the Issuer and/or the
Arranger shall not be liable to the successful bidder.

Cash, money orders, and postal orders shall not be accepted. The Issuer assumes no
responsibility for any applications lost in mail. The entire amount of INR 10 lakh per
Debenture is payable on Pay-in date.

All Application Forms duly completed (along with all necessary documents as detailed in
this Placement Memorandum) must be delivered before the closing of the Issue to the
Arranger to the Issue. While forwarding the Application Form, Applicants must ensure that
the relevant UTR number/ or any other evidence of having remitted the application money
is obtained. Detailed instructions for filling up the Application Form are provided in
Annexure 8 in this Placement Memorandum.

Applications for the Bonds must be in the prescribed form (Annexure 8) and completed in
BLOCK LETTERS in English and as per the instructions contained therein. Applications
should be for the number of Bonds applied by the Applicant. Applications not completed
in the prescribed manner are liable to be rejected. The name of the Applicant’s bank, type
of account and account number must be filled in the Application Form. This is required for
the Applicant’s own safety and these details will be printed on the refund orders and
interest/ redemption warrants.

The Applicant or in the case of an application in joint names, each of the Applicant, should
mention his/ her PAN allotted under the Income-Tax Act, 1961 or where the same has not
been allotted, the GIR No. and the Income tax Circle/Ward/District. As per the provision
of Section 139A (5A) of the Income Tax Act, PAN/GIR No. needs to be mentioned on the
TDS certificates. Hence, the Investor should mention his PAN/GIR No. If the Investor does
not submit Form 15G/15AA/other evidence, as the case may be for non-deduction of tax
at source. In case neither the PAN nor the GIR Number has been allotted, the Applicant
shall mention “Applied for” and in case the Applicant is not assessed to income tax, the
Applicant shall mention ‘Not Applicable’ (stating reasons for non-applicability) in the
appropriate box provided for the purpose. Application Forms without this information will
be considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected.

All Applicants are requested to tick the relevant column “Category of Investor” in the
Application Form. Public/ Private/ Religious/ Charitable Trusts, Provident Funds and
Other Superannuation Trusts and other investors requiring “approved security” status for
making investments. All Applicants are also requested to tick Investor type {Qualified
Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”’)/ Non-Qualified Institutional Buyers (“Non-QIBs) in the
Application Form. No separate receipts shall be issued for the application money. However,
Arranger to the Issue at their designated branch(es) receiving the duly completed
Application Form(s) will acknowledge the receipt of the applications by stamping and
returning the acknowledgment slip to the Applicant. Applications shall be deemed to have
been received by the Issuer only when submitted to Arranger to the Issue at their designated
branches or on receipt by the Registrar as detailed above and not otherwise.

If the securities are to be held jointly, the payment is to be made from the account in the
name of Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form.
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

For further instructions about how to make an application for applying for the Bonds and
procedure for remittance of application money, please refer to the Application Form
carefully.

Bidders to ensure that they have not been debarred from accessing the capital market or
have not been restrained by any regulatory authority from directly or indirectly acquiring
the said securities.

Successful bidders to whom allocation has been confirmed to ensure that payment remitted
by them for subscription to securities has been remitted/transferred from the bank account
of the person subscribing to such securities.

*INVESTOR GRIEVANCE AND REDRESSAL SYSTEMS

Vii.

Viii.

IX.

Arrangements have been made to redress investor grievances expeditiously as far as
possible, the Issuer endeavors to resolve the investor’s grievances within 30 days of its
receipt. All grievances related to the issue quoting the Application Number (including
prefix), number of Bonds applied for, amount paid on application and details of collection
center where the Application was submitted, may be addressed to the Compliance Officer
at registered office of the Issuer. All investors are hereby informed that the Issuer has
appointed a Compliance Officer who may be contacted in case of any pre-issue/ post-issue
related problems such as non-credit of letter(s) of allotment/ debenture certificate(s) in the
demat account, non-receipt of refund order(s), interest warrant(s)/ cheque(s) etc. Contact
details of the Compliance Officer are given elsewhere in this Placement Memorandum.

Investor Relations Officer Anil Kumar Awasthi

Designation/ Dept Chief Financial Officer

Address UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,, Lucknow -
226001

Phone Number 0522-2287801

Fax 0522-2287798

Email uppclaudit@gmail.com

Website www.upenergy.in

Issue Details
Please refer to the details of the issue listed in this Placement Memorandum.

Disclosure prescribed under PAS-4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014

Please refer to Part 7 of this Placement Memorandum.
Project Details: gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project;

deadlines for completion of the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if any),
schedule of implementation of the project: Not applicable
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vii)

viii)

iX)

UNDERTAKING OF THE ISSUER

The Issuer hereby undertakes that the assets on which charge is created are free from any
encumbrances and in cases where the assets are already charged to secure a debt, the permission or
consent to create a second or pari-passu charge on the assets of the issuer has been obtained or is
not required to be obtained from the earlier creditor.

DUE DILIGENCE BY THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

L.

3.

The Bonds shall be considered as secured only if the charged asset is registered with the
sub-registrar, registrar of companies, CERSAI or depository, as applicable, or is
independently verifiable by the Debenture Trustee.

Terms and conditions of the debenture trustee agreement including fees charged by the
Debenture Trustee, details of the security to be created and the process of due diligence
carried out by the Debenture Trustee:

Terms and conditions of the debenture trustee agreement including fees charged by the
Debenture Trustee:

The Issuer has entered into a Debenture Trustee Agreement with Beacon Trusteeship
Limited on September 19, 2022 for appointing Beacon Trusteeship Limited as the
Debenture Trustee for the Issue on such terms as contained therein. The details of agreed
fees in this regard has been stated elsewhere in this Placement Memorandum.

Process of due diligence carried out by the Debenture Trustee:

The Debenture Trustee, either through itself or its agents /advisors/consultants, has/ shall
carry out requisite diligence to verify the status of encumbrance and valuation of the assets
and whether all permissions or consents (if any) as may be required to create the security
as stipulated in the Placement Memorandum and the Applicable Laws, has been obtained.

The Issuer shall provide all assistance to the Debenture Trustee to enable verification from
the Registrar of Companies, Sub-registrar of Assurances (as applicable), CERSAI,
depositories, information utility or any other authority, as may be relevant, where the assets
and/or encumbrances in relation to the assets of the Issuer or any third party security
provider are registered / disclosed.

Due diligence certificate issued by the Debenture Trustee has been provided in Annexure
6C hereto.

DETAILS OF THE ISSUE

Security Name UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds Series 11/2022

Issuer

U. P. Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL), a company wholly
owned by the Government of Uttar Pradesh

Type of Instrument

Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Taxable, Government of
Uttar Pradesh serviced Non-Convertible Bonds; supported by
Unconditional & Irrevocable Guarantee by the Government of
Uttar Pradesh as a principal debtor & not merely as a surety.
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Nature of Instrument (Secured
or Unsecured)

Secured

Seniority (Senior or Senior
Subordinated)
Mode of Issue Private Placement

Eligible Investors

The Eligible Investors are: (a) individuals; (b) Hindu
Undivided Family; (c) trust; (d) limited liability partnerships;
(e) partnership firm(s); (f) portfolio managers registered with
SEBI; (g) association of persons; (h) companies and bodies
corporate including public sector undertakings; (i) scheduled
commercial banks; (j) regional rural banks; (k) financial
institutions; (1) insurance companies; (m) mutual funds; (n)
foreign portfolio investors; and (o) any other investor eligible
to invest in these Bonds in accordance with applicable law.

Listing

Proposed on the Wholesale Debt Market (WDM) Segment of
BSE

Rating of the Instrument

Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE) with Stable outlook by CRISIL
Ratings Limited for an aggregate amount upto INR 8,000
crores vide its letter dated 14.03.2022

Provisional IND A+ (CE) with Stable outlook by India Ratings
& Research Private Limited for an aggregate amount upto INR
8,000 crores vide its letter dated 14.03.2022

Out of the above, amount of INR 3,951.20 crores were issued
in March 2022. CRISIL & India Ratings have subsequently
revalidated the rating for the balance amount of INR 4,048.80
crores vide letters dated 12.09.2022 & 09.09.2022 respectively.

Issue Size

Rs. 500 crore plus green shoe option to retain over-subscription
up to Rs. 2,988 crore i.e. for an aggregate issue size of Rs. 3,488
crore

Minimum Subscription

INR 80 lakhs (comprising 1 bond of INR 10 lakhs Face Value
in each Sub-Series A to H) and in multiples thereof.

Option to retain oversubscription
amount (Amount)

Green shoe option to retain over-subscription of INR 2,988
crore i.e. for an aggregate issue size of INR 3,488 crore.

Objects of the issue / purpose for
which there is requirement of
funds

The net proceeds out of the issue after deduction of issue
related expenses would be used by issuer for augmenting the
long term resources of the Company for meeting their gross
operational funding and working capital requirements.

Details of the utilization of the
Proceeds

As mentioned above

Coupon Rate / Dividend Rate 9.95%

Step Up/Step Down Coupon Not applicable
Rate

Coupon/ Dividend Payment Quarterly

Frequency

Coupon/Dividend payment dates
(Cumulative / non-cumulative, in
case of dividend)

First coupon would be paid on 30" December 2022 &
thereafter as on dates stipulated in the Information
Memorandum

Coupon Type (Fixed, floating or
other structure)

Fixed
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Coupon Reset Process (including | Not applicable
rates, spread, effective date,

interest rate cap and floor etc.)

Interest on Application Money Not applicable

Default Interest Rate

Including but not restricted to the following:

e In case of default in payment of interest and/or principal
redemption on the due dates, additional interest of @ 2%
p.a. over the Coupon Rate will be payable by the issuer for
the defaulting period on defaulted amount.

e In the event the security stipulated is not created and
perfected within the timelines as stipulated in the column
titled ‘Security’, additional interest of 1% (one percent) per
annum or such higher rate as may be prescribed by law,
shall be payable on the principal amount of the Debt
Securities till the date of perfection of the security interest.

e In case of delay in listing beyond 4 (four) Business Days
from the Issue Closing Date, the Company will pay
additional interest of 1% p.a. over the Coupon Rate to the
Bond Holders from the deemed date of allotment till the
listing of Bonds. Further, the Company shall be permitted
to utilise proceeds of its subsequent two privately placed
issues, only after receiving final listing approval from the
Stock Exchange.

Tenor

Series A to H, for tenor 2 years 6 months to 9 years 6 months,
with equal quarterly redemption in each Series, with the first
redemption scheduled in the 7" quarter

As %age of | Amount as per base issue
Issue size (INR in crore)

A 12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50
12.50% 62.50

H 12.50% 62.50
Total 100.00% 500.00

Sub-Series

QMmoo

Redemption Date

The issue of Rs. 500 crore (plus green-shoe option of Rs. 2,988
crore i.e. for an aggregate amount of up to Rs. 3,488 crore)
would comprise of 8 Sub-Series (A to H) as mentioned above
of sequentially, redeemable bonds in equal quarterly amount.

Each of the Sub-Series ‘A’ to Sub-Series ‘H’ would be
redeemable in 4 equal quarterly instalments of 3.125% (Rs.
15.625 crore considering the base issue size) of the aggregate
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issue size, with redemption of Sub-Series ‘A’ commencing
from the end of 7% quarter, Sub-Series ‘B’ commencing from
the end of 11" quarter and so on.

Final Redemption Date - Monday, 22 March, 2032

Redemption Amount

At par (INR 10 Lakhs) per bond under each Sub-Series

Redemption Premium/ Discount

At par (INR 10 Lakhs) per bond under each Sub-Series

Issue Price

At par (INR 10 Lakhs) per bond under each Sub-Series

Discount at which such security | Not applicable
is offered and the effective yield

as a result of such discount.

Put Date N.A.
Put Price N.A.
Call Date N.A.
Call Price N.A.
Put Notification Time | N.A.
(Timelines by which the investor

needs to intimate Issuer before
exercising the put)

Call Notification Time | N.A.

(Timelines by which the Issuer
need to intimate investor before
exercising the call)

Face Value

Bonds under each Sub-Series would have a face value of INR
10 Lakhs each

Minimum Application and in
multiples of thereafter

INR 80 lakhs (comprising 1 bond of INR 10 lakhs Face Value
in each Sub-Series A to H) and in multiples thereof.

Issue Timing

10:00 A.M. to 12:30 P.M.

Issue Opening Date

October 04, 2022.

Issue Closing Date

October 04, 2022.

Date of earliest closing of the
issue, if any

October 04, 2022.

Pay-in Date October 07, 2022.

Deemed date of allotment October 07, 2022.

Settlement mode of the Demat only

Instrument

Depository National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)

Disclosure of Interest / dividend
/ redemption dates

As mentioned in cash flow

Record date

15 days prior to each Coupon Payment Date and Redemption
Date.

In the event the Record Date falls on a day which is not a
Business Day, the immediately succeeding Business Day will
be considered as the Record Date.
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All covenants of the issue
(including side letters,
accelerated payment clause,
etc.)

Unconditional and irrevocable guarantee from the
Government of Uttar Pradesh for timely servicing of these
bonds including providing quarterly funding support for
bond servicing through budgetary allocation.

Debt Service Reserve Account to the extent of fully
covering the servicing requirement of two quarters as
liquidity support.

Default Escrow Covenant (Enumerated below) to take care
of DSRA Impairment

Stipulation for invocation of Government Guarantee for
impairment in DSRA to a level below the servicing
requirement for the immediate servicing quarter.

Description regarding Security
(where applicable) including
type of security (movable/
immovable/ tangible etc.), type
of charge (pledge/
hypothecation/ mortgage etc.),
date of creation of security/
likely date of creation of
security, minimum security
cover, revaluation, replacement
of security interest to the
debenture holder over and above
the coupon rate as specified in
the Debenture Trust Deed and
disclosed in the Placement
Memorandum

The bonds would be secured by way of

1.

Exclusive Charge on the UPPCL BOND SERVICING

ACCOUNT SERIES 112022 and on the amount transferred

therein to be utilized only for servicing of the bonds on

quarterly servicing dates.

Exclusive Charge on the UPPCL DEBT SERVICING

RESERVE ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 1II 2022 and the

funds lying there-in.

3. First charge on UPPCL DESIGNATED RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 and UPPCL
STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 and any present and
future amount, received by way of Government of
Uttar Pradesh funding for servicing these bonds and on
account of supply of power from Irrigation and
Agriculture departments of the State to the extent of
INR 600 crores per quarter. This first charge would be
on pari-passu basis with the Bond Holders in the
UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds Series
1/2022 and any further issuance for an aggregate issue
amount not exceeding INR 8,000 crores.

Charge on the residual current assets including book debts

and receivables of the company after taking into account

the extent of prior charges created in favour of the existing
secured lenders of the Issuer. The book value of such assets
would provide 100% security cover on the outstanding
bonds throughout its entire tenure. This charge in respect
of the Series Il Bonds would also be on pari-passu basis
with the Bond Holders in the UPPCL State Government

Serviced Bonds Series 1/2022 and any further issuance for

an aggregate issue amount not exceeding INR 8,000 crores.

No further encumbrance would be created on these current
assets which in any way shall be senior to the charge of the
bondholders mentioned above.

Further, the receipts for supply of power from Irrigation &
Agriculture departments of INR 600 crores per quarter flowing
into UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
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ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 both present & future as
well as assigned revenue inflows from urban division(s) (as
applicable) (which are required to be deposited if the funds
from the Irrigation & Agriculture departments is lower than the
stipulated amount), to the extent of INR 600 crores per quarter
would be hypothecated on pari-passu basis between the Bond
Holders of Series II Bonds with the Bond Holders in the
UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds Series /2022 and
any further issuance for an aggregate issue amount not
exceeding INR 8,000 crores

The charges pertaining to all the above hypothecated assets
would be filed with the office of the concern Registrar of
Companies and other appropriate agencies.

Transaction Documents

Placement Memorandum,

Debenture Trustee Agreement

Debenture Trust Deed

Deeds of Hypothecation and other security documents

Deed of Guarantee along with continuation letter

Accounts Agreement & Funding Receipt Accounts

Agreement

7. Board resolution authorising issue the Bonds and relevant
shareholders resolutions

8. Consent of Debenture Trustee and Registrar

9. Security Documents for creation of charge

10. Tripartite agreements with NSDL and CDSL

11. Rating letters and Rating rationale

12. In-principle approval letter issued by BSE

R e

Conditions Precedent to
Disbursement

Customary to such type of bond/ debenture issuance, including
but not limited to:

1. Certified copies of the Government Order (in English)
certified by the Company

Certified copies of constitutional documents of the Issuer
Board resolution and shareholders’ resolution for the Issue
Certificate from the Issuer providing confirmations
Execution of transaction documents that are to be executed
before pay-in

Provisional rating letter

In principle approval from the stock exchanges
Depository arrangements with NSDL and CDSL and RTA
Due diligence (of security proposed to be offered) by
Debenture Trustee and the certificate thereon

Creation of DSRA

A S o vk W
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Condition Subsequent to
Disbursement

Copies of all corporate actions allotting the bonds
Execution of Deed of Hypothecation

Execution of Debenture Trustee Deed

Creation of security within stipulated timelines

Security perfection

Filing of return of allotment with ROC

Within 30 (thirty) days of the Deemed Date of Allotment,
providing a certificate from a chartered accountant in

NN A WD =S
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relation to utilization of the Proceeds of the issue of the
Bonds by the Company.

8. Within 4 (four) trading days from the Issue Closing Date,
obtaining the final listing approval from the Stock
Exchange and listing the Bonds on the wholesale debt
market segment of the relevant Designated Stock
Exchange.

9. Credit of bonds in the demat accounts of the Bond Holders

10. Others as shall be detailed in the Debenture Trust Deed

Event of Default (including
manner of voting /conditions of
joining Inter Creditor
Agreement)

Non-payment of any bond servicing obligation on due
date.

2. Any failure on behalf of Issuer to perform or comply with
one or more of its material obligations in relation to the
bonds issued in pursuance of terms and conditions stated
in the Disclosure Document, Debenture Trust Deed, Deed
of Guarantee, Debenture Trustee Agreement and all other
transaction documents which in opinion of the Trustee is
incapable of remedy.

3. Failure by the Government of Uttar Pradesh to provide
timely funding support trough necessary provisions in the
annual State Budget, for any 3 consecutive servicing cycles
throughout the tenure of the bonds.

4. Failure to honour invocation of Government of Uttar
Pradesh Guarantee for DSRA replenishment within
stipulated timelines.

5. Application for initiation of any insolvency proceedings
against the Issuer under any applicable bankruptcy /
insolvency / winding up or other similar law (including the
IBC) filed any time during the pendency of the bonds and
not stayed or dismissed within 7 days from the date of such
filing.

6. Other events of default which are typical for transactions
of this nature and/or set out in the Debenture Trust Deed

7. Occurrence of event of default under UPPCL State
Government Serviced Bonds Series 1/2022.

Creation of recovery expense
fund

The Issuer has created the Recovery Expense Fund for a
maximum limit of INR 25,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty-Five
Lakh) in accordance with the SEBI REF Circular with the BSE
Limited.

Conditions for breach of
covenants (as specified in
Debenture Trust Deed)

Conditions amounting to breach of covenants, their cure
period, breaches which constitute Events of Default and their
consequences shall be as mentioned in the Debenture Trust
Deed

Provisions related to Cross
Default Clause

Not Applicable

Role and Responsibilities of
Debenture Trustee

As per SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, SEBI
NCS Regulations, Companies Act, the simplified listing
agreement(s), the Debenture Trust Deed, the Debenture
Trustee Agreement or other SEBI circulars, notifications,
regulations, as applicable, each as amended from time to time
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Risk factors pertaining to the
Issue

Detailed in the Placement Memorandum

Governing Law and Jurisdiction

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in
accordance with the Indian laws. Any dispute arising thereof
will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of Uttar Pradesh
(unless otherwise specified in the respective Transaction
documents)

SEBI Electronic Book
Mechanism Guidelines

The final subscription to the Bonds shall be made by the
Eligible Investors through the electronic book mechanism as
prescribed by SEBI under the SEBI Electronic Book
Mechanism Guidelines by placing bids on the electronic book
platform during the Issue period.

Minimum Bid Lot: INR 80 lakhs (comprising 1 bond of INR
10 lakhs Face Value in each Sub-Series A to H) and in
multiples thereof.

Manner of bidding: Closed Book

Manner of Allotment: Uniform Price

Manner of Settlement: Through ICCL

Settlement Cycle: T+2 (T = Bidding date i.e. October 4, 2022)

Government Guarantee

The Government of Uttar Pradesh has provided an
unconditional and irrevocable guarantee for all payment
obligations in respect of servicing of the bonds (principal plus
applicable interests and charges) being issued by UPPCL.

The Issuer has issued bonds with a principal amount of (i) INR
3951.20 crores in March 2022;

The present issue of bonds will be for an aggregate principal
amount of (ii) INR 3,488 crores; and any other subsequent
issue to the extent that the total principal amount including (i)
and (ii) shall not exceed INR 8000 crores.

Servicing from Government of
Uttar Pradesh

Additionally, the Government of Uttar Pradesh, through
budgetary allocation has committed to provide quarterly
funding support for servicing of these bonds, pro rata in
respect of the multiple series of bonds issued by UPPCL from
time to time, the aggregate principal amount of such series of
issuances not exceeding INR 8000 crores.

Business Day Convention

If the coupon payment date falls on a Sunday or a holiday, the
coupon payment shall be made on the next working day.
However, the dates of the future payments would continue to
be as per the schedule originally stipulated in the offer
document.

If the maturity date of the debentures, falls on a Sunday or a
holiday, the redemption proceeds shall be paid on the previous
working day.

If a leap year (i.e. February 29) falls during the tenor of the
debentures, then the number of days shall be reckoned as 366
days (actual/ actual day count convention) for the entire year,
irrespective of whether the interest/ dividend is payable
annually, half yearly, quarterly or monthly.
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UPPCL Bond Servicing
Account

The Issuer would be required to open a designated escrow
account - “UPPCL BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES
II 20227 exclusively for the benefit and charged to the
Debenture Trustee (on behalf of the bondholders of this Series).
In case of further series of issuances, the Issuer shall open
similar accounts (Series III, Series IV, etc.).

This is a Regular Escrow Account and all funds in this account
would be solely utilized for bond servicing throughout the
tenor of the bonds.

Debt Service Reserve Account
(DSRA)

The Issuer would be required to open a designated escrow
account - “UPPCL DEBT SERVICING RESERVE
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES II 2022 exclusively for the
benefit and charged to the Debenture Trustee (on behalf of the
bondholders). In case of further series of issuances, the Issuer
shall open similar accounts (Series III, Series IV, etc.)

An amount equivalent to the total servicing obligation
(Principal & Interest) of the outstanding bonds for the next 2
quarters would need to be maintained by the Issuer in the
DSRA account on rolling basis and the initial DSRA amount
so calculated would need to be deposited atleast one day prior
to the date of pay in.

Prior to commencement of principal redemption (from the end
of 7 and 8" quarter), the DSRA would need to be suitably
augmented within 15 days after the expiry of the 5% and 6™
quarter to take care of this enhanced servicing liability.

Further, as the servicing liability would progressively come
down after the peak, the Issuer would be permitted to take out
the excess amount from DSRA progressively under intimation
to the Debenture Trustee, subject to no unresolved breach of
any covenant.

The DSRA would be in the form of cash or cash equivalent
(investment in Permitted Instruments and would remain
escrowed in favour of the Debenture Trustee).

Permitted Investments

The funds in this Escrow Account and DSRA till such time
being utilized would be allowed to be invested in permitted
investments i.e. (i) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Commercial
Banks with a minimum Credit Rating of AA, and/ or (ii) in
units of liquid mutual funds having the highest possible
investment grade rating. These investments are to be pledged
in favour of the Debenture Trustee.

These investments would be made & liquidated by the
Debenture Trustee as per the instruction of the issuer from time
to time. However, any investment of funds of Bond Servicing
Account other than in Bank FDs would be compulsorily
liquidated by the Trustee on T-3 days if not liquidated earlier.
The investment in Bank FDs, out of funds lying in UPPCL
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BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022 should have
a maturity date at least 1 day prior to the next bond servicing
date.

Similarly, in case of any shortfall persisting in the UPPCL
BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022 on T-9
days, the trustee should ensure availability of adequate funds
to meet such shortfall in cash form in the DSRA, if required,
through need-based liquidation of investments.

Collateral Support Structure

The bonds would have further collateral support, by way of
Unconditional & Irrevocable guarantee as a continuing
obligation, of the Government of Uttar Pradesh as a principal
debtor & not merely as a surety.

Further, the Deed of Guarantee should also specifically provide
for funding support by the Government of Uttar Pradesh for
quarterly servicing of the bonds to be made available between
45 and 15 days prior to the relevant quarterly bonds servicing
date.

Default Escrow Account

The Issuer has already opened a designated bank account
“UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022”.

The Government of Uttar Pradesh has undertaken to provide
necessary funds for quarterly servicing of these bonds for an
aggregate amount of INR 8,000 crores on a continuing basis till
the final redemption. In terms of the above, the Government of
Uttar Pradesh would provide funding support to the Issuer for
the present series (Series II) and any subsequent issue of bonds
(if any) along with the Series I bonds issued earlier in March
2022, to meet the quarterly servicing obligations in each
quarterly payout cycle anytime between 45 and 15 days prior
to the bonds servicing date (T-45 to T-15) which would get
credited to this account. The amount pertaining to the present
series (Series 1) out of the aggregate funding support would be
transferred to the UPPCL BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT
SERIES II 2022 to the extent required as mentioned under
Structured Payment Mechanism. This funding support would
be by way of Budgetary Allocation from the Government of
Uttar Pradesh and would form an integral part of the Deed of
Guarantee.

Further, the Issuer has been receiving on an average an amount
of around INR 4,000 crores per annum for supply of power
from irrigation & agriculture departments of Government of
Uttar Pradesh in varying monthly instalments. At present the
quarterly receipt is around INR 1,000 crores. The issuer would
be required to give an undertaking that out of the above, an
amount of INR 600 crores per quarter would directly get
credited (by way of an irrevocable standing instruction) to
UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 throughout the tenure of the
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bonds.

The Issuer would be required to give an undertaking that the
said account would be kept free of any encumbrance at all
points of time. In the event of certain specified conditions, the
Debenture Trustee will have a right to create escrow on such
account.

The Issuer would be required to inform the Debenture Trustee
the amount of quarterly flow of funds received from the
Government of Uttar Pradesh as mentioned above through this
account at the end of every quarter along with the bank
statement of the account supporting the same.

In the event the flow of such funds from the Irrigation &
Agriculture departments is found to be less than INR 500 crores
per quarter on an average for any 2 consecutive quarters, the
Issuer would be required to assign the revenue flow from one
or more of urban division(s) of any of the DISCOMs to this
account so as to restore the quarterly fund flow to atleast INR
600 crores. The revenue flow from these division(s) should be
free from any kind of encumbrance. These additional
receivables, when assigned would also need to be hypothecated
in favour of the Debenture Trustee in the same manner as
stipulated above. An irrevocable, legally binding undertaking
to this effect would be obtained from the Issuer.

Any amount, both present and future, received by way of
Government of Uttar Pradesh funding for servicing of these
bonds and on account of supply of Power from Irrigation and
Agriculture Departments to the extent of INR 600 crores per
quarter and flowing through UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT
FUNDING RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022,
would remain hypothecated in favour of the Debenture Trustee.
The charge would be filed with the office of the concern
Registrar of Companies and other appropriate agencies. This
charge in respect of the Series Il Bonds would be on a pari
passu basis with the existing bond holders of the Series I Bonds
and bond holders of any Additional Proposed Bonds subject to
the aggregate limit of INR 8,000 crores.

Further the amount in this account would be available
proportionately towards the debt service requirements for the
present series (Series II) along with the earlier issued ‘UPPCL
State Government Serviced Bonds Series /2022 and future
issuances, if any, subject to the aggregate limit of INR 8,000
Ccrores.

Structured Payment Mechanism

All the collections from the various divisions are transferred to
the bank accounts of UPPCL — UPPCL Receipt Accounts.
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The Issuer would identify/ create one such receipt account with
any particular bank- UPPCL DESIGNATED RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 where there would be a flow
of atleast INR 9 crores on every working day for the maximum
issue size of INR 8,000 crores which should be free from any
encumbrance/ escrow from any of the existing/future lenders
or creditors.

In terms of the above, the company is presently maintaining a
daily cash flow of INR 4.45 crores in respect of bonds of INR
3951.20 crores issued under ‘UPPCL State Government
Serviced Bonds Series 1/2022°. This amount would need to be
augmented by a further amount of INR 3.96 crores to take care
of the bonds issued under the present series (Series 11 Bonds).

The issuer would undertake that starting from the 1% day of
each quarter, it would remit on every working day an amount,
to UPPCL BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022
from the said UPPCL DESIGNATED RECEIPT ACCOUNT
BOND SERIES 2022 on first priority basis (proportionate and
pari-passu with the bonds issued under the Series I Bonds) by
way of an irrevocable standing instruction to the concerned
bank, such that the entire fund required for servicing the debt
obligation of these bonds falling due on the next servicing date
gets built up within a period of 75 days (T-15) i.e. 15 days prior
to the quarterly servicing date. Shortfall of transfer, if any, on
any particular day would get cumulated & carried forward to
the next day on a rolling basis. The issuer would be free to
utilize on a daily basis the balance amount, if any, remaining in
the account after effecting such transfer with intimation to
Debenture Trustee.

In terms of the Deed of Guarantee, the Government of Uttar
Pradesh would be providing funding support for servicing of
the bonds by way of requisite fund infusion in the UPPCL
STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT ACCOUNT
BOND SERIES 2022 anytime between 45 and 15 days prior to
every quarterly bond servicing date on similar lines as is being
provided for the bonds issued under ‘UPPCL State
Government Serviced Bonds Series [/2022°. The Issuer would
need to give an undertaking that on receipt of the said funds, it
would immediately transfer the requisite funds to UPPCL
BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES 1II 2022 on next
working day to ensure full build-up of servicing amount for the
next payout date. Thereafter, no daily transfer of funds would
be required and the balance amount out of Government of Uttar
Pradesh funding would be available to the Issuer for its regular
use.

The Debenture Trustee should independently monitor the
adequacy of collection in the UPPCL BOND SERVICING
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ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022 on T-14" day and inform the
Uttar Pradesh Government of Uttar Pradesh and, through
written communication, to fund the short-fall if any by T-10™
day in terms of their obligation for providing servicing support
in terms of the Deed of Guarantee. This should also be
intimated to the concerned Credit Rating agencies.

In the event of such shortfall in UPPCL BOND SERVICING
ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022 not getting fully bridged through
payments by Government of Uttar Pradesh by T-10" day, the
Debenture Trustee would call upon the Government of Uttar
Pradesh Guarantee on T-9™ day for failure of providing timely
funding support and to immediately make good such shortfall
latest by T-3" day. The Deed of Guarantee has specifically
provided for this funding obligation on the part of the
Government of Uttar Pradesh in respect of bonds for an
aggregate amount of INR 8,000 crores. Accordingly, the State
Government would be required to fund any shortfall in UPPCL
BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES II 2022 within
stipulated timelines when called upon by the Debenture
Trustee in line with its commitment for providing financial
support for servicing of these bonds.

On T-2" day, if the shortfall still persists, then Debenture
Trustee would meet such shortfall by transferring funds from
the UPPCL DEBT SERVICING RESERVE ACCOUNT
BOND SERIES II 2022 and make the necessary payments to
the Bond Holders on the due date.

However, the T-9" day notice to the Government of Uttar
Pradesh to fund the shortfall would continue to remain active
and if such funding is received subsequently, the same shall be
transferred to UPPCL DEBT SERVICING RESERVE
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES II 2022 to make good the
impairment.

Further, such notice(s) to the Government of Uttar Pradesh
would continue to get served if required, as per the same
timelines for subsequent and future servicings. If any overdues
on account of past servicing from UPPCL DEBT SERVICING
RESERVE ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 1II 2022 continues to
remain, then such overdue amount would be added in the
subsequent notice.

If any of the milestone days mentioned in the T-structure above
happens to be a holiday/ bank’s closing day, the immediate
preceding bank working day would be the deemed date for
execution of the relevant action.

Remedial Action Consequential
to Impairment of DSRA

In the event of any impairment of DSRA:
(1) the escrow mechanism on UPPCL DESIGNATED
RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 and
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UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING
RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 would
get activated on the next working day through an
instruction from the Debenture Trustee to the
concerned bank to the effect that all funds available/
received would get immediately transferred to UPPCL
DEBT SERVICING RESERVE ACCOUNT BOND
SERIES 1II 2022.

(ii)  all amounts lying to the credit of the UPPCL BOND
SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES 1I 2022 shall be
transferred to the UPPCL DEBT SERVICING
RESERVE ACCOUNT BOND SERIES II 2022 on an
ongoing basis until the DSRA is replenished. Until
such time the Issuer will not be entitled to utilize any
cashflows available into the UPPCL DESIGNATED
RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022.

This would remain in force till such time the DSRA gets fully
replenished and the full requisite amount for servicing of the
bonds for the next quarterly payout date gets built-up in the
UPPCL BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES 1I 2022.
This arrangement would be on pari-passu, proportionate and on
similar lines as is presently in force in respect of bonds issued
under ‘UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds Series
1/2022°.

Remedial Action for shortfall in
DSRA built-up

The Issuer should get the DSRA enhanced within 15 days after
the expiry of 5" and 6™ quarter for an amount equivalent to the
total servicing obligation (Principal & Interest) of the
outstanding bonds for the next 2 quarters. In the event the
DSRA enhancement not getting completed within the timeline
stipulated above the Debenture Trustee on the next working
day would activate the escrowing mechanism on the UPPCL
DESIGNATED RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022
and UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 through a written instruction
to the concerned banker to the effect that all funds available/
received would get immediately transferred to DSRA. This
would remain in force till the full augmentation of DSRA gets
completed. This measure again would be in pari-passu,
proportionate and on similar lines as is being available for
bonds issued under ‘UPPCL State Government Serviced Bonds
Series 1/2022’.

Simultaneously, the Debenture Trustee would also intimate the
Government of Uttar Pradesh and request to ensure suitable
DSRA augmentation within a period of next 15 days if the
buildup is not completed through a flow of funds from the
UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT
ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022.
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Invocation of Government of
Uttar Pradesh Guarantee for
Shortfall in DSRA

In case of any event, on any payout date (T;) leading to the
funds available in DSRA being lower than the servicing
requirement for the immediate next servicing date (T; +90), a
final notice would be served to the Government of Uttar
Pradesh on the next working day (T; +1). It would state the
intention to invoke the Government of Uttar Pradesh Guarantee
in case the situation is not remedied within the next 10 days (T;
+11).

If the irregularity continues beyond the above timeline, the
Debenture Trustee shall invoke the Government of Uttar
Pradesh Guarantee on the next working day (Ti +12) to the
extent of such shortfall in DSRA from the stipulated level.

Such invocation of Government of Uttar Pradesh Guarantee
can be made any number of times throughout the tenure of the
bonds if the situation so warrants.

Remedies

In the event of occurrence of the EOD mentioned above, the

Debenture Trustee shall

1. Initiate legal recourse against the issuer for recovery of
dues.

2. Give a final notice to the Government of Uttar Pradesh
clearly stating its intention to invoke the Guarantee and
enforce its rights under the Deed of Guarantee if the
situation persists for a period of more than 15 working days
from the date of such notice.

Upon continuation of such event, beyond the time stipulated
above, the Debenture Trustee shall invoke the Security and
Guarantee of the Government of Uttar Pradesh on the next
working day.

The invocation of Security and Guarantee for any default
would cover the entire liabilities remaining outstanding in
these bonds.

The escrowing rights on the UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT
FUNDING RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022 and
the UPPCL DESIGNATED RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND
SERIES 2022 of the issuer by way of daily transfer of available
funds to UPPCL BOND SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES II
2022 would continue to remain active and operational till all
the outstanding liabilities get settled.

Debenture Trustee

Beacon Trusteeship Limited

Registrar & Transfer Agent
(RTA)

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited

Notes:

117




1 If there is any change in Coupon Rate pursuant to any event including elapse of certain
time period or downgrade in rating, then such new Coupon Rate and events which lead to
such change should be disclosed.

2. The list of documents which has been executed or will be executed in connection with the
issue and subscription of debt securities shall be annexed.
3. While the debt securities are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal and interest

amount or as per the terms of Placement Memorandum, in favour of Debenture Trustee, it
is the duty of the Debenture Trustee to monitor that the security is maintained.

4. The issuer shall provide granular disclosures in their Placement Memorandum, with
regards to the "Object of the Issue" including the percentage of the issue proceeds
earmarked for each of the “object of the issue”.

2.1 DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF SEBI SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated
November 03, 2020

(a) The Bonds shall be considered as secured only if the charged asset is registered with sub-
registrar and registrar of companies or CERSAI or depository, etc., as applicable, or is
independently verifiable by debenture trustee.

X) MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

Set out below is the statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts
and agreements of the Issuer
e  Memorandum & Articles of Association
e  Credit Rating Letter dated September 12, 2022 from CRISIL Ltd. and September 9, 2022
from India Rating & Research Pvt. Ltd.
e Consent from Beacon Trusteeship Limited to act as trustee vide their Letter dated September
21, 2022.
e Consent of Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd to act as Registrar and Transfer
Agent vide their Letter dated September 20, 2022.
e Audited Annual reports for the last 3 years starting from the F.Y. 2019-20
e  Certified true copy of resolution dated January 24, 2022 read with board resolution dated
September 12, 2022 of the Board of Directors u/s 179 of the Companies Act, 2013.
e List of authorized signatories under the resolutions

The above material documents and contracts are available for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to
3.00 p.m. on all working days at the registered office of the Issuer as mentioned below:

Registered Office: 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -226001
INCONSISTENCY/REPUGNANCE

In the event of any inconsistency between this Placement Memorandum and the other Transaction
Documents, the provisions of the Debenture Trust Deed shall prevail.

xi) TERMS OF OFFER

In privately placed issues, additional Covenants shall be included as part of the Issue Details on the
following lines, as per agreement between the issuer and investor:
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xii)

il.

iil.

1v.

Default in Payment: In case of default in payment of Interest and/or principal redemption on
the due dates, additional interest of atleast @ 2% p.a. over the coupon rate will be payable by
the Issuer for the defaulting period

Delay in Listing: In case of delay in listing of the debt securities beyond 4 (four) trading days
from the deemed date of allotment, the Issuer will pay penal interest of atleast 1 % p.a. over
the coupon rate from the deemed date of allotment till the listing of such debt securities to the
investor.

An undertaking from the issuer stating that in case of default, payment of interest and/or
principal redemption on the due dates, an additional interest of minimum 2 % p.a. (two percent
per annum) over the coupon rate shall be payable by the Issuer company for the defaulting
period.

An undertaking from the issuer stating that in case of delay in listing of the debt securities
beyond 4 (four) working days from the deemed date of allotment, the Issuer shall pay penal
interest of at least 1 % p.a. (one percent per annum) per day over the coupon rate from the
deemed date of allotment till the listing of such debt securities to the investor.

The interest rates mentioned in above four cases are the minimum interest rates payable by the
Issuer and are independent of each other.

Such other covenants as agreed in the Debenture Trust Deed.

In case of a conflict between the Placement Memorandum and the Debenture Trust Deed the terms
of the Debenture Trust Deed shall prevail.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER FORM PAS-4

GENERAL INFORMATION

L

Name, address, website and other contact details of the Company, indicating both registered
office and the corporate office

SR.

PARTICULARS
No

DETAILS

(i) REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE ISSUER
. Name : | U. P. Power Corporation Limited

. CIN U32201UP19995GC024928

. Address UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,
Lucknow -226001

o Tele No 0522-2287801

. Fax No 0522-2287798

. Email cgmfmuppcl@gmail.com

o Website www.upenergy.in

* Date anq place  of 30th November 1999, Lucknow

Incorporation
. PAN AAACUS5088M

CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE ISSUER

Name

| : | U. P. Power Corporation Limited
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il.

iil.

o Address : | UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,
Lucknow -226001

. Tele No : | 0522-2287801

. Fax No : | 0522-2287798

. Email : | cgmfmuppcl@gmail.com
. Website : | www.upenergy.in

(iii) | COMPLIANCE OFFICER OF THE ISSUER

Name : | Mr. Anil Kumar Awasthi
o Address : | UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,
Lucknow -226001
N Tele No : | 0522-2287801
N Fax No 0522-2287798
. Email : | uppclaudit@gmail.com
. Website : | www.upenergy.in

(iv) | CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER OF THE ISSUER

Name : | Mr. Anil Kumar Awasthi
o Address : | UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,,
Lucknow -226001
N Tele No : | 0522-2287801
N Fax No : | 0522-2287798
. Email : | uppclaudit@gmail.com
. Website : | www.upenergy.in

Date of Incorporation of the Company: 30th November, 1999

Business carried on by the Issuer and its subsidiaries with the details of branches or units, if
any:

U. P. Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on November 30, 1999, with an objective
to

(a) Carry on the business of purchasing, selling importing exporting, wheeling, system
operation, trading of power, including finalization of tariff, billing and collection
thereof.

(b)  To execute Power Purchase Agreements with generating companies, Central and State
generating stations, regional Electricity Boards, neighbouring States, Ultilities,
Companies and persons.

(c) To execute agreements for sale of power to distribution companies and other persons
and to coordinate, air and advise on the activities of other companies and concerns,
including subsidiaries, associates and affiliated engaged in generation transmission,
distribution, supply and wheeling of electrical energy.

(d)  To schedule and dispatch generation of all units connected to the State power system
including the centrally owned generating station, in respect of the share assigned to the
State and electricity purchased from other States’ under takings.

(e) To study, investigate, collect information and data, review operations, plan, research,
design, prepare project reports, diagnose operational difficulties and weaknesses, and
advise on the remedial measures to improve and modernize existing EHV, HV, MV,
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LV lines and sub- stations. To forecast load and plan generation in consultation with
distribution companies (if any), and Central Generating Stations.

()  To enter into agreement with any licensee licensed under the Electricity Act, 2003 of
any other act, law or regulation in force for the time being, or as modified from time to
time or with any person for use of any transmission line of that licensee or person for

such time and upon such terms as may be agreed.

(A)Details of subsidiaries or branches or units of the Issuer:

a) Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
b) Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
c) Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
d) Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
€) Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
iv. Brief particulars of the management of the Issuer:
SN Name Designation/ Position
1. Shri M. Devraj (IAS) Chairman
2. Shri Pankaj Kumar (IAS) Managing Director
3. Shri P. Guruprasad (IAS) Nominee Director
4, Shri Anupam Shukla (IAS) Nominee Director
5. Smt. Neha Sharma (IAS) Nominee Director
6. Shri Kanhaiya Lal Verma Nominee Director
7. Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Nominee Director
8. Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang Director (Fin.)
9. Shri Mrugank Shehar Dash Non-Executive Director (Director
Bhattamishra P&A)
10. | Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava Director (Commercial)
11. | Shri Kamlesh Bahadur Singh Director (Corporate Planning)
12. | Shri Sourajit Ghosh Director(IT)
13. | Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Financial Officer

A. Name, address, DIN and occupations of the directors:
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Shri
Devaraj
Chairman
(08677754)
Government Servant

Madasamy.

27.05.1970
52 years

18 Rajbhawan
Colony,
Lucknow-
226001

05.11.2019

-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut

Utpadan  Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-UP. Power Transmission

Corporation Ltd. as Chairman
(Non-Executive)

-U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Kanpur Electricity Supply Co.
Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)

-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)

-Karanpura Energy Limited
-U.P Power Corporation Ltd.

Shri Pankaj Kumar
Managing  Director
(08095154)
Government Servant

10.09.1979
42 years

2/124
Khand 2
Gomti Nagar
Lucknow
Uttar Pradesh
India

226010

Vishal

10.03.2021

-Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam
Limited as Nominee Director
-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam Ltd. as Nominee
Director

-U.P. Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd. as Nominee
Director

-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Nominee Director
-Kanpur Electricity Supply Co.
Ltd.

No
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-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut

Utpadan  Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-UP. Power Transmission

Corporation Ltd. as Chairman
(Non-Executive)

-U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. as
Chairman (Non-Executive)
-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran

Shri Guru Prasad B-706 CSI ngam.Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Porala Tower  Vipin Executive)
Nominee Director 04.06.1972 | Khand, Gomti 23072021 -Madhyanchal Vldyut Vitaran No
50 years | Nagar, Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
(07979258) .
Government Servant Lucknow- Executive)
226010 -Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Executive)
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)
-U.P Power Corporation Ltd.-
Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan
-U C M Coal Company Limited
-UP SLDC Limited
. 532/KHA/204B -Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Shri  Neel Ratan Rastogi Bagh, .
. - Utpadan Nigam Ltd.
Kumar 09.09.1964 Vishnupuri, U.P. Power Transmission
Nominee Director | ., " Aliganj, Vikas|16.04.2013 . Tow No
57 years Corporation Ltd.
(03616458) Nagar, -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd
Government Servant Lucknow, UP- o yut Nig ’
226022
-UP  Power  Transmission
Corporation Ltd.
-Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
. 3/244, Vishal Utpadan Nigam Ltd.
Shri Anupam Shukla Khand 3, Gomti -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd.
Nominee Director 11.11.1986
Nagar, 10.06.2022 -Bundelkhand  Solar  Power No
(09659225) 36 years .
Government Servant Lucknow- Development Saur Urja Kimited
v UP226010 -Lucknow Solar Power
Development Corporation
Limited
- TUSCO Limited
Flat no. 4001,
Shri Mrugank Shehar EeNrraOX TOPV;’:;’ - Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Dash Bhattamishra Dum durfla ’ Utpadan Nigam Limited
an-Executlve 10.06.1962 Khorda, 12.07.2022 - Meja Urja Nigam Private No
Director 61 years Bhubaneshwar Limited,
(09671246) . ’ - Jawaharpur Vidyut Uptpadan
Orissa- 751001 : .
Government Servant . Nigam Limited
India
ED-
Shri Kanhaiya Lal 24,Talkatora
Verma Rajkiya
Nominee Director 2(1)'0(13;363 Colony, 06.06.2022 | NIL No
(09670499) y Rajajipuram,
Government Servant Lucknow, UP-
226017
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Shri Amit Kumar 4/56 Vivek
Srivastava Khand, Gomti
Director 30.06.1962 | Nagar, Uup
8 (Commercial) 60 years 226010 24.05.2022 NIL No
(09617008)
Government Servant
521, Plot no. -Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut No
F21A Utpadan Nigam Ltd.
Mahagun -U.P. Power Transmission
Maestro, Corporation Ltd.
Sector-50, -U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd.
Gautam Budh -Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Nagar, Noida, Nigam Ltd. as Chairman
UP-201301 -Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitaran
Shri Nidhi Kumar Nigam.Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
Narang Execut{ve) . .
9 | Director (Finance) 18.02.1962 1.06.2022 -Dakshmanchal quyut Vitaran
60 years Nigam Ltd. as Chairman (Non-
(03473420) .
Government Servant Executive) . .
-Purvanchal ~ Vidyut  Vitran
Nigam Ltd. as Chaiman (Non-
Executive)
-Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan
Nigam Limited
-U C M Coal Company Limited
-Meja Urja Private Limited
-Neyveli Uttar Pradesh Power
Limited
Shri Sourajit Ghosh House no. A-43 NIL No
. Block A, Sector
Director (IT) 02.07.1963
10 33, Gautam | 18.06.2022
(09642955) 59 years
Government Servant Budh  Nagar,
UP-201301
Shri Kamalesh 5/175  Vineet NIL No
Bahadur Singh Khand-5,
Director (Corporate | 19.05.1963 | Gomti  Nagar,
1 Planning) 59 years | Lucknow- 18.06.2022
(09642954) 226010
Government Servant
Director Local NIL
Bodies UP +
Smt. Neha Sharma State  Mission
Nominee Director 13.02.1984 | Director,
12 Government Servant |38 year Swachh Bharat 02.09.2022
Mission(urban),
Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow (UP)

Management perception of Risk Factors

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include borrowings/advances, trade & other
receivables and Cash that derive directly from its operations. The Company also holds equity
investments.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
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Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party
to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligation resulting in a financial loss to the
Company. Credit risk arises principally from cash & cash equivalents and deposits with banks and
financial institutions. In order to manage the risk, company accepts only high rated bank/FIs.

Market Risk- Foreign Currency Risk: Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such
as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company's income/loss. The objective
of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposure within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return. The Company has no material foreign currency transaction
hence there is no Market Risk w.r.t foreign currency translation.

Market Risk- Interest Rate Risk: The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from
borrowing with floating rates because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will
fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company manages the interest rate risks by entering
into different kind of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. Rate of interest, tenure etc.).

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest- bearing financial
instruments are as under:
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(In Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Financial Assets

Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits with Bank 0.00 0.00
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits with Bank 772482.37 | 821432.62
Total 772482.37 | 821432.62
Financial Liabilities

Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Financial Instrument Loans 8343589.40 | 8312909.31
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash Credit from Banks 0.00 0.00
Total 8343589.40 | 8312909.31

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not subject
to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate
because of a change in market interest rates.

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting
the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or other
financial assets. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's
reputation.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate FI/Bank facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring, forecast the actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities.

General Risk

“Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest
any funds in such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments.
Investors are advised to take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before
investing in this offering. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their
examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of investors is invited
to statement of risk factors contained under this section of this Placement Memorandum. These
risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and considerations relevant to
the non-convertible securities or investor’s decision to purchase such securities.”

RISKS RELATING TO THE BONDS

1. There is no guarantee that the Debenture will be listed on BSE in a timely manner, or
at all.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, permissions for listing and trading of the issued
pursuant to this Issue will not be granted until the relevant stock exchange as well as SEBI
approve of the listing, which will be available only after an updated document is accordingly
filed with the relevant authorities at the time of such listing. Approval for listing and trading
will require all relevant documents authorising the issuing of Debenture to be submitted.
There could be a failure or delay in listing the Debenture on the BSE. If permission to deal
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in and for an official quotation of the Debenture is not granted by the Stock Exchange, the
Debenture will remain unlisted.

There has been only a limited trading in the Debenture of such nature and the price of
the Debenture may be volatile subject to variation.

These Debenture have no established trading market. There can be no assurance that an
active public market for the Debenture will develop or be sustained. The liquidity and market
prices of the Debenture can be expected to vary with changes in market and economic
conditions, our financial condition and other factors that may be beyond our control.

You may not be able to recover, on a timely basis or recover at all, the full value of the
outstanding amounts and/ or the interest accrued thereon, in connection with the
Debenture.

Our ability to pay interest accrued on the Debenture and/ or the principal amount outstanding
from time to time in connection therewith would be subject to various factors, including our
financial condition, profitability and the general economic conditions in India and in the
global financial markets. We cannot assure you that we would be able to repay the principal
amount outstanding from time to time on the Debenture and/ or the interest accrued thereon
in a timely manner, or repay at all.

Foreign investors subscribing to the Debenture are subject to risks in connection with (i)
exchange control regulations, and, (ii) fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.

The Debenture will be denominated in Indian Rupees and the payment of interest and
redemption amount shall be made in Indian Rupees. Various statutory and regulatory
requirements and restrictions apply in connection with the Debenture held by foreign
investors. The amounts payable to foreign investors holding the Debenture, on redemption
of the Debenture and/or the interest paid/payable in connection with such Debenture would
accordingly be subject to prevailing Exchange Control Regulations. Any change in the
Exchange Control Regulations may adversely affect the ability of such foreign investors to
convert such amounts into other currencies, in a timely manner or may not be permitted to
be converted at all. Further, fluctuations in the exchange rates between the Indian rupee and
other currencies could adversely affect the amounts realized by foreign investors on
redemption or payment of interest on the Debenture by us.

Legal investment considerations may restrict certain investments

The investment activities of certain investors are subject to investment laws and regulations,
or review or regulation by certain authorities. Each potential investor should consult its legal
advisers to determine whether and to what extent (i) the Debenture are legal investments for
it, (i1) the Debenture can be used as collateral for various types of borrowing and (iii) other
restrictions apply to its purchase or pledge of the Debenture.

The Debenture are subject to the risk of change in law.
The terms and conditions of the Debenture are based on Indian law in effect as of the date of

issue of the relevant Debenture. No assurance can be given as to the impact of any possible
judicial decision or change to Indian law or administrative practice after the date of issue of
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V1.

vil.

the relevant Debenture and any such change could materially and adversely impact the value
of any Debenture affected by it.

Any downgrading in credit rating of our other Debenture may affect the rating for
these Debenture and consequently trading price of the Debenture and our ability to
raise funds.

The credit ratings of our other Debenture may be suspended, withdrawn or revised at any
time by the assigning Credit Rating Agencies. Any revision or downgrading in the credit
rating may affect the ratings for these Debenture and consequently may lower the value of
the Debenture and may also affect our ability to raise further debt on competitive terms.

Payments made on the Debenture will be subordinated to certain tax and other
liabilities preferred by law i.e. secured debt.

The Debenture will be subordinated to certain liabilities preferred by law. Such as to claims
of the Gol on account of taxes, and certain liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of our
transactions. In particular, in the event of bankruptcy, liquidation or winding-up, our assets
will be available to pay obligations on the Debenture only after all of those liabilities that
rank senior to these Debenture have been paid. In the event of bankruptcy, liquidation or
winding-up, there may not be sufficient assets remaining, after paying amounts relating to
these proceedings, to pay amounts due on the Debenture. Further, there is no restriction on
the amount of debt securities that we may issue that may rank above the Debenture.

Details of defaults, if any, including therein the amount involved, duration of default, and
present status, in repayment of:

A. Statutory Dues: Nil
B. debentures and interest thereon: Nil
C. Deposits and interest thereon: Nil
D. Loans from any banks or financial institution and interest thereon: Nil

Name, designation, address and phone number, email ID of the nodal / compliance officer of
the Company, if any, for the Issue:

Name : | Mr. Anil Kumar Awasthi

Designation : | Chief Financial Officer

Address : | UPPCL, 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan,, Lucknow -226001
Tele No : | 0522-2287801

Fax No 0522-2287798

Email : | uppclaudit@gmail.com

Website : | www.upenergy.in

Details of any default in annual filing of the Issuer company under the Companies Act, 2013
or the rules made thereunder:

There has been no default in annual filing of under Companies Act 2013 by UP Power
Corporation Limited.
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PARTICULARS OF OFFER
1. Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the security offered, and basis
on which the price has been arrived at along with report of the registered valuer: Not
Applicable
i. Relevant date! with reference to which the price has been arrived at: Not Applicable
iii. The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis/private placement/rights
issue has already been made during the year (in terms of number of securities as well as
price) by the Issuer:
Date of Issuance Nature of Instrument No. of investor No. of Securities
4-Apr-22 Equity (Right Issue) 1 2,53,30,055
5-May-22 Equity (Right Issue) 1 10,41,667
3-Jun-22 Equity (Right Issue) 1 20,55,738
1-July-22 Equity (Right Issue) 1 78,01,231
5-Aug.-22 Equity (Right Issue) 1 45,26,467
v. The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash
together with valuation report of the registered valuer: Not Applicable
V. Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of offer or separately

in furtherance of such objects: Not Applicable

Financial position of the
Company for the last 3 financial
years

Please refer Annexure 1

Date of passing of Board
Resolution

Board resolutions dated January 24, 2022 and
September 12, 2022

Date of passing of resolution in
general meeting, authorizing the
offer of securities

December 22, 2020

Kind of securities offered (i.e.
whether share or debentures)
and class of security; the total
number of shares or other
securities to be issued.

Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Taxable,
Government of Uttar Pradesh Serviced Non-
Convertible Bonds; Supported by Unconditional &
Irrevocable Guarantee by The Government of Uttar
Pradesh as a Principal Debtor & not merely as a
surety.

Price at which the security is
being offered, including
premium if any, along with
justification of the price

Face Value: INR 10,00,000

Discount: NA

Premium: NA

Bonds are issued at par value of INR 10,00,000

Name and address of the valuer
who performed valuation of the
security offered, and basis on

which the price has been arrived

Not Applicable

1

Relevant Date means a date at least thirty days prior to the date on which the general meeting of the company is
scheduled to be held.
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at along with report of the
registered valuer;

Relevant date with reference to
which the price has been arrived
at

(Relevant Date means a date at
least 30 days prior to the date on
which the general meeting of the
Company is scheduled to be
held)

Not Applicable

The class or classes of persons to

Please refer Term Sheet as provided in Placement

whom the allotment is proposed | Memorandum
to be made
Intention of promoters, directors | Not applicable

or key managerial personnel to
subscribe to the offer (applicable
in case they intend to subscribe
to the offer)

The proposed time within which
the allotment shall be completed

Issue Opening Date: October 04, 2022.

Issue Closing Date: October 04, 2022.

Pay-in Date: October 07, 2022.
Issue Allotment Date: October 07, 2022.

The names of the proposed

Since the issue is through EBP Bidding Platform, the

allottees and the percentage of | allottees will be finalized through Bidding
post private placement capital | Mechanism
that may be held by them
The change in control, if any, in | No
the company that would occur
consequent to the private
placement
The number of persons .to Who.m Date of Nature of No. of No. of
all.otrnent on prefereptlal bgsw/ Issuance Instrument mvest Securities
private placement/ rights issue or
has already been made during || 4-Apr-22 Equity 1 2,53,30,055
the year, in terms of securities as (Right Issue)
well as price 5-May-22 Equlty 1 10,41 ,667
(Right Issue)
3-Jun-22 Equity 1 20,55,738
(Right Issue)
1-July-22 Equity 1 78,01,231
(Right Issue)
5-Aug.-22 Equity 1 45,26,467
(Right Issue)
The justification for the | Not Applicable

allotment proposed to be made
for consideration other than cash
together with valuation report of
the registered valuer
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Amount, which the Company
intends to raise by way of
securities

INR 500 Crores, with green shoe option to retain
oversubscription of upto INR 2,988 Crores, i.e. for
an aggregate issue size of upto INR 3,488 Crores

Terms of raising of securities:
Kok

Refer Term Sheet as provided in Placement
Memorandum

Proposed time schedule for
which the Issue is valid

Till pay-in date and deemed date of allotment, i.e.,
October 07, 2022

Purpose and objects of the Issue

The net proceeds out of the issue after deduction of
issue related expenses would be used by issuer for
augmenting the long term resources of the Company
for meeting their gross operational funding and
working capital requirements.

Contribution being made by the
Promoters or directors either as
part of the offer or separately in
furtherance of the object

Not Applicable

Principal terms of assets charged
as security

The bonds would be secured by way of

1. Exclusive Charge on the UPPCL BOND
SERVICING ACCOUNT SERIES 1I 2022
and on the amount transferred therein to be
utilized only for servicing of the bonds on
quarterly servicing dates.

2. Exclusive Charge on the UPPCL DEBT
SERVICING RESERVE  ACCOUNT
BOND SERIES II 2022 and the funds lying
there-in.

3. First charge on UPPCL DESIGNATED
RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND SERIES 2022
and UPPCL STATE GOVERNMENT
FUNDING RECEIPT ACCOUNT BOND
SERIES 2022 and any present and future
amount, received by way of Government of
Uttar Pradesh funding for servicing these
bonds and on account of supply of power
from Irrigation and Agriculture departments
of the State to the extent of INR 600 crores
per quarter. This first charge would be on
pari-passu basis along with the Bond Holders
in the UPPCL State Government Serviced
Bonds Series /2022 and any further issuance
for an aggregate issue amount not exceeding
INR 8,000 crores.

4. Charge on the residual current assets
including book debts and receivables of the
company after taking into account the extent
of prior charges created in favour of the
existing secured lenders of the Issuer. The
book value of such assets would provide
100% security cover on the outstanding
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V1.

bonds throughout its entire tenure. This
charge in respect of the Series II Bonds
would also be on pari-passu basis with the
existing Bond Holders of Series I Bonds and
bond holders of any Additional Proposed
Bonds.

No further encumbrance would be created on these

current assets which in any way shall be senior to the

charge of the bondholders mentioned above.

Further, the receipts for supply of power from
Irrigation & Agriculture departments of INR 600
crores per quarter flowing into UPPCL STATE
GOVERNMENT FUNDING RECEIPT ACCOUNT
BOND SERIES 2022 both present & future as well
as assigned revenue inflows from urban division(s)
(as applicable) (which are required to be deposited if
the funds from the Irrigation & Agriculture
departments is lower than the stipulated amount), to
the extent of INR 600 crores per quarter would be
hypothecated to secure the Series II Bonds on pari-
passu basis with the existing Bond Holders in the
Series I Bonds and bond holders of any Additional
Proposed Bonds in favour of the Trustee acting on
behalf of Bond Holders of respective series.

The charges pertaining to all the above hypothecated
assets would be filed with the office of the concern
Registrar of Companies and other appropriate
agencies.

The details of significant and
material orders passed by the
Regulators, Courts and
Tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company

and its future operations

No such order or regulation has impacted going
concern status of UP Power Corporation Ltd.

The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Issuer is mentioned below:

Sr. Category Pre-issue (31.08.2022) Post-Issue
No. No of shares % of No of shares % of
held share held share
holding holding |

A Promoter holding

1 Indian 113,75,48,996 100.00% | 113,75,48,996 | 100.00%
Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
Sub-total 113,75,48,996 100.00% | 113,75,48,996 | 100.00%

2 Foreign promoter 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A)
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3.

Sr. Category Pre-issue (31.08.2022) Post-Issue
No. No of shares % of No of shares % of
held share held share
holding holding

B Non-Promoter
holding’s

1 Institutional Investor 0 0 0 0

2 Non-Institutional 0 0 0 0
Investor
Private Corporate 0 0 0 0
bodies
Directors & Relatives 0 0 0 0
Indian Public 0 0 0 0
Individual 0 0 0 0
Shareholders
Sub-Total (B) 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 113,75,48,996 100% 113,75,48,996 100%

DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, LITIGATION, ETC.

1.

ii.

iii.

Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters or key managerial
personnel in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it is different from the
interests of other persons: Nil

Remuneration of directors (during the current year and last three financial years):

(INR In Lakh)

Particulars FY FY FY FY

2022-23 (upto August 2021- | 2020- | 2019-

31, 2022) 22 21 20

Salary & Allowances 57.45 162.57 | 170.25 | 17591
Leave Encashment 2.78 3.66 26.22 0
Contribution to Gratuity/ 13.20
Pension/PF 2043 | 27.24 16.17

Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last five
financial years immediately preceding the year of issue of private placement offer cum
application letter and of their impact on the financial statements and financial position of
the Issuer and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the Issuer for each of
the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remark: NIL

Any financial or other material | NIL
interest of the directors, promoters or
key managerial personnel in the Issue
and the effect of such interest in so
far as it is different from the interests
of other persons

Details of any litigation or legal | NIL
action pending or taken by any
Ministry or Department of the
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Government or a statutory authority
against any Promoter of the
Company during the last 3 (three)
years immediately preceding the year
of the issue of this Placement
Memorandum and any direction
issued by such Ministry or
Department or statutory authority
upon conclusion of such litigation or
legal action shall be disclosed

Remuneration of directors (during
the current year and last 3 (three)
financial years)

Please refer to point ii above

Related party transactions entered
during the last 3 (three) financial
years immediately preceding the year
of issue of this Placement
Memorandum including with regard
to loans made or, guarantees given or
securities provided

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars

FY
2021-22

FY
2020-21

FY
2019-20

Loans (Net
Increase /
Decrease)

1,12,640.80

22,98,633.94

(3,01,069.37)

Guarantees

Securities

Summary of reservations or
qualifications or adverse remarks of
auditors in the last 5 (five) financial
years immediately preceding the year
of issue of this Placement
Memorandum and of their impact on
the financial statements and financial
position of the Company and the
corrective steps taken and proposed
to be taken by the Company for each
of the said reservations or
qualifications or adverse remark

NIL

Details of any inquiry, inspections or
investigations initiated or conducted
under the Act or any previous
company law in the last 3 (three)
years immediately preceding the year
of circulation of this Placement
Memorandum in the case of the
Company and all of its subsidiaries,
and if there were any prosecutions
filed (whether pending or not) fines
imposed, compounding of offences
in the last 3 (three) years immediately
preceding the year of this Placement
Memorandum and if so, section-wise
details thereof for the Company and
all of its subsidiaries

NIL

Details of acts of material frauds
committed against the Company in

NIL
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the last 3 (three) years, if any, and if
so, the action taken by the company

4. FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE ISSUER:
i. The capital structure of the Issuer company in the following manner in a tabular form:
The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up | [ Share Capital INR In Lakh
capital (number of securities, description and || Authorised Share 12500000.00
aggregate nominal value) as on 30.06.2022 Capital
1250000000 Equity
Shares of INR 1000
par value
Issued, Subscribed & 11375489.96
Fully Paid up
113,75,48,996 Equity
Shares of INR 1000
each
Size of the Present Issue Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Taxable,

Government Of Uttar Pradesh Serviced Non-
Convertible Bonds; Supported By Unconditional
& Irrevocable Guarantee by the Government of
Uttar Pradesh as a Principal Debtor & not merely
as a surety having face value of INR 10,00,000
each, for cash, at par, of INR 50,000 Lakh, with
green shoe option to retain oversubscription of
upto INR 2,98,800 Lakh, i.e. for an aggregate
issue size of upto INR 3,48,800 Lakh, by U. P.
Power Corporation Limited (“UPPCL”/ “The
Issuer” / “Company”) Under SERIES II 2022,
comprised of eight sub-series namely ‘A’, ‘B’,
‘C’, ‘D’, ‘BE’, ‘F’, ‘G’, And ‘H’ with tenure
sequentially ranging from 2 years 6 months to 9
years 6 months, Redeemable in four equal
quarterly installments.

Paid-up Capital: Since the offer pertains to Non-Convertible
A. After the offer: Bonds, it will not have any impact on issued
B. After the conversion of convertible | share capital of the Company

instruments (if applicable)
Share Premium Account: The Non-Convertible Bonds are being issued at
A. Before the offer: Face Value, hence the Share Premium Account
B. After the offer: will not be impacted
Details of the existing share capital of the Issuer:
1) Equity Share Capital:

Details of allotments (number and price) made by the | As follows:
Issuer for consideration other than cash in the last one
year preceding the date of this offer letter along with
the details of consideration in each case.

Not applicable
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said 3 (three) financial years; interest coverage ratio
for last three years (cash profit after tax plus interest

Profits of the Issuer, before and after making | As follows:

provision for tax, for the 3 (three) financial years

immediately preceding the date of circulation of this

offer letter

INR in Lakh

Particulars Preceding Year (2022) | Preceding Year (2021) | Preceding Year (2020)
Profit before tax -8,30,526.77 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Profit after tax -8,30,526.77 17,34,897.53 -3,15,072.90
Dividends declared Nil Nil Nil
by the Company

Dividends declared by the Issuer in respect of the As follows:

aid/interest paid)

Year Dividend Interest Coverage Ratio
2022 Nil -

2021 Nil -

2020 Nil -

2019 Nil -

A summary of the financial position of the Issuer as
in the 3 (three) audited balance sheets immediately
preceding the date of circulation of this offer letter

Refer Annexure 1

Audited cash flow statement for the 3 (three) years
immediately preceding the date of circulation of this
offer letter

Refer Annexure 1

Any change in accounting policies during the last 3
(three) years and their effect on the profits and the
reserves of the Issuer

NIL

5. DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS THAT:

a. the Issuer has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956, Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act, 2013 and the

rules made thereunder;

b. the compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules does not imply that payment
of dividend or interest or repayment of preference shares or debentures, if applicable, is
guaranteed by the Central Government;

c. the monies received under the Issue pursuant to this offer letter shall be used only for the
purposes and objects indicated in the private placement offer cum application letter;

I am authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution number 184(11) dated September
12, 2022 to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been

complied with.

Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no
information material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the
original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles
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of Association. It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely,
correctly and legibly attached to this form.

For,UP Power Corporation Limited
\2 ymar Awasthi) ( NEERAJ CHAURASIA)
inancial Officer "* Dy. GM(FM)

/Lmuh Power Corporation Lt / U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.
S

. - - - Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow
nil Kumar Awasthi) Shri Neeraj Chaurasia

CFO DGM (Finance)

Date: October 04, 2022
Place: Mumbai

Annexures:

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LAST 3 FINANCIAL YEARS
2. RATING LETTER

3. RATING RATIONALE

4. BOARD RESOLUTION

5. SHAREHOLDERS’ RESOLUTION

6A. DEBENTURE TRUSTEE CONSENT LETTER

6B. DEBENTURE TRUSTEE OFFER LETTER

6C. DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE

7. BSE IN-PRINCIPLE APPROVAL LETTER

8. APPLICATION FORM
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Part B

(To be filled by Applicant)

SI. No. Details Description
1 Name
2 Father’s name

3 Corporate Identity Number

4 Nationality

5 Complete address including Flat /
House Number, street, locality, pin
code

6 Name of Contact Person

7 Phone number

8 Email id

9 PAN number

10 Bank account details
For and on behalf of
Anil Kumar Awasthi Neeraj Chourasia
(CFO) (Deputy General Manager)

Initial of the Officer of the Company designated to keep record:
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ANNEXURE 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LAST 3 FINANCIAL YEARS

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]
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ANNEXURE 2
RATING LETTERS

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]
CRISIL

An $4P Globa! Company

Ratings

RLUTPARDPCL 291074 BOND 042230750/ 10075239772
Scptember 12, 2022

Mr. AL K. Gupta
Asthorsad Synstory

UL P. Power Corporation Limited

Shudn Bluwan

14-Asbok Marg

Luacksow - 226001

Dear Me. A K. Gupta,

Re: CRISIL Rating on the ReAMEN* Crore Bosd of 1. P. Power Corperation Limitod

Al rategs asspacd by CRISIL Ratings are Ropt undor contmeous surv allance and review.

Please refer 10 our rating lkettor dated May 27, N02 boaring Rell so: RLUTPARDPCL 291074 BOND DS 2230750/ 1037523971

Please fnd in e table below the rteg cutstasding for your company.

CETY Tentrummnt Rated Amoust (Rs. i Crore) Rating Outslandisg

1 Bond S048. K Provmaoaal CRISIL A+ (CE) Stble
Kindly sole that the provisiemal rateg will be comvertad 10 final rating after CRISIL Ratings sevsnves following ressacton dovusscats duly evecuted
and or confinmations on complction of the following pendang sicps, within %0 days Som Be date of bsuance of e malnumcal and W the satisfaction
of CRISIL Ratings.

CONFIDENTIAL

Tklﬂlrﬂaﬂﬂpﬁdﬂnddﬂdﬂllmﬂs&-auﬁhufmﬂhtl{-& wranied by the rating comminice of CRISIL Ratings
afler commadoning case spocifc comalorations ) shall be comstent with Bie snvalable documets or completad siops, s spplicable. CRISIL Rategs

will tssue @ final rating lesier on g of & 15 as mertiomed bove.

Please note that, s sriving af the rstegs, CRISIL Rategs hae asumead that the representatsons ssale by UPPCL are true s that the structure, shall

work and operate as reprasented by UPPCL. CRISIL Rgimgs doos sot pearantos S accurnacy, adoquacy. of completoncss of the reprocatativas

ludcby)unb(‘llﬂllﬂmdﬁhm-&ukmmmtwﬁmwhqmd

of the UPPCL andior the Trustee.

As per our Rating Agreement, CRISIL Ratings wosld doscminste e rating aloag Wi cuthook therough its publicataons snd other modia. and Lecp
the ratesg sloag with cutlook ender surveillasce for the hie of the instrusscnt. CRISIL Ratings sescrves the right to willdraw, o revise the rating /
outlok @egnad © B Gptonsd strument & sny Lese. on e bais of oew Bformation. or wnavalabdey of nformation, of otha CHCEMLIACS
which CRISIL Ratesgs belicves muy have an impact on the rstesg. Ploase visit www crialnstings com and scarch with the name of the rated ontity 1o
sccoss the latedt ratmg s
hpﬂmdﬂtufn CRIMDDF 172013, datad October 22, 2013) on contralized detabase for conp bunds dchontures. you arc
d 10 peovide internuticnal socunitics idostificatson mumbery (ISIN; sloag with the reference number and Sie date of Sie rtmg letier) of all
mm—_ﬂ-ﬂcwht‘qhﬂhuﬁmﬂnﬁom}wuhhm-ﬁmuﬂ‘ﬁpﬁk
alicament of the ISIN. Fusther, SEBI circular dated Junc 30, 2017 (sef so. SEBI' HO' MIRSD' MIRSDY CIR/ P 20177 71\ sequercs you % mfonm
CRISIL Ratings with the detids of Securitics s per the Sormuat precnbal, refer Asscwure A, immadiately but ot liter than seven (7) days from the
date of placemg the Jebt secunity. We request you 1o mad s all the secessary and selevint information o dcbtssucil crsilcom. Tha will caable
CRISIL Ratings % verify and confiem 1o the depositorics, including NSDL and CDSL, the ISIN details of debe rited by us, & requised by SEBL Feel
froe 8o contict us o debtissuein crol com Sor any clardficstaon you may seed

Should you regquise sey clarification, plesse feel free 10 get o wuch with us

With wiem segardi Y ours simcercly, %
\“ - LHISIL
. <>F oy

Aditya Jhaver Nevedita Shibe
Desector - CRISIL Ratings Associate Diuecior - CRISIL Ratings
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IndiaRatings FitChGl‘Ollp
& Research

A Fect Gong Corgwy

Me Asd Kesnar Cages

Ewccmae Deecror (Fmance)

L P Poser Corperstan Levacd

Shaks: Bwrasn 14 Aduk Marg, Lichours
Tek +91 S22 27004

Septammber 00, 2002

Dear S,

Re: Rateg Letser for mm-corevortie debessure (NCD) prograssme of [P, Rover Corporaton Limted
Ths s = refervmce to the rating sctuss commmse ntary role ssed on 3ot March 2022

Indm famys and Rovcarch (lrnd-3a) » plesead 1o commasnc3ts the foliow sy ratsss

Emnms'r % Emaﬂm

# Sermn 3 NCDw: The stangs aoe p e cvecutam of doosrens xs detadod m A mscvare [l The feal retew, spoe e recegt of
L3 cumad ob -ﬁ*“h—‘“h—#*ﬁﬁpﬁ—ﬁhd ol the e
proawavel rateg swy be oxdondod by snother ) dayx subgect b0 Ind Bla's polky f the cwocuton of documaosts » pondng = tat e la the
shucrce of the doosmosstan commskrad whie sscgrey e proveaccesl rateg, the apency would e ssopred 5 rateng of “IND AL 1o e

Propoecd EseraTETEs
In sesrw ol Tursrsy o nine. Ind Reswe roes oe (acnal =6 e troen snd underwrsen and from other sources
Inds Ratmgs bolioves o e crodble Inds Ratvgs comdats 3 ressomablc 3 of the 6 | staroatam rebod upos by 2 B accondixe

aakble for 3 pres wosey

The murrxy of Inds Ratmg” w#ﬂbwd&mm-hul—yﬁ-h“dﬁ
tod securty sad o the g and pwm n Inds where e med secarty = offcrad amd sodd the svadbiy sl mtac of
rekvam publc sformetan scoce © e mam porent of fa seeer and B adosers e avehieity of pre-coatrg thed-pany verfcstees wch 3y
il FEPTTA AE TS un Procederey kmiers MM_MW kgl opeare -d‘-upn-pwﬁlhyhl
panes the svaddviey of sdoporkes and comgetont dand-party e st o the par v o = the pancube
predhan of de sy and 3 verwty of by Baowrs

Users of lrafn Ratens oatmge should sndersand thet mother an afemocd (acteml snvostyatan nor ary thed furty wrdsatan can osare taet 3l
of the sforwatin lade Kitrge oy on o commoctam with 3 mteg will be scowrste and complote. U bsrstoly, fac sseacr amd s adhveen ax
respamible for the acc ey of e mlormtce fay proask o Inde Ratmg and o e markat = offormg docarots and other ropurn le swang
& ratmg Inds Rategs mat ol on the work of oxpuerts, vy sdopenkrt saden weh ropoct © fancsl dacrents nd s v
rospoct o kgl anad i mranors. Farther ratege are shorenth foraand bokang sad endhady soarmpeces and prodces sbuas & cvont that
b tuw be versfed as Bots. As 3 rend, dogee any verficatos of cerent facts, ratege e be affoced by faters cvests or
comddarm s wore ot aaageiad o the e 3 Fatrw was sewed or ad fewesd

crterm and macthuadologaes for socartan of 3 paes fpe The crters sl mcthudobny seod 0 dotcrmans 3 reteg sctan arc thewe n offoct = the
e the rateg actan o el whch for publc noes » the dete of the rolsod reteyg sctam carsrertary. Each ratey sctan cormmmestany pronades
sfivoatza shas the rics sl methodobyy wacd b0 arTie 3t the sasod rateg, w tach rey dffor o de powral cricre and metudobyy bor
e apphcable sccurty hpe puetod on the wobstc o 3 pvon e For tha rosson, you shondd shvays cosad the agpicablc mteg scteon

India Ratings & Research Private Limited A Fitch Group Company M
Leeel 16, Tawer Bipitome. Sudting o 3, OLF Cylmer Crty, PAm et Genugram - 121 020, Haryare, nife
Tel 21 124 00AT200 | Pan #2114 ORETII] | CAALMN UETIO0NM IPWPITCLEO0N | saw Fdesirgas =
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IndiaRatings FitchGroup

& Research

Arach Gang Corparn

comarary fur the saod sccursis slormeisn on the hes of am gran pebic cewg

colloctrve wok prodect of Inde Ratvgy and so sndnshal or posp of sdvabab, o soldly oquenidde for & ratmg. Al lndn Ratrge roports bave
shorod suhordup. ladhadab shrfod nom [nds Rategs report wene smobed m bet are me sokcly sovpomible for, the opears wated therem
The sdradusd are meowd for contast purposes oedy

Ratsne sre mot 3 recommmondstam or sggeevioe, deoctly or mdrocdy. 1o you or any ofar poren, to buy, scl meke or hold sy svedmest. ben or
wourty of o underake ary svesrment sEsicgy with rospect b0 sy Bvestrand, ben or socurty o amy seser Katmge o sot comeent on the
adoguacy of serhket pree. the watabdey of sy sncutrrcrt, bae o securty for 3 partcube svestor (nchalng wihos brsatan, any sconsteg
andar repubiory trostmen ), of the tov-owemt menare o toabdly of pEyTETs Tede B Aot of sy Evostment ben o secwrry [mde Ratees
ot your advwor mr » Inds Rume provdes 0 you or svy other party sy feenced sdvce, or sny bl sudtes, scocentng, spprasal,
whatan or sctearmd servioes. A rateg shoukd st be vewed = 3 roplcoment e sach sbae or servioos. levestons ey feed [nde Rategs
e o be srpurtant sforretan, ad Inds Katrg sotes that you s respuoemdle for comemracatg the comtonts of tha ketern, and oy chamacs
W roEct B the BIlER 10 AT

It wil be mporses el you proespthy proaak s wilh 5l ndeesios et ey e sstcral o S stng so Tt ar et cortoae o be

approprate. Ratmgs suy be necd bwored withdrws, o placod on Rateg Wakch dae w0 changes n sddtoes 10, scosscy of or e sadogeacy
of micrmstan or o 3wy cther sessce Indn Matne doces wiflcen

Nothey = the kuor » rtonded © or showdd be contred = costey 3 frbawny ebtonbp ktwoes Indes Ratmyg and you or hetwees Ind
Hatrgn wad wvy umcr of fw cemen

s the keter, “lnds Ramn” mese lads Ratrgs & Roscarch Pvt Lid sad amy sxoosor & sseront
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Somor Director
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ANNEXURE 3
RATING RATIONALE
[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]

Ratings N CRISIL

An 4P Global Company

Rating Rationale
April 12, 2022 | Mumbai

U. P. Power Corporation Limited
'CRISIL A+(CE)/Stable’ Converted from Provisional Rating to Final Rating for Rs.3951.2 crore Bond

Rating Action
Rs.4048.8 Crore Bond® Provisional CRISIL A+ (CE) /Stable (Reaffirmed)
Rs.3177 Crore Bond CRISIL A+ (CE) /Stable (Reaffirmed)
Rs.3878 Crore Bond CRISIL A+ (CE) /Stable (Reaffirmed)
CRISIL A+ (CE) /Stable (Converted from Provisional
Rs.3951.2 Crore Bond Rating to Final Rating)

S A prefly Of Frovisiond INGICIES (a1 INe rating CeNlraNy 13CI0S I N8 SIEngen Of SOECIIC SIUCIITES, Nd 1S CONUNGEN: UPON OCCUMENGCE OF CEran Sie0s o
XECUTION Of CEN3IN OOCUMEN!S Dy e ISSuer 38 3npNCa0ie. WINOUT WAICH e rating Would @iTer Nave Deen GMErent v NO 3SSIGNEd 30 N0, TS /5 In compiance
WER & May 6, 2015 Grecve 'SIan0aroRINg IhE 1M, 13ling SyYMBO And Manner Of BISCIOSLYE Wi FEQa“S 10 CORDRICNAY DrOVISIONaY N-rincipie ralings assigned by
Craoit rating agencies’ oy Secunes and Exchange E0aro Of Incia (SEEI and Apel 27, 2021 Circular 'Siandarizing and Srengirening Poickes on Provisional Rating
By Crear Raing Agencies (CRAS) for Del: Instruments’ respectvely by SEBI

1 crove = 10 milion

Refer 10 Annexure for Details of insuments & Bank Facines

Detailed Rationale
CRISIL Ratings has converted its provisional rating on the Rs.3,951.2 crore bond issuance programme of U. P Power

Corporation Limited (UPPCL) to final rating of ‘CRISIL A+{CE)/Stable’. CRISIL Ratings has also reaffimed its 'Provisional
CRISIL A+(CE)/CRISIL A+(CE)/Stable’ rating on the other bonds of UPPCL.

CRISIL Ratings has now received the final executed corporate guarantee and other required documents for this transaction.
This executed document is in line with terms of the transaction when provisional rating was assigned. Hence, CRISIL
Ratings has converted the provisional rating to a final rating

The ratings continue to reflect the strength of unconditional and irevocable guarantee provided by the Government of Uttar
Pradesh (GoUP), trustee-administered escrow and payment mechanism for the bonds and presence of adequate liquidity of
two quarters in the form of debt service reserve account (DSRA). The company is adhering to a defined T structure wherein
electricity receivables are escrowed into a bond-servicing account on daily basis so as to adequately fund the account by T-
15 days (wherein T is the due date) prior to the entire debt servicing requirement for that quarter.

The proposed bond issuance of Rs 8000 core (cumently raised Rs 3951.2 crore) also factors in the strength of an
unconditional and irrevocable guarantee provided by the GoUP, expected state budgetary allocation covering entire debt
servicing requirement, trustee-administered escrow and payment mechanism for the bonds and expected liquidity of 2
quarters in the form of debt service reserve account (DSRA). The company is expected to adhere to a defined T structure
where electricity receivables are escrowed into a bond-servicing account on daily basis so as to adequately fund the
account by T-15 days (where T is the due date) prior to the entire debt servicing requirement for that quarter. In case of any
cashflow mismatch, additional revenue stream can also be trapped.

The ratings also reflect GoUP's high dependence on the centre for revenue along with healthy own-tax buoyancy, leading to
large revenue surplus since fiscal 2007 with fiscal 2021 being an exception. These strengths are partially offset by the weak
socio-economic parameters of the siate, and high indebtedness with weak performance of state electricity distribution
companies (discoms) leading to higher d ence on the state for support in the form of quarantees and subsidies.
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Analytical Approach

For amiving at its rating, CRISIL Ratings has applied its criteria on rating instruments backed by guarantees. In addition to
the state guarantee, the payment mechanism provides for an enhanced liquidity cushion through a DSRA and a
subsidy/budgetary allocation-trapping mechanism in case the DSRA is utilised. This liquidity buffer mitigates the risk of
delayed payment, if any, from the state govemment. thereby lowering the risk for the instrument.

Flease refer Annexure - List of Entities Consolidated. which capfures the st of entibes consioered and their analytiesl treatment of consalidation

Key Rating Drivers & Detailed Description

Strengths:

Presence of unconditional and irrevocable guarantee provided by GoUP, trustee-administered escrow and payment
mechanism, and adequate liquidity

The existing bond issue benefits from the credit enhancement provided by a well-defined T-structured guarantee frigger
mechanism, an adequate liquidity buffer, and a mechanism to trap the subsidy receipts to replenish the DSRAif it is utilised.

The primary cash flow to be hamessed for bond servicing will come via escrow of electricity receivables of around Rs 20
crore per day to a bond servicing account. In this account. fixed deposits will be maintained on daily basis in such a manner
that the entire servicing required in a quarter is collected by T-15 days. Any excess amount will be transferred back to the
revenue account of the company, thereby providing adequate cover. In the event of a shortfall in pimary cash flow, the
structure will be backed by a legal recourse to the state government via a trustee-monitored guarantee invocation
framework. Furthermore, a two-quarter DSRA provides liquidity cushion, which lowers the risk of any delay in receipt of
payment from the state govemment. If the DSRA is utilised, the structure provides for trapping of subsidy receipts (more
than Rs 11,500 crore allocated for fiscal 2022) that are a steady budgeted monthly inflow from the state and would first be
used to top up the DSRA, well before the next payment cycle. The additional liquidity buffer enhances the strength of the
payment structure and provides adequate protection from administrative delays.

However, utilisation of the DSRA, lack of prompt receipt of funds from the state government, or non-compliance with the
timelines of the T-structure by the trustee would continue to be key rating sensitivity factors.

Proposed bond issuance to also have similar structure with additional cushion of budgetary allocation from the
state government covering entire debt servicing requirements

The proposed bond issuance of Rs 8,000 crore (currently raised Rs 3951.2 crore) vall also involve daily escrow of electricity
receivables of around Rs 9 crore per day to a bond-servicing account. It will be further supported by fund infusion from
GoUP on a quarterly basis through budgetary allocation. The funds shall be infused between T-45 to T-15 days to fully meet
the debt servicing obligations due on date T. Post receipt of funds from the slate, any surplus amount in the bond servicing
account shall be available to UPPCL for corporate purpose. In addition to this, collections from imigation and agriculture
departments (if required from other customers as well) up to Rs 600 crore can be trapped on quarterly basis in case of delay
in receipt of funds from the state or insufficient collections through escrow mechanism. The proposed bond issuance shall
have a two-quarter DSRA which provides liquidity cushion.

Large economy base and healthy own-tax buoyancy

Uttar Pradesh is the third-largest Indian state in terms of gross state domestic product (GSDP) with consistent revenue
surpluses, benefitting from the high share in central tax devolutions (CTD) and healthy own-tax revenue. Because of the
large population base, the state gets the largest share of tax devolutions at 17.9% as recommended by the 15th Finance
Commission; a marginal decrease from the earlier share of 17.96% (recommended by the 14th Finance Commission) and
remains a key driver contributing to 30-35% of the overall revenue receipls.

Uttar Pradesh has had revenue surpluses since fiscal 2007 due to large inflow of CTD with an exception in fiscal 2021 when
revenue is estimated fo be in deficit due to substantial reduction in CTD. For fiscal 2021, based on CAG estimates, the siate
is expected to have a revenue deficit of Rs ~13.000 crore, though revenue surplus is expected from fiscal 2022 onwards
due to recovery in ax collections. Tax buoyancy in the state continues to be healthy with own-tax revenue being 6.5-7.5% of
the GSDP.
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Weaknesses

Weak socio-economic parameters

Uttar Pradesh has weak demographic and socio-economic positioning with low per capita income compared with other
states. The contribution from the secondary sector has been declining, with high dependence on the primary sector. The
state also has fourth-highest population density and low literacy and urbanisation rates. The weak social indices will
necessitate considerable outlays for eventual convergence to the national average level over a longer term.

High indebtedness with moderate economic management

Total debt plus guarantee to GSDP has risen close to 48% in fiscal 2021 (CAG) from 42.8% in the previous fiscal. The
increase was mainly due to higher borrowing to fund revenue deficits and capital outlays and also increase in guarantees by
around Rs 28,000 crore under the Atmanirbhar package sanctioned for UPPCL. The gross fiscal deficit to GSDP remained
high at 3.8% in fiscal 2021 (CAG) against 2.74% in fiscal 2020. There has been no utilisation of ways and means by the
state.

Below-average operational performance of UPPCL

The state’s power reforms have lagged as discoms have not met both the operational and financial targets laid under UDAY
(Ujwal Discom Assurance Yojana). The AT&C (aggregate technical and commercial) loss remained high at 31.3% and
27.2% in the first half of fiscal 2022 and fiscal 2021 respectively similar to 30.4% in fiscal 2020. The gap in average cost of
supply and average revenue requirement (ACS-ARR) continues to be high at Rs 0.98 per kilowatt hour (k¥h) and 0.94 per
kWh in the first half of fiscal 2022 and fiscal 2021 respectively, compared with Rs 0.34 per kWh in fiscal 2020 mainly due to
lower revenue realisation, adverse customer mix and higher power purchase expenses. Due to the high proportion of
domestic consumers, which has further increased in the current fiscal and past fiscals following lockdowns, transmission
and distribution losses remained high at 25.6% and 20.6% in the first six months of fiscal 2022 and fiscal 2021 respectively,
compared with 18.5% in fiscal 2020. Furthermore, with higher exposure to rural consumers, collection efficiency remained
fairly low in the past However: in fiscal 2021, collection efficiency improved to 91.3% post receipt of payments from GoUP in
March 2021. In the current fiscal, collection efficiency was 89% higher as compared to 85.8% in fiscal 2020. The power
sector will remain crifical and will be well-supported through increasing subsidies from the state government. Any change in
the govemment's stance towards the sector will be a key monitorable.

The discom package of around Rs 28,000 crore under the Atmanirbhar scheme prevented significant build-up of payables
for UPPCL, resulting in improvement in the payable position. Furthermore, the company continues to receive support in the
form of subsidy and loss funding from the state government, which supports the fiscal performance o some exient. Also,
under the revamped distribution sector scheme and Atmanirbhar Bharat package, the company is expected to get
government subsidy and government department receivables over the next nine years and three years respectively which
shall improve the accrual.

Liquidity: Adequate

The bonds are serviced by electricity receivables from discoms; Rs 20 crore is escrowed each day to service the debt
obligation for these rated instruments. Additionally, the existing bonds’ liquidity is supported by DSRA equivalent to two
rolling quarters of debt servicing amount of Rs 939 crore and Rs 193 crore DSRA for recently raised bonds. For proposed
bond issuance, Rs 9 crore shall be escrowed each day to ensure bond servicing account is fully funded by T-15 days. Also
on quarterly basis. payment shall be received from GoUP through budgetary allocation between 15 fo 45 days prior to due
date to service the bond obligations. Furthermore, support from the state govermment in the form of subsidies and access to
finance from non-banking financial companies due fo its critical utility role, and state government ownership support liquidity.

Qutlook: Stable
The bonds should continue to benefit from the strong payment structure and support from GoUP in the long term.

Rating_Sensitivity Factors

Upward factors:

o Sustained improvement in the power sector and reform orientation of the state
o Reduction in indebtedness to below 25% of GSDP
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Downward factors:

o Sustained increase in indebtedness beyond 50% of GSDP

o Sustained increase in revenue deficit

»  Decline in liquidity buffers or non-adherence to the payment structure

Adequacy of credit enhancement structure

The guarantee provided by GoUP is unconditional, irrevocable and covers the entire rated amount of the bonds. A trustee-
monitored payment mechanism is in place to ensure timely payment of the interest and principal obligation. The company is
adhering to a defined T structure where electricity receivables are escrowed info a bond servicing account on a daily basis
50 as to adequately fund the account by T-15 days prior to the entire debt servicing requirement for a particular quarter, and
additional liquidity cushion in the form of a DSRA for two quarters.

Unsupported ratings: CRISIL BB
CRISIL Ratings has introduced the 'CE’ suffix for instruments having an explicit credit enhancement feature, in compliance
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India circular dated June 13, 2019.

Key drivers for unsupported ratings

For amiving at the unsupported rating, CRISIL Ratings has considered the business and financial risk profiles of UPPCL and
its subsidiaries. The business risk profile continues to be strong due to monopoly in the power distribution business in the
designated service area and the critical role fo the state economy. The ACS-ARR gap persists while AT&C losses remain
high although with some improvement over the years. The financial risk profile remains weak due 1o a highly leveraged
capital structure and large losses. However the risk is mitigated by the presence of financial flexibility and access to banking
facilities.

Additional disclosures for the provisional rating

The provisional rating is contingent upon occurrence of the following steps or execution of the following documents, as
applicable:

Comporate Guarantee deed

Default Escrow agreement

UPPCL Account Agreements

Hypothecation agreement

Term sheet

Debenture trustee agreement

Representation and warranties

The provisional rating shall be converted into a final rating after receipt of transaction documents duly executed and/or
confirmations on completion of pending steps within 90 days from the date of issuance of the instrument. The final rating
assigned post conversion shall be consistent with the available documents or completed steps, as applicable. In case of
non-completion of steps or non-receipt of the duly executed transaction documents within the above-mentioned timelines,
the rating committee of CRISIL Ratings may grant an extension of up to another 90 days in line with its policy on provisional
ratings.

Rating that would have been assigned in the absence of the pending documentation
In the absence of pending steps/ documentation considered while assigning provisional rating as mentioned above, CRISIL
Ratings would have assigned a rating of ‘CRISIL BB/Stable’

Risks associated with the provisional rating:

The 'Provisional prefix indicates that the rating is contingent on occurrence of cerain steps or execution of certain
documents by the issuer, as applicable. If the documents received and/or completion of steps deviate significantly from the
expectations, CRISIL Ratings may take an appropriate action, including placing the rating on waich or changing
the rating/outiook, depending on the status of progress on a case to case basis. In the absence of the pending steps /
documentation, the rating on the instrument would not have been assigned ab initio.
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[ndiaRatings
&Research -

Correction: India Ratings Assigns U.P. Power
Corporation’s NCDs Final ‘IND A+(CE)’/Stable; Affirms
Existing Ratings

May 27, 2 P ower

This announcement rectiies e version published on 31 March 2022 10 comrect the st of pendng documents required for
converting the provisional doouments into Inal ratngs. The amended version 5 as fillows: Inda Ratngs and Research
(Ind-Ra) has aken the following action on U.P. Power Carporation Limited's (UPPCL) bonds” rasings:
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instrument Type Date of Coupon Maturity Size of Bsue Rating/Outiook Rating
Issuance Rate Date (mdlion) Action
Non-corwertbie - - - NR39 512 IND A+ Aszgned
deberfures (CEySmabie
(NCDs) (Seres
I
Proposed NCDs - - - NS 428 Provsonal IND Aftrmed
(Seres 30 A+«(CE)Stuabie
NCDs (Seres 1) - - B NRT1.425 ™ND Affrmed
{reduced from AACEYStable
INR7T2.671.25)
NCOs (Series 2 - - - NRID 429 IND A« Affrmed
Tranche 1)* (CEyS=abie
NCDs (Series 2 - - - INR38 760 IND A+ Aftrmed
Tranche 2)* (CEySabie
Ursupporied - - - - IND BBB~/'Stabie Aftrmed
rasngs®
"Detalls In the annexure

$ Ind-Ra has assigned the unsupponed raing in complance with Te Seouies Exchange Board of India’s croular dated
13 June 2019, which reguires credt rating agendes %0 dsciose unsupponed ralngs without fackoring In the explick credt
enhancement (CE) and supponed rasing aber factoring in the expiot CE.

* The assignment of e inal ragng olows Twe receipt of Illowing key execuled Yaniacion documents conforming 1o he
information akeady received by Ind-Ra. The final rating is. therefore, the same as the provisional rasng assigned on 14
March 2022 The key documents received are deed of guaranioe. debenture rustee deed, debenture tnsioe agreement,
irformation memorandum. deed of hypofecation, acoounts agreement, defaul! escrow accounts agreement, debenture
rusice awareness letler, acknowiedgement of standing insruction from UPPCL by ICICI Bank Limbed. FORM NO. CHG-
9: Appicason for regstation of creation of charge fior debendures and undertaling from UPPCL 10 share the charge
creason document once charge is registered.

# Seres 3 NCDs: The radngs are provisional and pendng execution of documents as detailed in Annexure Il The final
Rtng, upon he recept of he executied doouments CONESIENE with the draft documents, shall be assigned within 90 days
from he date of Bsuance of Twe insrument. The provisional raing may be exiended by another 90 days, subject 10 Ind-
Ra's poicy. ¥ the execulon of documents is pendng at That Ime. In Te absence of the documentaton considered while
assgning e provisional rating, the agency would have assigned a ragng of TND A-" 10 e proposed instruments.

Analytical Approach: All Twe three series of NCDs are backed by an uncondBonal, Frevocable, pre-Sefaul guarantee
from e government of Utlar Pradesh (GoUP), which s e principal deblor for The timely debt senvicing throughout the
bond tenor. Also, the NCDs have trustee monitored structured payment mechanism whereby UPPCL's dally collections
flow In10 a designated receipt account (DRA) on a first prority basis and then Sow INto Te designated UPPCL bond
servicing account (UBSA) of each series on a daly basis 50 that sufficient funds get bulld up T-15 days from e due date
of dedt senvicing.

For Series-1 Bonds: ind-Ra has factored in the state’s consalidated fund suppont for the Smely payment of dedd servicing
and the replenishment of e dedt service reserve account (DSRA] this is aimost similar 10 the comfion availabile 10 state
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development loan wesiors. This exyacedinary cushion available 0 investiors of Series.l bonds s reflected in the two-
natch rating dfierertial ¥om Sernes-2 and Seres-3 bonds.

For Series-2 Bonds: Ind-Ra has factored In the struchuored payment mechanism, adequate Bguidly buffer and escrow
mechansm 10 rap UPPCL's subsidy receipts fom e GoUP 10 replenish the DSRA, in case It fals beiow the
requirement.

For Series-3 Bonds: Ind-Ra has factored In the structured payment mechanism. e commiment by e GoUP 10 extend
budgetary support for he repayment of bands and e escrow mechanism 10 rap UPPCL's revenue receipts from the
Frigason and agriculture departments of e state govermment against power sakes 0 reglenish the DSRA, In case & fals
below the requirement.

UPPCL's unsupported rating contrues 10 be based on the aredit profie of the GoUP. s orgoing suppart and the strength

Key Rating Drivers

Unconditional, krevocable Guarantee: The GoUP has extended an uncondBional and Frevocable guaraniee for Te
rated bonds. The respecive structures define the event for iInvocation of Te guaraniee by e trusiee and other crodit
erhancers.

Structured Debt Servicing Mechanism (Series = 3 The rating & supporied by the presence of a ded! senidng
mechanism 10 1ap into UPPCL's top Inaicash fows. The mechanism will ensure a minimum daily yansfer of INRS0 milion
from UPPCL's daily collecions 10 @ DRA on first pricrity basis, which would fiow inio UBSA. The ransfers into the DRA
wil remain free fom any encumbrance. Staring fom the first day of each quarier, a proraled amourt wil be auto
transferred to e UBSA fom the DRA. Dally vranafers into the UBSA would be such that T enfire amount required for
the immediate debt servidng wil be avalabie in he UBSA 15 days prior %o the senvicing date (T-15)

The structure provides for the GoUP budgetary support for senicing the bonds by way of the reguisile fund infusion In e
defaull escrow account anytime between 15 and 45 prior 10 every quartery bond senicing date.

On ;e 14 day prior 10 e bond service date (T-14 day), in case T builup & insufficient, he debenture trusiee would
inform e GoUP and seck the amount 1o cover up the shortiall by 10 days pricr 1o the bond senvicing date (T-10 day). if
the GolUP fails 10 cover up the shortiall in the UBSA T-10 day, the trustee will cal upon the GoUP guarantee on the T-9
day to the exdent of shartial. Thereafier, e GoUP wil have to make good the UBSA shortiall by T-3 days.

Rolling DSRA (Serles-J): The ratings are further supporied by the liquidty buffer avalatie for the tond servicing in ™he
form of a roling DSRA, which, at all Imes, has % be mainkined at an amount equivalent to the total debt seridng
otiigation (principal and Interest) for the next Wwo quariers. The initial DSRA wil be created one day prior 1o e pay-in
dase. ¥ the shortall in he UBSA persists on the T.2 day, the rustee would transfer the funds from e DSRA 0 make good
the shortfall in he UBSA

As it & a roling DSRA, UPPCL wil need % top It up 10 meet Te enhanced principal repayment requirement fallng due
from the ninth and 10th Quarier within 15 days after the expiry of the sevent and eighth quarter.

DSRA Replenishment from Agriculture and Irrigation Department Accounts (Series-3). The power revenue recelved
by UPPCL from the agriculiure and Irigasion department of he stale government will become available 10 the trusiees for
recceping the DSRA in case of its imparment. The average annual revenue received by UPPCL from the agrioufture and
Irigation department for FY18-FY21 was INR34.74 bilion. This revenue will be routied Into a speciied accourt with a
default escow mechanism. In case of a DSRA imparment or a shotfal., the escrow mechanism will be
activated Furhermore, the structure provides for e allocation of ane of more wban domestic crcles/dvisions. In case the
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revenue receipt from the Imgason and agriculiure depanment on a quarierty basis Rl shon of INRS bilkon per Quarner for
any two consecutive quaners, UPPCL will hypoecate he revenue fiow fom urban domestic drdes/divisions in favouwr of
the debenture rusiee untl the flow INtD Tis subsidy accourt is restored to INRS bilon per quarier.

Curing DSRA Iimpairment (Series-3): In case of a DSRA mparment. frstly T esoow mechanism on UPPCL's default
escrow account would be activaled on Te very nest working day on the instrucson of the deberture trusiee All funds

availabie in the acocount would be immedalkely ransferred into he DSRA. Secondy, al amounts In he UBSA and the DRA
wil be transferred % the DSRA on an ongoing basis unal the DSRA s Audly replenished and the Al requisie amount for
servicing of the bonds for the next quarierly paycut date gets bult-up in the UBSA

Secured Bonds (Series-3): The bonds shall be secured by way of a charge on The residual curment assets, Induding
receivabies of the company afler considerning prior charges In favour of the exising secured lenders. with 3 minimum cover
of 1.0x © be maintained during e tenure of the bonds. The receipts for supplying power fom the Imgation and
agrculioe departments and The assgned revenue NSows from wrtan domestic dhvisions (¥ required b be allocated) will
carry frst charge and would alzo be hypohecated (10 the exient of INRE billon) In favour of the trustee The chamge
pertaining © hypothecated assets would be Sled with the ofices of Registrar of Companies and other appropriate
agencies.

Adherence of Servicing Mechanism: The raings continue 1o be suppored by the presence of 3 wel-orchestrated debt
senvicing mechanism © onsure e timely sendcing of the bonds. The mechanism. which is ensurng a daily pre-defined
transfer of funds fom UPPCL's daily callections 10 the respecive delt sorvidng accounts of diferent bonds, which is
being duly adhered  for Seres-1 and Series-2.

Rolling DSRA Coverage for Series 1 and Series 20 The affrmation is supgoned by the adequate liquidty bufler
avaiabie for bond servicing in the form of a rdiling DSRA. The accourt, at all times, has 10 be maintained at an amount
equivaient o the total dedt servicing cbligation (prncipal and inleres?) for e next one quarier for Serles 1 and two
Quariers for Series 2

UPPCL & mantaining comfortable coverages, basis Te structure payment mechanism, for both DSRAs and bond
servicing accounts. For the Seres 1 bonds, the average quartery DSRA coverage had been maintained at 1.02x Ul 28
February 2022, whie Twe bond senidng cover was 1 028x. For Seres 2 bonds, e average quanery DSRA coverage
was mantained at around 2.4 1x t 20 January 2022 while e bond servicing cover was 1.02¢

Reducing Power Losses; Improvement in Collection EMiclency: Athough UPPCLs aggregate technical and
commerdal (ATAC) bsses declined over FY17.FY21 o 27.53% (FY20. 30.02%; FY19: 33.40%: FY18: 37.78%;
FY17.40.97%). Tey are sl high. The dedine in ATAC losses is siower Pan the agreed milestone of 15% under e Upwal
DISCOM Assurance Yojlana's (UDAY) Rs colection efidency improved o 91.30% in FY21 (FY20: 85.85%; FY19
81.90%: FY18: T9.06%). but its colecson eficdency and ATAC losses deteriorated 10 838 96% and 31.29%, respectively. in
1HFY2Z2

To increase its colecton efficiency further, UPPCL i changing Its biling agencies, increasing the payment gateways and
enabling more moble blling and payment opions for consumers. However, Ind-Ra belleves hat UPPCL's coliection
eficency may take time 10 show resuits and will remain & the same kevel in the medum jerm. The reduced kases duing
FY17-FY21 were a resull of he company slepping up its Investments In the dstrbuSon infrastructse and feeder

segregation.

Sustained Revenue Surplus Position: The GolUP's revenue account remained in surplus over FY 16FY20. However,
the stale winessed a revenue dedat in FY21 afer a gap of 14 years due 1o COVID-19. As per the revised estimates (RE)
for FY21, the GoUP projected the reverwue deficit 10 be 0.77% of gross state domestic product (GSDP). On account of the
COVID-194ed Gsruptions, the state's tax collections were severely impacted, resulting in the GoUP projecting reverue
receipts growth of negative 16.26% yoy in FY21 (RE). lower than the CAGR of 12.71% witnessed over FY16.FY20. The
revenue receipts as per FY21 (RE) would be lower by INR1,157.7 billion Than FY21 (BE) Of this, the sippage on account
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of he state’s share in central taxes was 456.9%, followed by the siate’s own tax revenue (SOTR) of 355% and non-tax
reverue of 17.6%. The revenue shorfll was compensaled by an expenditure compression by INR7S51.55 bilion and
capex by INR129.56 bilion as per FY21 (RE). The state government has budgeted a revenue surplus of 1.22% of GSOP
for FY22 (FY21 (RE) negative O.77%).

Liquidity Indicator- Adequate: UPPCL's avalable funds (standalone basis) comprising cash and wwestricted
westments, grew o INIR4S 90 bilion at FYE21 (FYE20: INR25 63 bilion). UPPCL s sall relying heavily on the state
government in the form of equity and fresh kans fom banks for meeting i operational expendiure abiigasons. There
wore imed funds availabie 10 cover Is operaing expendiure (FY21: 7.61%) and long-Serm Selt (6 5%).

UPPCL needs o repay around INR154 bilon and INR 143 billon in FY23 and FY24 towards the dedt senicing of exising
obiigations (Doth interest and principal). Although P principal repayment for Seres 3 bonds will start afer eight quarnters
of issuing bonds, UPPCL wil have %0 service interest from the end of the first quarter. Due 1 Te awailbie cedt
erhancers in the form of DSRA and the escrow of revencue for debt senvidng, the liguidly available for bond senidng s
adeguate The GoUP has agreed 10 extend the budgetary suppart ior the repayment of Senes- 3 bonds.

UPPCL has avalied a fund-based working capital limit of NR16.70 bilion as on 23 February 2022. The average maximum
working capital utiisation in the 12 months ended January 2022 was 12 48% (madmuny 38 64% ) UPPCL's deDUEBITDA,
on a consolidated basis, at FYE21 improved 0 5.05« (FYE2D: 112.90x) due 10 The recogniBion of the INR171.18 bilion, on
account of the reversal of provisioning cost for The imparment In the invesiments made in the subsidaries. Ind-Ra
bealieves UPPCL's standalone liqidity position wil remain streiched uniess GoUP inAses further equity.

Unsupported Rating Based on Support and Linkages with GoUP: UPPCL s 100% ownad by the GoUP. It has a
monopoly over power dsfibution in Utiar Pradesh. The nfls are fxed by he state reguiator, thus mitigating large
fuctuasons in B3 Snancial performance. However, insufficient and infrequent tan® revisions have an impact on UPPCL's
frandal performance. The st revision in power tanf! 10 7.41% was eflecive fom Seplember 2019

The GoUP provides revenue subsidy ®© UPPCL for supplying power 10 bDelow-poverty-ine familes and agricubure
consumers. The projects implemented by UPPCL are supported by caplal grants under vanous schemes sponsored by
the state and Cenfre governments. UPPCL has been reguiarty receiving grants from the GoUP which helped & manage 23
repayment cbigations on tme. The GoUP. 8l 2 March 2022, extended the aguity suppart of INRSS bilion out of budgeted
equity support of INRTO bilion (FY21: INR72 bilion). The otal subsidy %0 be received from he GoUP in FY22 remains
INR145 bilion, of which UPPCL has received INR137 bilon at end-February 2022 UPPCL expects o receive the
remaining subsidy porson for FY22 before the end of the fscal year.

Growing Top Line and Improvement in Marging: Duning FY17-FY21, power sdes 10 B3 own subsidanes accounted for
average 90.78% of UPPCL's income prafile. UPPCL's standlone top Ine expanded at a CAGR of 9.14% in e same
pariod (FY21:11.80%; FY20 0.51%) and on a consoldated level, Bs top Ine increased at a CAGR of 8.53% during FY17-
FY21 (FY21: negative 0.51%; FY20: 7.27T%). However, with the implementation of UDAY, UPPCL (standalone) reduced s
kases FY17 onwards and improved s EBITDA margins to 28 68% in FY21 (FY17: negative 20.38%) During FY21, the
GoUP agreed to provide INR209.40 bilion on account of tanfls and UDAY subcidy, which would be paid in the nest 10
years. Hence, in consonance with e order, e subsidanes of UPPCL (Gscoms) have accounted fior the subsidies in e
FY21 on an accrual basis, as a resull the provision for e impairment of iInvestments in dscoms has Deen reversed by
INR171.18 billon In the audited accounts for FY21, leading % s EBITDA margine impeoving in FY21. Furhermore.,
UPPCL bocked revenue of INR280.72 bllion in 1HFY22 (down 3.14% yoy). Ind-Ra balieves that the UPPCL's revenue
profie wil contnue 10 grow In the long term due 1 growing demand for power In the stale.

State’s High Debt Burden: Utar Pradesh's fiscal defic/GSDP had peaked in FYOS at 7.0% of GSOP. Thereafier the
state's finances have imgroved. Over FY16-FY17, the GolUF's finances came under pressure owing to the adjustment
related to UDAY. lts Sscal deficit ratics worsenad 10 4. 34% in FY17 (FY16: 5.14%; FY15 321%) Although the fiscal defiat
ratio moderated 10 the prudential level of 3% of GSDP over FY 18-FY20, and turmed to surpius in FY20 (0.66%), the state’s
dete 10 GSOP rasio remained above 25% Guring Te same perod. The state’s dedd 1o GSDP raso b budgeted at 34 20%
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for FY22. As e revenue account remained in surplus, higher bomowings were channelsed towards fundng capex which
& pasitve for e long-lerm growth prospective of he state

Rating Sensitivities
For Bonds

Posiive: An improvement in he credt profile of Uttar Pradesh wil iead 10 2 posiive ragng action.

Nogative: Any cne of all of the following will resul in 2 NEQAive ratng action
o any deviation from e terms of the bonds or the stuckred payment mechanism,

« @ woakening of the credit peofie of e state.
For Unsupported Ratings

Posiive: The folowing developments can kad 10 a pasitve ratng acson:
» an improvement in e GoUP's credtt profiie,
» wslaning postive EBDTA (corsoldatod) at least for wo consecutive years,
» UPPCL's et EBITDA (consolidated) staying below 8 Ox for two consecutive yoars.

Nogative: Everts hat coud, ndvidually o colectively, iead 10 a negative rating acton nchude

» @ significant deteriorasion In the GoUP's credit profie,

« any weakening of UPPCL's Inkages with the GolUP,

» @ dlay In receipt of subsidy from the GoUP (subsidy receivables increasing to more than 90 days for two
consecutive years)
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ANNEXURE 4

BOARD RESOLUTION

U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of UP undertaking)
CIN:U32201UP19995GC024928

Registered address : Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
Phone No, 0522-2286618, Email: csuppcl2021@gmail.com

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD ON MONDAY ON 12 SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 5.30 PM AT
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT SHAKTI BHAWAN, 14 ASHOK MARG,
LUCKNOW-226001

184(11) 184(11)

Approval regarding the issuance | The Board of Directors, after due deliberation, passed the following
of the bonds upto Rs.4048.80 | resolution:-

Crore as 2™ tranche out of the
total amount to the tune of | A. RESOLVED THAT in respect of the proposed further

Rs.8000.00 Crore on private issuance(s)/Series 11 of secured, rated, listed, redeemable,
placement basis to ensure the taxable, Government of Uttar Pradesh serviced fresh Bonds, of
availability of funds for upto Rs. 4048.80 crores by the Company, constituting of base
maintaining uninterrupted issue size of Rs. 500 crores and green shoe option of upto Rs.
supply  of  electricity by 3548.80 crores, out of Rs.8000 crores approved by the Board,
DISCOMs. which will be supported by unconditional & irrevocable

Guarantee by the Government of Uttar Pradesh and shall be
issued on private placement basis, and such issuance(s) being
within the limits approved by the Board vide item no.175(4) at
their meeting held on January 24, 2022, a two members’
committee consisting of Deputy General Manager (Finance) and
Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and is hereby
constituted and the committee members be and are hereby
jointly authorized for the following :-

1. To sign all the documents as required (including documents
to create security interest in terms of the Transaction
Documents), execute necessary formalities, functions and
documentation in relation to.the proposed issue (s) of the
Bonds.

2. To decide the terms and conditions of Bonds that are
required to be captured in the Term Sheet, Information
Memorandum and the Transaction Documents as per
requirement.

3. To identify the potential investors to the Bonds, approve and
authorise the issuance of Information Memorandum, by
whatever named called, in respect of the Bonds to the
potential investor (s) and to adopt and maintain records of
the investors in compliance to provisions of section 42 of
Companies Act, 2013. boed

4. To apply to National Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited for creation of
ISIN, allot the Bonds and take appropriate actions for the

2

153



credit of the Bonds to the demat account of the allottees in
dematerialized form and to ~xecute all necessary documents
in connection therewith.

5. Any other matter as may be necessary or required towards
the compliance under the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made
there under and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 or any
other law as may be applicable to the proposed issue of
Bonds.

. FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director of the
Company be and is hereby authorized for approving payment of
applicable Stamp duty with respect to each Series of the Bonds.

. FURTHER RESOLVED THAT M/s Beetal Financial and
Computer Services Pvt. Ltd and M/s Beacon Trusteeship
Limited be and are hereby appointed as R&T agent the Bond
Trustee respectively on the basis of the terms & conditions and
rates offered by both the firms in respect of the above
issuance(s).

. FURTHER RESOLVED THAT interest rates of the Bonds shall
be discovered through E-bidding process performed at EBP
portal of BSE/NSE, where these Bonds are to be listed and the
Managing Director and the Director (Finance) be and are jointly
authorized to finalize the ceiling limit in the coupon, in
consultation with the Merchant Bankers.

. FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for issuance (s) of proposed

Bonds by the Company, Bond Servicing Account(s), Debt

Servicing Reserve Account(s), Designated Receipts Account(s)

and such other bank accoun's, if and as required, to be opened/

maintained (if already opened) and operated in compliance of

terms and conditions of the issue structure(s), Term Sheet(s),

Information Memorandum(s) and other ancillary Transaction

Documents, (the "Accounts") be and are hereby authorised to be

opened with ICICI Bank by way of agreement(s) with "NIL"

charges and that the Accounts be operated by the signatories of

the Company (as per their authority matrix) who have been
authorised by the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of |
the resolution passed on September 7, 2019.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the consent of the Board be and
is hereby accorded to create charge(s) (in such manner and in
such order of priority and on such terms and conditions as may |
be required) in favour of the Bond Trustee by way of
hypothecation over the Company's assets and receivables in
terms of the Transaction Documents, along with the Accounts,
and all existing and future rights and benefits of the Company
relating thereto.

. FURTHER  RESOLVED | THAT  Deputy  General
Manager(Finance) and Chief Financial Officer of the Company |
be and is hereby authorized to file the necessary documents with
the relevant authorities for ensuring compliance under the
provisions of the companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR)

<
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Regulations, 2015 and such other laws as may be applicable
from time to time.

. FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Deputy General Manager

(Finance) and Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and
are hereby jointly authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be required for the aforesaid purposes and as

may be ancillary or incidental thereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Director (Finance), Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and
hereby are authorized to affix common seal of the company on
any documents and agreements in relation to the aforesaid Bond

issuance as per the requirement.

For U.P. Power Corporation Limited

Jilesh“(?r::g
(Company Secretary)

(Additional Charge)
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ANNEXURE 5

SHAREHOLDERS’ RESOLUTION

U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of UF undertaking)
CIN:U32201UP1999SGCO24928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
~_ Phone | No; 25132-2236618, Email: csuppci202 1@gmail.com

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE 21" ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF U.P. POWER
CORCORATION LIMITED HELD ON 22" DECEMBER, 2020 AT ITS
REGISTERED OFFICE - SHAKTI BHAWAN, 14 ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW.

ITEM NO. 4 : INCREASE IN BORROWING POWER OF THE COMPANY.
Resolution no. 4

“RESOVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the Members of the
Company and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad with the Companics (Mectings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thercof, for
the time being in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for borrowing,
from time to time, from any one or more of the Company’s banker and/or from any one or
more other persons, firms, body corporate or financial Institution(s) by way of cash credit,
advance or deposits, loans or bill discounting or otherwise and whether unsecured or secured
by mortgage, creation of charge, hypothecation or lien or pledge of the company's assets and
propertics, whether movable or stock-in-trade (including raw materials, store, spare parts,
components in stock or in transit), work-in-progress, book debts and all or any of the
undentakings of the company notwithstanding that monies 10 be borrowed which together
with the monies alrcady borrowed by company (apan from the emporary loan obtained or 1o
be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) will or may
exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the company and its free reserves, it is to say
that those reserves which are not set apant for any specific purpose, provided that the total
amount so borrowed by the Board of Directors and outstanding at any time shall not exceed
the sum of Rs. 1,00,000 crore (One lLakh crore) only exclusive of interest, and Board of
Directors are hereby, empowered and authorised to arrange or fix the term and conditions of
all such monies to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or
otherwisc as it may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company do hereby accords its consent under Section
180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 10 the Board of Dircctors 1o mortgage and/or create
charge on all or any of the movable assets including book debts both present and future or the
whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking(s) of the company for sccuring any loan
obtained or as may be obtained from financial institution(s) or person or persons together
with interest, costs, charges, expense and any other moncy payable 10 the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securitics to be created by the Company as aforesaid
may rank prior/pari passw/ subservient with/to the mortgages and/or charges already created

.
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or 1o be created in future by the Company or in such other manner and ranking as may be
thought expedient by the Board and as may be agreed to between the concerned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the
Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised o finalise. settle, and execute such
documents/ deeds’ writings/ papers/ agreements as may be required and 1o do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or
desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to creating
mortgnges/ charges as aforesaid.

For U.P Power Corporation Limited
Date: 04.03.2022

Place: Lucknow

Dr. Jyoti Arora
Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE 6A

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE CONSENT LETTER

BEACO

CL - CLUMUM/21-22/81/199/3 TRUSTEESHNILP
Ret. no. BTL/OPR/2022-23/24523
Date: September 21,2022

To.

U P Power Corporation Limited

Shakti Bhavan, 14- Ashok Marg,, Lucknow,
Lucknow-226001, Uttar Pradesh India

Kind Attn: Mr, A K Gupta

Subject : Consent Letter to act as Bond Trustee for Secured Usted Non-Convertidble Debentures
aggregating vpto Rs. 500.00 Crores (¢ GSO Rs. 3548 80 Croves)

Dear Sir,

This i with reference 10 our discussion regarding appointment of Beacon Trusteeship Limited as Bond
Trustee for Secured Listed Non-Convertible Debentures aggregating 10 Rs. 500.00 Crores [+ GSO Rs.
3548 80 Crores)

In this regards it would indeed be our pleasure 1o be associated with your esteemed organization as
Debenture Trustee, in this connection, we confirm our acceptance to act as Debenture Trustee for the
same.

We are aiso agreeabdle for inchusion of our name a3 trustees in the Compary’s offer document/disclosure
document/ sting applcation/any other documént o be fled with the Stock Exchange{s) or any other
authority as required

Looking forward to a long and fruitful association with your esteemad organization

Yours faithfully

For Beacon Trufgeeship Limited
Aut

Name : Veena Nautival
Designation : Vice President

Accepted

For U P Power Corporation Limited

Authorised Signatory

BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LIMITED
Registered & Corporate Office: 4C & D, Siddhivinaysk Chembers, Gandhi Nagar, Opp MIG Crichet Cub, Bande (E), Mumbai - 400 051.
Phone : 022-26558759 | Emal ; b 0.4 | Website - wawrw beacomtruates <o in
CIN | UTA959MHI01S5PMCIT1288
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ANNEXURE 6B
DEBENTURE TRUSTEE OFFER LETTER

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]

T R U ST EES H P

19458 C L MUM212VBT/IY
Date: February 21,2022

U P Power Corporation Limited
Shakt Bhavan,

14- Ashok Marg..

Lucknow

Locknow-22600 1 Unar Pradesh
Indha

Kind Attn: Mr. A K Gupta

Sub: Eagagement Letier to act as Boad Trustee for Secured Listed Redeemable Non-{ oavertible Debentures
aggregating upto Rx. 2000.00 Crores (+ (.50 Rs. 6000.00 Crores)

Dear Sir,

This is with reference 0 our discussion regarding apposstment of Beacon Trusteeship Limuted as Bond Trustee for
Secured Listed Redecmable Non-Coavertble Debentures aggregating to Rs. 2000.00 Croees (+ GSO Rs. 6000.00
Crores)

In this context, please find enclosed herewith Toerms of Engagement of BTL - Annexure | and Torms of Engagement
Anscxure 1L

Kindly acknowledge and return a copy of thes letter by email’ couner as a token of your acocptance of the terms.
Should you require any clanfications please do not hesitate o get in touch with the followng:

Name Designation Mobile Emuail
Veena Nautiyal RM +91 9324724945 v (@ beacontrustoe.co.n
Jaydecp ) . :
B y il Sr. Vice-Presadent | +91 9324724949 Jaydocpi beacontrustee.coan
Kaustubh Kulkarm ED 191 9920699299 ki@ beacontrustec co.n
We ook forward to working with your organization and buildmng a loag -sunding mutually beneficial relationship
Yours faathfully

For Beacon Trusteeship Limited
i
Authorised Signatory

Accepted
For U P Power Corporation Limited

Authorised Signatory

BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LTD.
Repd & Corpurate Offiee - 40 & D Sedfhuvinn sk Chambors, Gandia Nape, Opp MIG Crcbet Clud, Bandea Fas (B
Mussbes - 00051
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ANNEXURE 6C

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE

BEAC

Ui g B3 W]
DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE ~ ANNEXURE A

= WA L ELTMANTG

Convertibie Securities) Regulotions, 2022)

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]

_M-

Ref No: BTL/OPR/22-23/24543-2 Date: September 21, 2022
To,

BSE Limited

25th Floor, P. ). Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai -200001

Dear Sir /Madam,

SUB.: W;MMIM. GOVERNMINT OF UTTAR
PRADESH SERVICED NON-CONVERTIBLE BONDS OF RS, 500 CRORE PLUS GREEN SHOE OPTION TO
RETAIN OVER-SUBSCRIPTION UP TO RS, 3,548.80 CRORE LE, FOR AN AGGREGATE ISSUE SIZE OF RS.

4.048.80 CRORE BY WAY OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT BY U, P, POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (UPPCL).

We, the debenture trustee(s) 1o the above-mentioned forthcoming issue state as follows

I} 'We have examined documents pertaineng 10 the saxd niue and other such relevant documents.
2) On the basis of such examinstion and of the dscussions with the Bsuer, its directors and othor
officers, other agencies and on indepondent verificatian of the varous relcvam documents,

WE CONIRM that

#) The Issuer has made adequate provisions for and/or has taken steps 1o provide for adequaste
security for the debdt socurities to be issued

Bl The issuer has obtained the permissions / consents necessany 1or creating secunity on the sad
propertyfies).

€] The lssuer has made all the relevant disclosures about the security and also its continued
obligations towards the hoiders of debt securitics

d) All daclosures made in the offer document with respect 1o the debt secunities are true, far and
adequate 1o enable the vestors 10 make a well infarmed decision 34 10 the mvestment in the
proposed ssue

Designation: Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Mumbai

BEACON TRUSTEESHIP LIMITED
Registered & Corporate Ofce: 4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chembers, Gandh Nagar, Opg MIG Cricket Club, Bandra [E], Mumbai - 400 051
Phone  022-26535875% | Emaill - conacti®beacontrustee coin | Website | wwa beacontrustee oo in
CIN : UT4599MH2015PLC71288
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ANNEXURE 7

BSE IN-PRINCIPLE APPROVAL LETTER

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]
852 Limited Repatered Ofce Foor 29, 7 ) Towsn, Deld Street, Mussbai - 400 001, Inda BSE
T o0122 22728045 /8058 F:+0122 21723457  werw bueindia com . .
Corpeorate identity Number: LS 1200MHI004M C145 188 BRPETRENLE ThE few
DCS/COMP/AA/IP-PPDI/315/22-23 September 28, 2022
U P Power Corporation Ltd.

14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow -226001 | Corporate Office: 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti
Bhawan, Lucknow -226001.

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge receipt of your application on the online portal on September 21, 2022 secking In-
principle approval for issue of captioned security. in this regard, the Exchange Is pleased to grant in-
principle approval for listing of captioned security subject to fulfilling the following conditions at the
time of seelang ksting:

1. Fling of listing application.
2. Payment of fees as may be prescribed from time to time.

3. Compliance with SEBI (issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 read with
SEBI Circular No SEBYHO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 and circulars issued
thereunder and alto Compliance with provesions of Companies Act 2013,

4. Receipt of Statutory & other approvals & compllance of guidelines issued by the statutory
authorities including SEBI, RBI, DCA etc. as may be applicable.

S. Compliance with change in the guidelines, regulations, drections, circulars of the Exchange, SEB! or
any other statutory authorities, documentary requirements from time to time

6. Compliance with below mentioned circular dated June 10, 2020 issued by BSE before opening of
the issue to the investors.:

Dseinda ma Iroulars =20200610-31

7. ksuers, for whom use of EBP i not mandatory, specific attention s drawn towards compliance with
Chapter XV of SEBI Cwcular No SEBI/HO/DOHS/P/OR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 and BSE
Circular No 20210519 29 dated May 19, 2021. Accordingly, Issuers of privately placed debt securities
n terms of SEBI (ssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 or DM
Regulations for whom accessing the electronic book platform (EBP) is not mandatory shall upload
detals of the ksue with any one of the EBPs within one working day of such lssuance. The detalls can
be uploaded using the following links Electronic lssuance - Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
{bzewndia com)
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5L Uimsited Regatered Office Moor 235 F ) Towen, Delal Street, Murrbe - 400 001, incts ’ ;‘
T Q1222I7TIN0A% /055 T +51222277 MAT  wew busiccla com

Corporate kferaty Number: 1671 J0MMIDOSIMLC1S5IES EXPEMENCE THE AW
8. It & advised that Face Value of NCDs issue through private placement basis should be kept as per
Chapter V of SEBI Orcular No SEBL/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021,

9. isswers ore hereby advised to comply with signing of ogreements with both the deposiories as
per Regulotion 7 of SEBI (Issue and Usting of Non -Convertibie Securities) Reguiotions, 2021 reod with
SEBI Circulor No SEBI/HO/DOHS/P/OR/2021/613 doted August 10, 2021.

This In-Principle Approval is valid for 2 period of 1 year from the date of ksue of this lketter or period
of 1 year from the date of opening of the first offer of debt securities under the shelf
placement memorandum, which ever applicable. The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw s
in-principle approval at any Lter stage i the information submitted to the Exchange i found to be
incompiete/ incorrect/misieading/false or for any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations
of the Exchange, SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 read with
SE® Orcular No SEBI/HO/DDMS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 and circulars issued
thereunder, SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Guidelnes/Regulations issued by the statutory authorities etc. Further, it i subject to payment of all
applicable charpes levied by the Exchange for usage of any system, software or similar such facilties
provided by BSE which the Company thall avail to process the application of securities for which

approval is given vide this ketter.
Yours fachfully,
For BSE Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rupal Khandetwal Raghavendra Bhat

Assistant General Manager Deputy Manager
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ANNEXURE 8
APPLICATION FORM

[ENCLOSED SEPARATELY]
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